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QAINUNWNISIIU
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

9138 : 21U / Unit : Million baht

1 1 ¥
518113 Y/ msifeuudag

Description (anas) (3owaz)
Change ( %)

Jeuszfudodu 24,664.90 24,157.29 507.61 2.10

Premium Written

Mlsannssudseiudenawinanldanglunisaiuau 2,602.36 3,009.26 (406.90) (13.52)
Underwriting Profit before Operating Expenses

flsannnissuusefufondainanlganalunisaiuaiu 1,162.61 1,149.53 13.08 1.14
Underwriting Profit after Operating Expenses

ﬁ’liimﬂmiamuiau 721.40 392.87 328.53 83.62
Total Investment Profit

ﬁﬂiqm% 1,348.43 1,154.63 193.80 16.78
Net Profit
fnlssiaviu (U1n) 4.49 3.85 0.64 16.62

Earnings Per Share (Baht)

Rulunasieiu (Um) 2.25 1.50 0.75 50.00
Dividend Per Share (Baht)

Aunsndsau 71,081.88 75,761.99 (4,680.11) (6.18)
Total Assets

AUV U104 5,333.81 4,563.98 769.83 16.87
Owners’ equity
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholders,

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited has a commitment to excel in our services. For over 60 years, we have been
focusing on the management with corporate governance principle and the highest return on the shareholders’ investment as well
as the responsibility towards ours employees, customers, business partners and the Thai society, which brought us many awards
of honor as well as being widely recognized locally and internationally.

In 2014, the world’s economy grew by 2.3 percent which is less than the target of 3.3 percent due to the heavy decline of
world consumption, in Europe and Asia alike, the low rate of interest, the fluctuation of the financial markets, the economic recession
in Russia due to the Ukraine war causing the falling of the world’s oil price. The U.S. economy grew only 2.4 percent while Europe,
China and Japan’s economy have not yet recovered and grew at the rate of 1.8, 7.4 and 0.7 percent respectively. These factors
cause Thailand’s economic growth to grow only 0.7 percent comparing to the target at 3.0-4.0 percent. The overall investment
decreased 2.8 percent and overall consumption was 0.7 percent. The disbursement of government budget missed the target.
All these factors incurred direct impacted on all businesses, including insurance business.

However, the Company by the professional management team has adjusted its business strategy and operational plan. As a
result, the Company’s growth has doubled the industry’s. The total direct insurance premium was at 24,664.90 million Baht. Profit
before deducting expenses at 2,602.36 million Baht. The profit after deducting expenses stood at 1,162.61 million Baht with profit
from investment was at 721.40 million Baht. Total net profit was at 1,348.43 million Baht which was 16.78 percent higher than 2013.
The Company still ranks No.1 in the Fire Insurance and the Miscellaneous Insurance for many years running.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, | would like to thank our shareholders,
customers, business partners and alliances for their continued confidence, trust and great support to the Company, and hopes to
receive such great support and trust forever. Finally, | would like to express our sincere gratitude to the management team and
all employees for their best effort and support contributing to the success of the Company. | am confident that the Company can
achieve sustainable growth with good profit and return, as well as staying the No.1 insurance company in the heart of our customers
and everyone as always.

(Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul)
Chairman
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ORGANIZATION CHART

AMUNSSUNISUSHISNISadnu

AMUZNSSUNISUSEN
Board of Directors

ANUZNSSUNISUSHIS
Executive Committee

Investment Committee

nUsnussna

nssunisgannisinegy
Managing Director

ungauws dundana
Mr.Somporn Suebthawilkul

Business Consultants

hudgssNaUs:AUNESNEUA
Motor Insurance Business Unit

> <

AuowssfivUs:AuURBgvVNIWIa:
guAIMndouyAna
Accident and Health Business Unit

sounssun1syInnIsing
AUNISVIBIIAzNISAAA
Deputy Managing Director

uneUs:ans8e gunsnnsug(sn.)

Mr.Prasitchai Soontrapirom(Acting)

ggounssunsgInansinng
nuosssnaUs:AUNvavNIWIa:

WiounssunsyIanasing
d1e9unINIsavn

wyounssun1sgInnsinny
ABIUNMSVBIANSAAIA 1

wgounssunsgInnsinny
9IUNSVIYNAzNISAAIA 2

wyounssunsEInnsinny
anguusuds:nune

ggounssunsgInnsivny

AuoussNoUs:AUNUSNBUS AInRdouuAna Asst. Managing Director

ureUsnlung Syadnalsi

Asst. Managing Director
U8l Auias(sn.)
Mr.Thirawat Tangseri(Acting)

Asst. Managing Director
u.a.nssyll ASoUUFASNLN

) Asst. Managing Director

Asst. Managing Director
uNBWU9 8auretisuduns

U189y aVABUISSIU
Mr.Wichai Likhitchaiwan

Asst. Managing Director

(@W) Mr.Pramote Miss Dadchanee

Mr.Phinij Amnajniyomchan Viboonkijchote Srianunruksa

| nsunwia:USuruna
Bangkok and Suburban Area

— mAnawiaznAnz3ugen
Central and Eastern Part

— nnAmtie
Northern Part

— mAn:Susenidevintio
North Eastern Part

L— mald
Southern Part
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F\ﬂJ:ﬂSSUﬂﬂSU§H'\SF\O‘1UIﬁ=U\l
Risk Management Committee

AUZNSSUNISUSSENAUNA
Corporate Governance Committee

AU:NSSUNISASSKN MINHUAAINOUIINU 13:USHISNSWEINSUAAA
Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource
Management Committee

ANINSSUNISASIVdDU
Audit Committee

thansovdou
Director, Audit Department
UgWTY NAWSTUWUS
Mr.Panit Thotsapornsumphan

thennruig
Director, Legal Department
ulgdaan ASAsUE
lavaun1susen
Company Secretary
unwanuni 1veulsn
Mrs.Nonglux lamchote

Mr.Wunlop Siripirom

thedoansaarnsia: CSR
Director, Corporate Communication
and CSR Department
udsyan Inssssu
Mrs.Wichuda Traitum

sounssunsyInnasiney
Auaduauuds:=nuneia:aulhy
Deputy Managing Director
(9)

sounssun1syInnasinn
AMUUSKHIS
Deputy Managing Director
(9 W)

gyounssunsgdnnasinny

d@nevudaiuayuls=nune

Asst. Managing Director
UNgAU ARUrgnSour

Mr.Tone Tansuittiwong

I—  Audatiuauunismain
Sale Support Center

—  AusWasrursuUs:une
Underwriting Pool

L— Audwannsusssu
Policy Production Center

gyounssunsgannasinng
dngaudulnunanu
Asst. Managing Director
ueINuuAng ourels(sn.)
Mr.Kasemsak Wongurai
(Acting)

wgounssunsgaanasinn
dngaunSwensyanaia:
USH1sauANs
Asst. Managing Director
unuwsanun 1Ideulsi
Mrs.Nonglux lamchote

gyounssunisgInnsinng
angvuinalulag
d1sduind
Asst. Managing Director
(9W)

wyounssun1sEInnsivny
a1g9u Ory8 nasidunas
nlsavnu
Asst. Managing Director
uw&Iruun Ivvana
Mrs.Sujinna Meksakul

AuéusSHIsITaUs:Aurie
Premium Collection Centre
Qlﬁ'uomrgﬁwuﬁmi
Accounting Specialist
u.a.Unusau $uussod
Miss Patumrat Janbanjong

wEounssunsgInnsinny
dngviunagns
Asst. Managing Director
unNwIanuni BeuTsi(sn.)
Mrs.Nonglux
lamchote(Acting)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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1. ugaulelin 1oums:na 5. walonauyie su:=Sum

Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul General Somchai Dhanarajata
2. u1eUs:ans Aside 6. Ungasde Uogunsoud

Mr. Prasit Damrongchai Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong
3. unUsAun Us:nasidAn 7. uRIsSAU uryoNA

Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk Mrs. Urairat Boonakas

4. ungdun duadun

Mr. Sima Simananta



10.

11.

uwWa1IWIgd wagSau

Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat

UNWWSStUvinm UrYyASov

Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong

u1I9S QFIFUR

Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti

u1gIoNg UBIASHY
Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn

12,

13.

14.
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mR—R—

ugUs:=N1A AYIBYA

Mr. Prapas Kong-ied

ungdauws dundana

Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul

uwwIanund 19oulsh

Mrs. Nonglux lamchote
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ANU=NSSIUNISUSUN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. ungaulaiin 1ouns:na
Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul

nssumsﬁﬁqmauJﬁlflunssumséas: / An Independent Director
814 70 U/ Age 70 Years old

AKLVIuUSEN / Positions
« Y5867UN554A15 / Chairman
« U¥51UNTIUNITUINNG/ Chairman of Executive Committee

n1sAnwn / Education
- Byanigussmaumansauiiudininfudng unierdoriun
Ph.D. (Honorary Degree) in Public Administration, Sripatum University
« Useygy1eis ddenansdaudin uminerdeesuy
Bachelor of Laws, Sripatum University
« iAsYgMansUn9in Upsala College, USA
Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Upsala College, USA

nangmsnisousu / Certifications

« BygyrUns wdngasnislesiuswerandng (we.) uil 35
Inenaetiosiusivenaning
Certificate, National Defense College of Thailand (Class 35)

. wﬁﬂqmi The Role of Chairman Program (RCP)
anAudLEsLanITunssunTUSEnine
The Role of Chairman Program (RCP),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

sanrtdiuedAns3u / Other Positions

« UsEsnunssums U3em a@rensduunies 9in (wmww)
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Nok Airlines Public Co., Ltd.
« Usesnunssums U3 ndanuuiavs $aie Gaaw)
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Absolute Energy Public Co., Ltd.
« UsE5IUNTIUNIS UV sl 9in (Wnww)
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Vejthani Public Co., Ltd.
- Usgomunssuns usen wwesitlmdnd n3u $1im (uwiww)
President of the Board of Directors, Major Cineplex Group Public Co., Ltd.
« AssUMSTUANEATIUNSUSEY UM deuingssd Sain
Member of the Board of Directors, Siam Piwat Co., Ltd.
« US¥EIUNTIUANT SUIAITNMNTINe
Chairman, TMB Bank Public Co., Ltd.
« UANTE9INNITARS NTZNTNNITARI
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Us=danasns:zraanngruielus:e: 10U/
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years

« laidl / None



2. u1eUs:3ns fside
Mr. Prasit Damrongchai

nssumsﬁﬁqmauJﬁlﬂunssumsﬁas: / An Independent Director
914 73 U / Age 73 Years old

ANKUIUUSEN / Positions
« 5939U5851UNIIUAS / Deputy Chairman
o Y5EHUANENTIUNITANTIAEBY / Chairman of Audit Committee

n1sAnwn / Education

« USgygyen Political Science, University of Oklahoma, USA Iﬂﬂwu LN,
puANABINIsYRsdlnuUdndinueniguun3
Ph.D. in Political Science, University of Oklahoma, USA (The Civil Service
Commission Scholarship)
U3eyay1lm M.P.A. Kent State University, USA gy n.w.
puanNseINsTesdinauUdndinwenigunes
Master of Public Administration, Kent State University, USA (The Civil
Service Commission Scholarship)
wu. Sguseanaueans (Aeshfend) anfududieimuuimsenans

Master of Development Administration (Honor), National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)
UU. UNTINGIYTIUAINA

Bachelor of Laws, Ramkhamhaeng University
neLu.(ResAfion) uninendoysmn

Bachelor of Education (Honor), Burapha University

nangmsnisousu / Certifications
« YsygrUns Imendetlasiusivenandns (1We.388)
Certificate, National Defense College of Thailand (388)

usEn Aweds:Aune 911A (UKIBU)
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Mﬁ"ﬂgmi Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
dunanduasuaniunssuNsUTIIlne

11

Director Accreditation Program (DAP), (Thai Institute of Directors Association)

.

V‘f‘fﬂgﬁli Director Certification Program (DCP)
aunaNduasuantunssuNsuSTnine

Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

Mﬁ"ﬂgmi The Role of Chairman Program (RCP)
dunaNduasuaniunssuNTUTIIlne

The Role of Chairman Program (RCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

.

7ANgNs Advanced Audit Committee Program (AACP) 3u 9
anAudLEsLanITunssunTUSEine

Certificate of Advanced Audit Committee Programs (AACP),
Thai Institute of Directors Association, (Class 9)

AnuviuavAnsdu / Other Positions
« A55UMT 5SRO (Ine) $1dm (umaw)

Director, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Thai Public Co., Ltd.

« AFTUANT/NTINNTUINT UNe. Msbulne

Director/Executive Director, Thai Airways International Public Co., Ltd.
« NIIUNIT/NITUNITUTUS ﬁmmin‘gﬂ,m

Director/Executive Director, Krungthai Bank Public Co., Ltd.
- Udndinuensguuns dridinweniguues

Permanent Secretary, the Prime Minister’s Office

Us:=dminasns:zidantngruieius:e: 10U/
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laifl / None
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3. uwUsAun Usznasindn
Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk

818 60 U / Age 60 Years old
ANInUITUUSEN / Positions
+ N93UN15 / Director
+ N33UAI5UIVT / Director of Executive Committee
+ UsE5MUANEATIUNITUTINTNNTAMU / Chairman of Investment Committee
n1sAnw / Education
+ USmsgsiaumUnigin Tarleton State University, USA
Master of Business Administration, Tarleton State University, USA
- wdlvermansiadie aazmdvemaniuaznisiyl pnaansaluvingidy
Bachelor of Commerce, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy,
Chulalongkorn University
- UImsgsiadadin (Msdag®) uminendeinin
Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting, Krirk University
nangmsnisousu / Certifications
Certificate of Insurance, College of Insurance, London
Sasin Senior Executive Program (SEP13) an1tutndinusmsgsianfuns
WA TAINING18Y
Sasin Senior Executive Program (SEP13), Sasin Graduate Institute of
Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University
Certificate of Completion CFO Certification Program %asan1iwandsyd
Tunszususgudud
Certificate of Completion CFO Certification Program, Federation of
Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King
Certificate of NIDA-Wharton Executive Leadership Program, Wharton
University of Pennsylvania
auAvdaiuan1tunssunsuIEvilng (I0D) wingms DCP 119/2009
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD) DCP 119/2009
an1uIMeININAIAYL NANGATHUIMTIEAUER 0. Juil 14
Capital Market Academy Leadership Program (Class 14)
PTT Executive Leadership Development, GE Crotonville, USA
nangastinuIMINITRUNIARINIASTIEAUEe (Uea.) Jufl 1
Financial and Fiscal Management Program for Senior Executive
FikLviuaIANS3U / Other Positions
seansTUNsEInnsivg dmunstuuasinyd vsen Ineeeed drin (mww)
Executive Vice President - Finance and Accounting, Thai Oil Public Co., Ltd.
fnenssunisgdanislug UayBosdng uem an. $1in o)
Executive Vice President, Corporate Accounting, PTT Public Co., Ltd.
UsgauangnssIMTININTaT MudyTuims anivdndad lunssususgudiud
Chairman of Managerial-Accounting Committee, Federation of Accounting
Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King
N3N UALNTINNITUSINS an1ivndintnyd lunssususguiug
Member of Executive Board, Federation of Accounting Professions under
the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King
n3sun1s U lnewisledu $1in
Director, Thai Paraxylene Company Limited
nTIUNTS U3 Anidlvedns sain
Director, Sakchaisidhi Company Limited

N3N U39W Ingoswa lonuea 911in

Director, Thaioil Ethanol Company Limited

N35UNNS VS fieu Leafidl $1im

Director, TOP SPP Company Limited

Us=danasns:zratanunnruieius:e: 10 U

Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« lifl / None

4. un9dun duadun
Mr. Sima Simananta

nssumsf’iﬁn_ruauGﬁlﬂunssumsﬁas: / An Independent Director
- 819 70 Y / Age 70 Years old
AnUIfuUSEn / Positions
« N33UN17 / Director
+ USERUANENTIUNITATIN MVLARABULNY WazUSMININGINTYAAA
Chairman of Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee
N1sAnwYI / Education
« Master of Science in Political Science, Utah State University Uizmﬂawi”gam%m
Master of Science in Political Science, Utah State University, USA
+ SgFanIUnugin a1uTIINSENUTIIARAENNTYA PNRINTHIIVTING 1Y
Bachelor of Science in Political Science, Chulalongkorn University
nangmsnisousu / Certifications
- UszniatleUnsnguuneunoy uniinendesssumans
Certificate of Public Law, Thammasat University
Yigang, vdngnsmstleatiusvenandng (e iiuﬁ 38 Wendelosiunveraning
Certificate, National Defense College of Thailand (Class 38)
Wéingns Director Certification Program (DCP) asnAsdaiaiuantunssun1suitlng

Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association
‘Wﬁﬂgm Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND)
aunaNduasuaniunsTuNTUTIlne

Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND), Thai Institute of Directors Association
“Vié'ﬂgm Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC),
anAudLEsLanITunssuNTUSEnine

Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

wéngestinuImssedugs antuineinisnanany (em) Jufl 6

Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy (CMA), (Class 6)
FikviuaIAns3U / Other Positions

aunBnanAveyaRuiannd Sgam

National Legislative Assembly, Parliament
UE5IUNTTUNIINTIVABULATUTLIUNG NTENTIMTNU

Chairman of the Audit Committee and Assessment, Ministry of Labour
nssuN1stnTIwNIsiesgan (n.s) Sgann

Commissioner, Parliamentary Officials Commission, Parliament
sealsysunssun1s yalsussnelnelaazenn

Vice Chairman, Foundation for a Clean and Transparent Thailand
NFIUNNT @ INedugshatnding

Director, Dhurakij Pundit University Council

ﬂiimmiﬂq‘wﬁm ﬁﬂﬁmmﬂmzﬂsiuminqwﬁm

Councilor, Office of the Council of State
LAUIBNIAUENTINNTIITITAINAIT U d1niuAnznITINMITITITNITHaE oY

Secretary — General, Office of the Civil Service Commission
Us:zdiinsns:idnantngruigius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 13ifl / None



5. walonaus1y su:=Sum
General Somchai Dhanarajata

nssumsﬁ'ﬁn‘mauGﬁlﬂunssumsﬁas: / An Independent Director
818 75 U / Age 75 Years old

ANKUYIUUSEN / Positions
« NT3UNNY/ Director
« NIIUNTTNTIVADY / Director of Audit Committee

N1sAnuYI / Education
« FBLEUIBENITVIAIG
Joint Staff College, Royal Thai Armed Forces
« TsaBguLaundnisvimsun
Command and General Staff College, Royal Thai Army
- TssBsuweesnasinun wwumeesa Ussmeasingy
Royal Military Academy Sandhurst, UK
- lsaSeuwionuneses Siugeda Useinadangy
Eaton Hall National Service Officer Cadet School, UK
- Ingnasiunalau Ussinadnge
Bedstone College, UK
. NIVINASAREWINEIRY
Bangkok Christian College

nangmsnisousu / Certifications

+ idingms Director Accreditation Program (DAP) asnAsdaSsan1tunssunsuseing
Director Accreditation Program (DAP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

- Mingns Audit Committee Program (ACP) asnpaudsiasuan1iunssunsuisnlng
Audit Committee Program (ACP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

. ‘mﬁ'ﬂqm Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA)
anAudLEsLanITunsIuNsUSEnine
Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

. ‘vié”ﬂqm Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management (MIR)
dunANdEsLanTunssunsUITEMlve
Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management (MIR),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

smntsluedrnsdu / Other Positions
» Uses1unssunis vt wdlnn 55y (newaud) $1in
Chairman, Teikoku Research (Thailand) Co., Ltd
+ NITUMT UTEN dnge 1n
Director, Mitsui & Co. (Thailand) Limited
« NFIWMT V3N vNnentiuEenazn1sm 1in
Director, Bangkok Shipping and Trading Co., Ltd

Us=danasns:riiaantngruielus:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
< ladfi / None
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Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

6. u1wosdy Usgunsnouy
Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong

818 60 U / Age 60 Years old

ANkUvIuUSEn / Positions
« N35UN13 / Director
« US¥5UAMYNTINNISUIMSANUELDS / Chairman of Risk Management Committee

N1sAnuY / Education
- Bsggy1ln anvnasugrnaninisiu aadududinimuuimsenans
Master of Economics in Financial Economics, National Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA)
- U3 n3 dNUATEEANENS NINeNdununsAEns
Bachelor of Economics, Kasetsart University

nangmsnisousu / Certifications

« Certificate of Insurance, College of Insurance, London

+ Sasin Senior Executive Program (SEP) am1iudiudiausvmsgsianfiunfuvispinasnsal
UAINYIFY
Sasin Senior Executive Program (SEP), Sasin Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University
Certificate of CFO Certification Program aniwTIndaydlunszususiyudug

Certificate of CFO Certification Program, Federation of Accounting Professions
under the Patronage of His Majesty the King

%ANgAs Financial Statements for Directors (FSD) aunAxdsaiuantunssunig
u3dmlve

Financial Statements for Directors (FSD), Thai Institute of Directors Association
Weingms Director Certification Program (DCP) asnAvdaaSuantunssun1susenlne

Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

7ANgM3 Executive Finance Management Program (EFMP) an1duingnisiasygna
UaTNIIAS

Executive Finance Management Program (EFMP), Economics and Finance
Academy (EFA)

- wingnIneMIUssiufpseduge (Wa) andulneimsdssiudesyiugs
Thailand Insurance Leadership Program, OIC Advanced Insurance Institute

fmnLsluadAns3u / Other Positions
- fAnnsthedseiudouasuimeninddu vien dan. $1in (@)
Vice President, Insurance and Asset Management Department, PPT Public Co., Ltd.

Us:3mnasns:nanwngruigius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 13 / None
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7. uwalssnu uryonA
Mrs. Urairat Boonakas

nssumsﬁ'ﬁr—]mauﬁﬁlﬂunssumséas: / An Independent Director
818 68 U / Age 68 Years old

ANKUIUUSEN / Positions
» N37UA15 / Director
« NTIUNTTNTIVADY / Director of Audit Committee

n1sAnw" / Education
- ggyn Wamuimsenansuvniadin Gsusseaumnd) aoniudadiminmuuimsenans
Master of Development Administration in Public Administration Sciences,
National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA)
. Viggns Aaumanstadia (Msdad) unninende @l
Bachelor of Arts in Accounting, Chiang Mai University

nangmsnisousu / Certifications

- wéngmsuszmadetmsnssumsnsiedeuiionndn Juil 16/2014 auneudueBuan Ty
nssuNISUITINlve
Advanced Audit Committee Program Class 16/2014 Thai Institute of Directors
Association

« Mangm3 DAP - Directors Accreditation Program 70/2008 sianaudsiasuanitu
nssunsUITINlve
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 70/2008, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

. ‘Viﬁ"ﬂqm Management Leadership Program it University of Southern California
(USC) ansgaism
Management Leadership Program, University of Southern California (USC), U.SA

« Wingns Thai Development Business #lown Uﬁxmﬂiﬂﬂu
Thai Development Business Program, Osaka, Japan

snntsluedrnsdu / Other Positions
« NSIUNMTUSMT U Ted (Usenelne) $1im ()
Executive Director, PAE (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd.
. AssuMsLaziivine U fed medeea wela $rn
Director and Advisor, PAE Technical Service Co., Ltd.
- Anensivsne swmseesdu
Instructor and Advisor, Government Savings Bank
 ATIUATTHAILINITUSINSNUANTAUA SUIA1T00NEY
Director of Information Managerial Development, Government Savings Bank

Us:zdiinasns:rdantnghuigius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« ladfi / None

8. UWaDWIYI WIBSAU
Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat

218 60 U/ Age 60 Years old

ANKUIUUSEN / Positions
« N33UN13 / Director
o ASTUNITATIVN MAUAAIMBULVIY LLazU%Wim%’Wmﬂiuﬂﬂa /
Director of Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee

n1sAnw / Education
- Yyl SgUseenaumand (Ulevnsiazunm) PWamsaluninendy
Master of Public Administration in Policy and Planning, Chulalongkorn University
« YssmafleUnsiudAdudie duineusufnwinguunsuiau@vadineant
Certification Bar, Bureau of Certifications Education Law Bar Association
« Uy n3 Aieans uminendesiuanm
Bachelor of Laws, Ramkhamhaeng University

nangmsnisousu / Certifications
« GSB Team Spirit
7 guilduvewfiusyAvinags
The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People
finwigaudy Corporate Social Responsibility g Uixmmﬂﬁu

.

.

Business trip and seminar in Corporate Social Responsibility in Japan

unumvthiuagyinegeanaidunssunis Mé’ﬂqm Director Accreditation Program
Role and Responsibility of Director in Director Accreditation Program
finwgauiuussnuduiusuasiunsuimsnuyana o Ussmadgiu

.

Business trip and seminar in Labor Relation and Personnel Management in Japan
IT GRC for Banking Sector
Strategic Issues in Financial Management fe Corporate Governance: New

Concepts and Approach
Strategic Issues in Financial Management Thie Strategic Thinking and Management
msunledeymuaznisindula (Systematic Problem Solving and Decision Making)

.

Strategic Issues in Financial Management #ad® Innovative Products and Services
in Banking Industry fifn19kag L InNTINNITUIMISIANITIIAIEUIATIAZNNSIEY
Current Issue de svuuUssifiunnnnizlavia “SEPA”

Current Issue #t® Blue Ocean Strategy

sinkLiviuauAns3u / Other Positions
+ sosffdusmsnguauidesges suiaseendu
Senior Executive Vice President (Retail Banking Group), Government Savings Bank
« P MIeN1TEeNURINTIUYNIY SUNATTRRNEY
Executive Vice President (Community Banking), Government Savings Bank

Us=danasns:zrdantngruieius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« lifl / None



\

9. UNWSSIUVUANI Urynsou
Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong

818 58 U/ Age 58 Years old

AKUVIuUSEN / Position
« A54N19/ Director

« Ue5UAMENITUNITUTTENAUIS/ Chairman of Corporate Governance Committee
n1sANwY / Education
« UgBumddin uninedusssueans
Master of Science in Accounting, Thammasat University
. Un@tudin uminendusssumans
Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting, Thammasat University
nangnsnisousu / Certifications
» ¥idingns Director Certification Program (DCP) danpAsaasuaniunsssnsuseing
Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association
wingms Audit Committee Program (ACP) asnaudaaiuaniiunssunisusenlne

Audit Committee Program (ACP), Thai Institute of Directors Association

msmiuguafiamsdmiunssunisuaeiuimseAugeesiyianvng uavesdnsumau
(PDI) dnndiuwszuning

Public Director Institute (PDI), King Prajadhipok’s Institute
guimamalulagansaumaszdugs (CI0) dninauamgnssumsthnuniswaiteu
. wazgudwaluladdidnnselinduazrouiameiuviend

Chief Information Officer (CIO), Office of the Civil Service Commission and
Electronics and Computer Technology Center
MANGATNITUTMINUNASTUAZNVUNEUYY ijuﬁ 6 (Us11.6)

Government Administration and Public Laws Program, King Prajadhipok’s Institute
(Class 6)

wéngnsmstostusisenaninsninig maenau uazmsiiles (3Ux.) fuil 5
National Defense for Government Sector, Private Sector and Political Program
(Class 5)

wéngmsiuIMsIEiUgenUIMEINNE I () fuil 5

Energy Literacy for a Sustainable Future TEA (Class 5)

sinntialuourinsdu / Other Positions

s Fufanigiamie dinousaenssumsuloueziamig

Advisor of State Enterprise Development State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry
of Finance
A3IUNTS SUIANTHRILTIEmNvUANaswasT LRt DausUsEmAlneg

Director, the Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand
NIIUNISUTIN LT nam Wsauwipy S (W)

Board of Director, CAT Telecom Public Co., Ltd.

seegg1wIens drinauamgnssinmsulenesgianig

Deputy-Director, State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
NFFUNITHAZNTINNITATIVADY USEN ﬂ;dmwiﬁﬂm 910 (Wn1T)

Director and Audit Director, Krungdhep Sophon Public Co., Ltd.
feuenis dilnuimandnninduessy dinnupngnssunmsulenesyiamig
Director, State Enterprise Policy Office, Ministry of Finance
AFINATT UIEW 1087 Tuune $riie
Director, ACT Mobile Co., Ltd.
Us=danasns:zrdantngruieius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« Ll / None
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10. UN9S QAIGUR
Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti

818 57 U/ Age 57 Years old

ANKUIUUSEN / Positions
« N33UN13 / Director
« AFTUNITATIN AMUUAAIRND UL LLaxU%Wi'*/l%WEﬂﬂiuﬂﬂa
Director of Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management

Committee

n1sAnWY / Education

- Ysgygyrln UImsgsia aandudadnianuimsmans
Master of Business Administration, National Institute of Development
Administration (NIDA)

« Ysryayns Syt (Aesatensusu 1) sminendudedlnd
Bachelor of Accounting (First Class Honor), Chiang Mai University

- a3y Insdnnissunans anntuanusiudiounuuiuvisseneaiou i
Diploma in Advanced International Bank Management Program, the Swedish
International Development Cooperation Agency (SIDA)

nangnsnisousu / Certifications

- MNgns JuImssedugs an1iuine1nismatau (00 Ju16 aalavinynnduns
Uszineilng
Capital Market Academy Leadership Program (Class of the 16th), Stock Exchange
of Thailand
nangasmstesiusvenandniniaizsiuensuiul9 Inededesiusveraning

National Defense Course for the Joint State-Private Sectors, National Defense
College (Class 19)

wénges Directors Certification Program (DCP) §ufi29/2003 asnendaiaiuantu
nssuNIsUSINlng

Director Certification Program (DCP) (Class 29/2003), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

snntsluedAnsau / Other Positions

. imﬂiimﬁéﬁmmﬂwmj Q’U?mimmm mamuﬁ‘iﬁﬂ‘umﬂimy‘ 1 ﬁmmingﬂma
Senior Executive Vice President — Managing Director Corporate Banking
Group 1, Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd.

. ATSUMSUTIN U3 aiituenlidived e
Board of Director, KTB Advisory Co., Ltd.

. iaaniiuﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬁ FUIANTEUYIN
Senior Executive Vice President, Thanachart Bank Public Co., Ltd.

- seanssuNMsEIan1sivie) suAtsuaswaating
Senior Executive Vice President, Siam City Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Us=danasns:ridantngruieius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« lifl / None
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11. UNgIONY UBIVSIY
Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn

818 61 U/ Age 61 Years old
simnugluusEn / Position
A331A19/ Director
n1sAnw / Education
« midlvrmansumUndn (UmNIgsna) umIne1dusssummans
Master of Commerce (Business Administration), Thammasat University
- emanstgin (Asugeansinuns) i Inerdeinsnsaans
Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Economics), Kasetsart University

nangnsnisousu / Certifications
- Mingns Commercial Credit Skills Assessment JnasnsaiumIne iy
Commercial Credit Skills Assessment, Chulalongkorn University
+ TasansdunudUIMIEINANT wazan1iun1siu Su 14/2549 aneuaandunsing
ATsUIANTHaYNIIRUlNg
Financial Executive Development Program — FINEX Class 14/2005, the Thai
Institute of Banking and Finance Association
« 1engns Role of the chairman Program (RCP) U 31/2556 aunAdasuan Ty
nssuNsUSTNlng
Role of the Chairman Program (RCP) Class 31/2013, Thai Institute of Directors
Association
« aouinensaananu ndngmsiuImsszdugs n. Juil 18
Capital Market Academy Leadership Program (Class 18)
FnLvIugIANS3U / Other Positions
+ N3IUNT U3EM nyslne-wend UseAudin driia ()
Director, Krungthai AXA Life Insurance Public Company Limited
« NSNS USE ASaTEn waned 1979 $fin (W)
Director, Srisawad Power 1979 Public Company Limited
- fiUsne sumsdaanuuiesemelne
Consultant, Islamic Bank of Thailand
. N3N B9ANTEIUER LI sEnAlvey
Director, Zoological Park Organization of Thailand
Us=danasns:zrianungruisius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
laifl / None

12. u1gUs:NIA ANIBYA
Mr. Prapas Kong-ied

918 52U / Age 52 Years old
ANKUIUUSEN / Positions
« N33UN15 / Director
« N3IUNITUIMT / Director of Executive Committee
N1sAnun / Education
« Y31 In International Tax Program Certificate and Master of Laws (ITP/LL.M.),
Harvard Law School, Harvard University, Massachusetts, U.S.A.
- wiitndialne drifneusuAnwingrineusuitadineani
Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education of the Thai Bar
- Uiygynsdicanitaude (Aosddouduiu b) uinminendesiumuma
Bachelor of Laws (second class honor), Ramkhamhaeng University
nangmsnisousu / Certifications
Wéngns Director Certification Program (DCP) asnAxdaiauaantunssunsuisnlng
Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
ningns Audit Committee Programs (ACP) asnaugduaSuaatunssunisuseving
Audit Committee Program, (ACP), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
7ANgMs Financial Institutions Governance Program (FGP) aanAdaiaSusnntu
nssuNsUTINlng
Financial Institutions Governance Program (FGP), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
“dngAs Financial Statements for Directors (FSD) anAudsaiuandunssunig
Ustmlve
Financial Statements for Directors (FSD), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
Ma"ﬂqm Role of the Nomination and Governance Committee (RNG)
dunAuaLEsLanITunsIuNTUSEine
Role of the Nomination and Governance Committee (RNG), Thai Institute of
Directors (I0D)
%ingn3 Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) asnANdsiaiudatiunssunis
Uslng
Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC), Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
wéngnsinendelesiusverandns (. fuil 56)
Certificate, National Defense College of Thailand (56)
snntsluedAnsdu / Other Positions
« UsEs1UNITNNIT U3EW 1sausues1ia i
Chairman, the Erawan Hotel Public Company Ltd.
N3IUNTT SUIATDDUAY
Director, Government Saving Bank
n33UNNT VSN nyslnenguang din
Director, KTB LAW CO, LTD.
fisnwinguane (@Ansvssgand sz 10), drihanuudansensrenisads
NIENTNNITAR
Legal Advisor (Legal Officer, Advisory Level 10),
Office of the Permanent Secretary for Finance, Ministry of Finance
finnwmthanzlumasig masgn
Presiding Judge of the Criminal Court, the Criminal Court
HRvnnwman1doninas man1densnang
Judge of the Central Tax Court, Central Tax Court
HinneUszdnsenss frenuluduns finnwmanideinsnan
NIENTYAGIIN
Judge of the Ministry worked as Judge of Central Tax Court, Ministry of Justice
Us:zdminsns:idnantngruigius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 13l / None



13. ungauws dundana
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul

nssun1sfIduLiusKns / An Executive Director

914 53 U / Age 53 Years old

ANnUaTuUSEn / Positions
+ n3suns¢dnnsive) / Managing Director
« N33UN19 / Director
« A35UN15UIMS / Director of Executive Committee
- NIIUNTUTIENAUIA / Director of Corporate Governance Committee
« AFINMSUIMTAIMEDY/ Director of Risk Management Committee
. niiuﬂﬂiu%%ﬁinﬂiadwu / Director of Investment Committee

n1sAnw / Education
- USgeyen SgUseAaumans aininendusiuaium
Ph.D., Public Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University
Yigyayln Sgmansumdaudin aninerdesssumans
Master of Arts in (Political Science), Thammasat University
Yy 03 BReansdaudin sminendoasunu
Bachelor of Laws, Sripratum University
D.O.T. Class 3, Maritime Studies, Navigation & Deck Officer, School of Maritime
Studies, Plymouth, England
B-TECH Diploma, Nautical Science, Plymouth Polytechnic College, England

nangnsnisousu / Certifications

wingnsnsuimaiasygivasazdmiuinuImsseiugeui 6 (Uaa.e) anidunsyunindn
Public Economic Management for High Executive, King Prajadhipok’s Institute (Class 6)
wengesiaunduiugseauiuinisiui 14 (wav.14) nesiiwun

Executive Relationship Development, Royal Thai Army (Class 14)

#ingms Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND) asnasdasuandunssunisuisvlng
Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND), Thai Institute of Directors Association

wiingms Director Certification Program (DCP) anAduaSuantiunssunsuisvlny

Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Assooatlon

wanami Understanding the Fundamental of Financial Statement 7w/| 1
ﬁﬁ-ﬂfmﬁﬂLﬂimﬁﬂ?UuﬂiSuﬂﬁUi’:&VﬂwU

Understanding the Fundamental of Financial Statement, Thai Institute of Directors Association (Class 1)
#ingns Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC), aunpuduaiuanitunssunisusdning
Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC), Thai Institute of Directors Association
7dngn3 Successful Formulation & Execution of Strategy, AnpudnasuantunssunsuSEnlng
Successful Formulation & Execution of Strategy, Thai Institute of Directors Association
Business Creativity & Product Innovation annduidelewiiannana

Business Creativity & Product Innovation, Omega World class y
Tﬁﬁmiauiummamqwmmuuﬂﬂgmmai"ﬂummsmww"ma Uil 7 vesnnzdidans
lIWTJV\EI’WaEJﬁﬁJJFHﬁﬂi

English Language Certifications for Executive Program for Lawyer by Law, Thammasat
University (Class 7)

TQA Seminar 2006 mimuauimiaﬂmilwammnﬂumﬂ amuummawammwm

TQA Seminar 2006  Thailand Productlwty Inst\tute

Mini MBA IMDP §ufi 3 anugwiivermansuazn1stayd sminerdusssuenans

Mini MBA; IMDP, Facu ty of Commerce and Accountancy, Thammasat University (Class 3)
General Insurance Management for Overseas, Bowring, UK

Motor Insurance Executives Seminar, Australia

Risk Management India Insurance Institute, Puna, India

nangnIInUIMITug nsEnTnIsAa

Advance Executive Program Ministry of Finance

Ma"ﬂqmi Problems Solving and Decision Making, Kepner & Tregoe

Problems Solving and Decision Making, Kepner & Tregoe

sinrtdluavAnsdu / Other Positions

n3sun1s aunpuuISaanedoulneg

Director, Thai Listed Companies Association

guunenanan MYesusnauwinssndlnglunszususgudud

Vice President, Royal Automobile Association of Thailand

guuenanAN auauUszivinaielne

Vice President, Thai General Insurance Association

N33UNT V3TN nanAuAseUsvauisainsa $1in

Director, Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.

599UTTHIUNTINNT USEN Aineuseiudin 910 (mww)

Vice President, Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.

nssumsgdansiveg) U3En nanduasesiiuszauisainsa S1ia

Managmg Director, Road Acodent V\chms Protectlon Co., Ltd.

589UsEEUNTINNT VST AR weshidueusasd 911in

Vice President, D P Survey & Law Co., Ltd.

Us:dRnsns:zi@antinnrunelus:o: 10 U/ Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 'laifl / None
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Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

14. uNUIENLN 1BUTsHA
Mrs. Nonglux lamchote

818 51 U/ Age 51 Years old

AnkuyiuuSen / Positions

fnenssunisgdanislug / Assistant Managing Director

LaYIYNTUTEN / Company Secretary

LAYIYNIIAMENTINNTUSEN / Secretary to the Board of Directors
LAYIYNITANLNTTUNITATIV MVUAAINBULNU UazUIMINTneInsyans /

Secretary to the Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resources Management
Committee
La‘umﬂﬁﬂmxﬂﬁmmwiiﬁwﬁma / Secretary to the Corporate Governance

Committee
N1sAnun / Education
« Uiggynuimsgsia anv1n1sdnnis aminendeeiuasumsiln
Master of Business Administration (General Management), Srinakharinwirot
University
nangnsnisousu / Certifications
- Wingms Company Secretary Program (CSP) asnAszaiaiuaniunssunsustving
Company Secretary Program (CSP), Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Mﬁ'ﬂqm Fundamental Practice for Corporate Secretary (FPCS)
anpuuSTnaanzidoulng
Fundamental Practice for Corporate Secretary (FPCS), Thai Listed Companies
Association
sikiviueuAns3u / Other Positions
« lail / None
Us=danasns:zrindantngruieius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laidl / None
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WUSHISS=AUEN
SENIOR EXECUTIVES

ungauws dundana
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul

nssunAsAIDUEUSHAS / An Executive Director

914 53 U / Age 53 Years old

AIIKUY / Positions

niimmiﬁﬁmm{lmﬁ / Managing Director

331117 / Director

N331N15UIMT / Director of Executive Committee
N3IUNITUITENAUA / Director of Corporate Governance Committee
NIINNTUTMISAUEEY/ Director of Risk Management Committee
ﬂiiumiﬁmimiamu / Director of Investment Committee

N1sAnun / Education

- USeygyion SgussAaumans unnine1dusumiu
Ph.D., Public Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

« Usyyln Sgenansuvindoudin anninendesssuanans
Master of Arts in (Political Science), Thammasat University

- Ylryyeis TAmansaudin amnivendeniunu
Bachelor of Laws, Sripratum University

+ D.O.T. Class 3, Maritime Studies, Navigation & Deck Officer, School of Maritime
Studies, Plymouth, England

+ B-TECH Diploma, Nautical Science, Plymouth Polytechnic College, England

nangnsnisousu / Certifications '
WNgRINIIUIMIATEERvENT sz mTuinuImssedugeun 6 (Uma.6)
anunszUnindn

Public Economic Management for High Executive,

King Prajadhipok’s Institute (Class 6)

ningasRmudiussEAufUSTIUT 14 (wau.14) nesvinun

Executive Relationship Development, Royal Thai Army (Class 14)

Mé’ﬂqm Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND)
dunuasEsLanIiunssunITUSEnine

Finance for Non-Finance Director (FND), Thai Institute of Directors Association
éingms Director Certification Program (DCP) asnAsdasuaantunssunmsuidnlng
Director Certification Program (DCP), Thai Institute of Directors Association
%aNgns Understanding the Fundamental of Financial Statement Ju#l 1
dunANdaEsLanTunssuNsUSTINlne

Understanding the Fundamental of Financial Statement,

Thai Institute of Directors Association (Class 1)

‘wﬁnqmi Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC),
aunANdLEs a1 TUNsTINSUSEning

Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC), Thai Institute of Directors Association
Mé’ﬂqm Successful Formulation & Execution of Strategy,
dunuasEsLanIiunssunITUSEine

Successful Formulation & Execution of Strategy, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

.

Business Creativity & Product Innovation @atuidelowiiannaid
Business Creativity & Product Innovation, Omega World class ‘
lasimseusundingudmsutinngruueseAuUImsSane e Juil 7
U9InEIRAENT NMINYIALSITUAERS

English Language Certifications for Executive Program for Lawyer by Law,
Thammasat University (Class 7) ‘

TQA Seminar 2006 w3aaflouimsinnisiiiessdnsidude

A0 NUNANAALIYR

TQA Seminar 2006,IThailand Productivity Institute

Mini MBA IMDP Jufl 3 AssgmdigernansuaznsUnd umine1dusssumans
Mini MBA; IMDP, Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Thammasat University
(Class 3)

General Insurance Management for Overseas, Bowring, UK

Motor Insurance Executives Seminar, Australia

Risk Management, India Insurance Institute, Puna, India
MANGATHNUIMITUGY NTENTHNITAR

Advance Executive Program, Ministry of Finance

Mﬁﬂqm Problems Solving and Decision Making, Kepner & Tregoe
Problems Solving and Decision Making, Kepner & Tregoe

.

.

.

fnntdiuedAnsau / Other Positions

n33UMNT dunAnUSTnannzidoulne

Director, Thai Listed Companies Association

guWIENaINAN S1TeUBuRaNANLiUsEmAlnglunssususgdus
Vice President, Royal Automobile Association of Thailand
guwenauAL auauUssivivaielng

Vice President, Thai General Insurance Association

N3IUN1T U3 nansAuAsesdusauioansn in

Director, Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
509UTEEUNTTUNNT VSN PneUsenuTin $1in (umw)

Vice President, Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd.
nssunsgdanslve U3t nanduasesiszausisansa S1in
Managing Director, Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
509UTEEIUNTTUNNT VSN AN weshduaunas’ 3in

Vice President, D P Survey & Law Co., Ltd.

Us:zdminasns:idnantngruigius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laifi / None



uneUs:ans8y gunsinsug
Mr. Prasitchai Soontrapirom

818 54 U / Age 54 Years old
ANIKLY / Position
» 58an35UNIEAAN1sTugy (3n.) / Deputy Managing Director (Acting)
. NSSHMSUSINSAEES / Director of Risk Management Committee

n1sAnWY / Education
- Uy wusmsgsin a1vinsdans (Reshfleududiv 1) anivendensamm
Bachelor of Business Administration (First Class Honors), Bangkok University

Us:zaunsni / Experience
fnenssunisgdnanislug / Assistant Managing Director
fuenssunisgdanislug usen nyelvewnily Yseiude Sria

Assistant Managing Director, Krungthai Panich Insurance Co., Ltd

Us=danasns:ridantngruielus:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laifl / None
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unghAu AUAENSOVA
Mr. Tone Tansuittiwong

919 54 U / Age 54 Years old
ATNIKLY / Position
« {enTINNIEIAN1SIVEG) / Assistant Managing Director

N1sANWI / Education
- Bsyginadifuszend (Reufiawmes) (Aeshiewd) aoduladiaimuudmsemans
M.Sc. (Applied Stat., Computer) (Honors), NIDA

Us:aunasni / Experience
- f@emgmalulagansauma (feusgdwensine)
waz3nvmsgiBermnamaluladansaumna (feuwhddienssunisgians)
Director of Information Technology Department and Acting Information
Technology Executive

Us:=dmnasns:zrin@anwngruielus:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 11l / None
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ungUsalund dyadnalsi
Mr. Pramote Viboonkijchote

914 53U / Age 53 Years old
ANIKLY / Position
» ftenssunsgannisive) / Assistant Managing Director

N1sAnu / Education

« Usygyen USverauf Unudin (Msiaiunsssaniiung) uvning desady unsinuy
Doctor of Philosophy (Good Governance Development),
Graduate School, Chandrakasem Rajabhat University

« Wy nuimsgsia anv1n1snann ninendesufium
Master of Business Administration (Marketing), Ramkhamhaeng University

« Ysyilminenenans anvnuseannsuazmsiain aovudnfiaimuuimsenans
Master of Science (Population and Development), NIDA

Us:zdunasnu / Experience
- fnensdeysziudesosud uasSnvimsigmnemsineufiinsuseiudesasus
Director of Motor Insurance Department and Acting Director of Motor Insurance
Operations Department

Us:zdkinsns:r@dnantnghuieius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« l4ifi / None

u19d8y avnBuassiu
Mr. Wichai Likhitchaiwan

918 54 U / Age 54 Years old
ATMIKLY / Position
« {9enTINNIEIAN13IVE) / Assistant Managing Director

N1SANWA / Education
« USuan3usmisgsia amsiansialy sminendesuums
Bachelor of Business Administration (General Management), Ramkhamhaeng
University

Us:zdunnsnd / Experience
- feunemadieUssiudedambn
Director of Miscellaneous Insurance Department

Us:=aanisns:ni@anwnnruieius:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 14ifl / None



unwanuni 19eulsh
Mrs. Nonglux lamchote

914 51 U/ Age 51 Years old
AU / Position
Henssun1sgdnanislug / Assistant Managing Director

LAYYNISUTEN / Company Secretary
Lammmiﬂmzﬂiimmiﬁﬁw / Secretary to the Board of Directors
LAYIYNIIAMLNTTUNTATIV MUUAAINBULNIU UazUTMInTneInsyana

Secretary to the Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee

LAYYNIAULNTTUNTUTTENAUIS / Secretary to the Corporate Governance
Committee

nN1sAnuY / Education
- Bygynudmsgsia anw1n1sdnnis umivendeefuasunsilsn
Master of Business Administration (General Management), Srinakharinwirot
University

Us:zaunsni / Experience
- gEmnensiheninensyanauar ULy
Director of Human Resources and Administration Department

Us=danasns:zriantnnruisius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laifl / None
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uwgIruun 1wana
Mrs. Sujinna Meksakul

919 54 U / Age 54 Years old
ATNIKUY / Position
« JenTsunIInn1sivie) / Assistant Managing Director
+ @YIUNNTAMLNTTUNTUIININNTAIU / Secretary to the Investment Committee
n1sAnun / Education
+ USyyInu3nsgsna uvmivienaesufm
Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

Us:dunasni / Experience
« feuensEhensvaey
Director of Audit Department

Us:=3mAnasns:rindanwngruielus:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 1ai / None
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ugwWie srurtisuduns
Mr. Phinij Amnajniyomchan

914 52 U / Age 52 Years old
AU / Position
» feenssunsgdanisive) / Assistant Managing Director

nN1sAnuY / Education
« LUAUMR, Barrister— at - Law
. Uya3dnmans umninendusssudans
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Us:zaunsni / Experience

- ggmnensihedsgiudetinsaduasndsnu

Director of Petrochemicals and Energy Insurance Department

Us=danasns:riantunnruisius:e: 10 U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« laifl / None

u.a.asssli ASoUURSNUY
Miss Dadchanee Srianunruksa

919 53 U/ Age 53 Years old
ATMIKLY / Position
« {92enTINNIEIAN13IVE) / Assistant Managing Director

N1SANWA / Education
- Bsygynudmsgsia aunasnsaluniinendy
Master of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

Us:aunasni / Experience
« gerunensiiegsiasuians 2
Director of Banking Business 2 Department

Us:dRnasns:zrindanngruielus:e: 10U
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 1uifl / None
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ueINLUANA durals une8siml AUIES
Mr. Kasemsak Wongurai Mr. Thirawat Tangseri
01 50 U/ Age 50 Years old 919 52 U/ Age 52 Years old
AU / Position ATNIKUY / Position
« fenssumsgdanisive (sn.) / Assistant Managing Director (Acting) « {9enTIuNIEIAN1Sve) (5n.) / Assistant Managing Director (Acting)
N1sAnu / Education N1sANWA / Education
« U @11 Marine Engineering - Bgnifamuimsmans  a1vnsdnnsniniguaziontuy
South Tyneside College England aoiuduAinauuIIINans
Master of Public and Private Management, National Institue of Development
Uszdunsni / Experience Administration
- fnnemsthedulwmily
Director of General Claims Department Us:dunasni / Experience
- gemnensiedseiudslasinisdiy
Us:dAnasns:riidanngruielus:e: 10 U Director of Special Risks Insurance Department
Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
- i / None Us:dnnsns:ni@danwnnruielus:e: 10U

Criminal-Free Track Record for the past 10 years
« 13ifl / None
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Vision and Mission

Vision

To be the top insurance company

Mission

Promote maximum values complying with the principles of good governance for all stakeholders: Shareholders, Clients, Staff,

Business Partners, and Society.

Core Values
«  Devote the Service Excellence
«  Committed to Moral Principles and Good Governance
«  Adhere to Social Responsibility
+  Respect for Values of the People

«  Engrossed in Corporate Harmony Cohesion
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whonus1elnny
MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

Fuit 16 Funpwy 2558
March 16, 2015*

v L4 1 o 4 s ] = 4
Kneviuselng U dndunisteviu (%)

Major Shareholders No. of Shares Shareholding Proportion (%)

1| uSen Usm. 9100 (W) 40,000,000 13.33

PTT Public Co., Ltd.

2 5UIANT ﬂ'u;ﬂ,‘wa 09 (U1T) 35,745,300 11.92

Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd.

3 5UIANTODNEY 33,600,000 11.20

Government Savings Bank

4 | usem nytlvennfiguseiude $10n @naw) 29,960,200 9.99

Krungthai Panich Insurance Public Co., Ltd.

5 | nesuduniavingdisenis (SN 22,118,200 7.37

Government Pension Fund (Strategic Investment)

6 | weUssens Bataun 10,985,000 3.66

Mr. Prayud Auwatana

7| S Ineasuseiudy sie (@) 6,500,700 217

ThaiSri Insurance Public Co., Ltd.

8 | wgdAnSiun suvsun 6,242,500 2.08

Mr. Sithirajata Dhanarajata

s

9 | WNENIANINTY SUYIVA 5,837,000 1.95

Miss Supachitra Dhanarajata

10 | nesusiuednunds lae vas. Wuend $1in @www) 5,330,000 1.78

Vayupak Fund 1 by MFC Asset Management Public Co., Ltd.

newusImNgAnYnis lng vaa. nydlve 1R (@) 5,330,000 1.78

Vayupak Fund 1 by Krung Thai Asset Management Public Co., Ltd.

NUBINR Toya o Julnayanzidougiiovuaign Juil 16 fwian 2558 Suunuannzisusazd1szdiiuganuds 300,000,000 UM

U q

v vy v A & % v I3 '3 a o . ' o v v o
awuannsagleyagievundudagiuldanivledvesuisny www.dhipaya.coth feunsussuadaydfieuusedny

q y

e

Remark Information from the last closing date of the shareholders’ registration book on March 16, 2015, with a registered
capital (fully paid) worth 300,000,000 Baht. Investors can check the shareholders’ current information on the
Company’s website : www.dhipaya.co.th, before attending the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting.
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SHARES HELD BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A 31 Su21AN 2557 / As at December 31, 2014

AZNSTUNISUTEN CRITNIR S"?,af’;':“ i‘"?;afﬁu iy (an)
Board of Directors Position o4 Al 2557 o Judud 2556 Increase
Shares Held Shares Held
o~ P (Decrease)

1 | weaulatn 1BInTENA U5g51UNIIUNTS - - -
Mr. Somchainuk  Engtrakul Chairman

2 | weuszand ngaUE 309UTE51UNTTUNTT - - -
Mr. Prasit Damrongchai Deputy Chairman

3 WALBNHNUYY SUS%"Z@ NIIUNTT 506,400 506,400 -
General Somchai  Dhanarajata Director

4 | unglsiny Yeyene N334N13 - - -
Mrs. Urairat Boonakas Director

5 | a3 AFUR NIIUANT - - -
Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti Director

6 | W@ Funtiun NIIUNT - - -
Mr. Sima Simananta Director

7| wwasty ﬂsquwi’m@ ATTUNTT - - -
Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong | Director

8 | udIAun Usginstndn AFIUNNT - - -
Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk Director

9 | uNaMUILT] WITSHU N3TUATS - - -
Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat Director

10 | WInWsIauvdegn YYATDY ATTUNTT 12,500 12,500 -
Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong Director

11| weiise T A7 N3IUNTT - - -
Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew Director

12| wgdszne ENGRE AITUNIT - - -
Mr. Prapas Kong-ied Director

13 | WIYAUNT ﬁuzﬁaqa AITUNTT 260,200 260,200 -
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Director
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MANAGEMENT

Management Structure

On December 31, 2014, the management structure of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited comprised of the Board of
Directors, and 6 Sub-Committees, including the Executive Committee, the Audit Committee, the Investment Committee, the Corporate
Governance Committee, Risk Management Committee, and the Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee, detailed as follows:

Board of Directors

In 2014, the Board of Directors consisted of executive and non-executive directors, detailed as follows;

No. Name Title

1 Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul Chairman and Independent Director

2 Mr. Prasit Damrongchai Deputy Chairman and Independent Director
3 Mr Sima Simananta Independent Director

4 General Somchai Dhanarajata Independent Director

5  Mrs. Urairat Boonakas Independent Director

6 Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk Director

7 Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong Director

8  Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti Director

9  Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong Director

10 Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat Director

11 Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn Director

12 Mr. Prapas Kong-ied Director

13 Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Executive Director

14 Mrs. Nonglux lamchote Company Secretary and Committee Secretary

Remark: 1. No.1,4,6,7,9, 11 and 13 are Authorized Directors of the Company.
2. Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn was appointed as new Director replacing to Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew whom had

resisned from the Company. The replacement shall be effective from March 1, 2015 onwards.
Qualifications of Independent Directors

The Company has defined qualifications of the Independent Director with regulations that are more rigorous than prescribe
by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follows:

a.  The Independent Director shall not hold more than 0.5 percent of the total shares entitled to vote in the Company,
the parent company, the subsidiary company, the joint venture, the major shareholder and the authorized person of
the Company. This includes the holding of related shares by the Independent directors.

b.  The Independent Director shall not be or used to be the director engaged in the management, staff, advisor who is paid
on the monthly basis, or regulator of the Company, its parent company, subsidiary company, joint venture, subsidiary
company in the same level, major shareholder, or the regulator of such company, unless being free from such engagement
for more than two years before the date the Company submits application to SEC. Such prohibition shall not apply to
the Independent Director who used to be the government official or advisor of the government sectors, which is the

major shareholder or regulator of the Company.

c.  The Independent Director shall not have a genetic relationship or by registration as a father, mother, spouse, relative,
and a child as well as a spouse of a child of the directors, major shareholders, authorized persons, or persons who are

proposed to be directors or authorized persons of the Company or of subsidiary companies.
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The Independent Director shall not have or used to have business relationship with the Company, holding company,
subsidiary company, joint venture, major shareholder or authorized person in a way that may interfere their independent
judgement as well as not being or used to be a significant shareholder or authorized person who has a business
relationship with the Company, holding company, subsidiary company, joint venture, major shareholder, or authorized
person of the Company, unless they are free from such obligation for more than two years before the date the Company
submits the request to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The business relationships in Paragraph 1 include the normal transactions to carry on business operation, the
property leasing, the transaction concerned with properties or services, or the financial assistance or support by accepting,
lending, guaranteeing, or other similar activities, which may cause the Company or its business counterpart to enter the
obligation for more than 3 percent of the net asset of the Company or in excess of 20 million baht whichever is the
lower. The estimation of the said obligation shall comply with the regulations and announcements of the Securities
and Exchange Commission on related transactions and include the liability occurred during one year prior to the date

when the business relationship with the same person occurs.

The Independent Director shall not be or has been the auditor of the Company, holding company, subsidiary company,
joint venture, major shareholder, or the authorized person of the Company and never be the significant shareholder,
authorized person or the shareholder of the audit firm, which employed the auditor of the Company, holding company,
subsidiary company, joint venture, major shareholder, or the authorized person, unless they are free from such obligation

for more than two years before the date the Company submits the request to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Independent Director shall not be or has been the professional service provider, including the legal or financial
services, who receives the payment for such service for more than two million baht per year from the Company, the
holding company, subsidiary company, joint venture, major shareholder, or authorized person and shall not be the
significance shareholder, the authorized or the partner of the said professional service provider, unless they are free
from such obligation for more than two years, before the date the Company submits the request to the Securities and

Exchange Commission.

The Independent Director shall not be the director appointed as representative of the Board of Directors, major
shareholders, or the shareholder who relates to major shareholders.

The Independent Director shall not run a similar business which is a significant competitor of the Company, or its subsidiary
company or has never been a significant partner in the partnership or an executive director staff, employee, an advisor
who received monthly salary or held more than one percent shares which are entitled to vote in the other company
which runs the same business and considered a significant competitor of the Company or its subsidiary company.

The Independent Director shall not possess any other quality that may prevent him from exercising an independent
judgement, concerned with the Company’s operation being nominated as the Independent Director under Clause (A)
to (I). He may be assigned by the Board to make a decision for the business operation of the Company, subsidiary
company, joint venture, company with the same level, major shareholder, or as on authorized person of the Company,
in the form of a collective decision.

Authorized Directors

Under the regulations of the Company, the Board of Directors may designate one or more directors or any other person to

implement any action on behalf of the Board. The letter of authorization of the Company stipulates that any two of the seven

directors namely; Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul, Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong, General Somchai Dhanarajata, Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk,

Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong, Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn, and Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul are entitled to sign under the Company’s seal

to bind the Company.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1.

Review the policies of good corporate governance for its execution by the management and review the obtained results
for improvement to be reported in the annual report.

Review the appropriateness, giving advices, and approve the vision, strategy, target, and the business policy for the Company,
as being proposed by the management as well as supervise, control, manage, and ensure that the implementation will

be successful according to the policy, plan, and the set target for the benefits of all stakeholders.
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3. Supervise the Company to maintain its standard of accounting and financial report system, risk management, audit
system, and the reliable internal control system in order to support the Company’s operation; and ascertain that the
information disclosure is accurate, transparent and comply with related laws.

4. Supervise the Company to follow up its result in investment and other businesses by reviewing the risk appetite and
the risk indicating from investment progression with the sufficient internal control; in order that investment and other
businesses are according to the policies of investment and comply with related laws.

5. Supervise and ensure an effective process of the nomination the Board of Directors and Directors in Sub-Committees,
and establish Roles and Responsibilities of each committee.

6. Supervise and ensure an effective process of the nomination Managing Director and appoint the Managing Director as
the chief executive who will be responsible for the Company’s operation and conducted Managing Director’s succession
plan and executives.

7. Supervise the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics concerned with the Company’s operations and the practices of
directors and staff as well as communication with the people concerned.

Approve the establishment or the dissolution of the branch offices.
Arrange the annual general shareholders meeting within four months after the end of the Company’s fiscal year.

10.  Perform other duties according to the laws, regulations, and resolutions of the shareholder’s meeting.

Duties of Managing Director

The Board of Directors designated the Managing Director as chief executive to perform the Company businesses under the
scope of duties as follows:

1. Manage the Company’s activities, in compliance with the objectives, regulations, policies, conditions, orders, and
resolutions of the Board of Directors and/or resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting.

2. Carry out the policies, plans, and budgets as being approved by the Board of Directors with efficiency and effectiveness.

3. Implement and submit business policies, plans, and budgets to the Board of Directors for approval and to report the
progress of approved plans and budgets to the Board of Directors on a monthly basis.

4. Command, communicate, implement, and sign the legal documents, contracts, orders, letters or any documents in
communication with entities or individuals in the process of the Company’s operations to achieve successes with
efficiency and effectiveness.

5. Command the staff and employees, which include hiring, appointing, removal and authorize an increase and reduction
of salaries and wages, enforcement of the disciplinary action as well as dismiss them from the positions according to
regulations, rules, or orders specified by the Board of Directors and/or the Company.

6.  Authorize to give an authorization and/or assign individuals to implement any action on his behalf the authorization
and/or assignment shall be complied with the scope designed by the power of attorney and/or regulations, rules, and
orders of the Board of Directors and/or the Company.

7. Be a leader with exemplary conduct in compliance with good moral behavior and business ethics of the Company.

In addition, the above power of the Managing Director shall not apply if the execution incurs any personal gains or causing
conflicts of interest detrimental to the interest of the Company.

The Board of Directors will be responsible for designating the performance target of the Managing Director, and evaluating the
performance on a yearly basis. The Key Performance Indicators (KPI) shall be designed to set up the targets and methods of the

evaluation in connection with the strategic plan and the year plan, in order to achieve the appropriate remunerations and incentives.

Apart from this, the Company set up evaluation on Managing Director by the Board of Directors jointly with the Nomination,
Remuneration and Human Resources Management Committee on annually basis. In each year, the Board of Directors and the
Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resources Management Committee will evaluate performance of Managing Director in
the past year through The Key Performance Indicators (KPI) including the comparison of the Company’s performance with other
companies in domestic insurance industry. The evaluation for the year 2014 was in line with standard of the Company.
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Executive Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Executive Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul Chairman
2 Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk Director
3 Mr. Prapas Kong-ied Director
4 Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Director and Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Executive Committee

1. Provide opinions and suggestions to the Board of Directors for the decision making concerned with the strategy, business
direction, investment plan, budget and resource allocation, as well as creating the working system to be in the same
direction before proposing to the Board of Directors for approval.

2. Follow up, control, and supervise the operations to meet the targets as approved by the Board of Directors as well as
responsible for reporting the operation results to the Board of Directors.

3. Review the expenses for all operations which exceed the authorization limit of the power or the budget of the Managing
Director and propose to the Board of Directors for approval.

4. Review the authorization of the Company’s operation to ensure its success with efficiency and effectiveness and propose
for the approval of the Board of Directors.

5. Assign one or more persons to perform any action on behalf of the Executive Board as deemed appropriate. The Executive
Committee may later terminate or revise such authorization as it thinks fit.

6.  Perform other activities as being designated by the Board of Directors.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Audit Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mr. Prasit Damrongchai Chairman

2 General Somchai Dhanarajata Director

3 Mrs. Urairat Boonakas Director

4 Mr. Panit Thotsapornsumphan Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1.

Ensure that the Company shall have a complete, accurate, reliable financial statement in accordance with financial
report standard and shall sufficiently disclose material information.

Review the Company’s internal control system and the internal audit system to ensure its appropriateness and effectiveness,
supervise the independence of the Audit Department, and approve the appointment, transfer, and termination of the

Director of the Audit Department as well as regulate the authorities and responsibilities of the Audit Department.

Review the Company’s compliance concerned with the law relating to the securities and the Stock Exchange, Regulations

of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, law relating to the general insurance or other laws relating to the Company’s business.
Review the Company’s risk management system to ensure its appropriateness and effectiveness.

Select and nominate independent persons to work as the Company’s auditor and propose the fee for the Company’s

auditor as well as arrange meeting with the auditor without the presence of the management at least once a year.
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11.

12.

13.
14.

Determine related transactions or activities involving conflicts of interest to ensure that they comply with laws of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, regulations of Stock Exchange of Thailand, law relating to the general insurance or other
laws relating to the Company’s business.

Prepare the report of the Audit Committee and publish in the organization’s annual report. The report must be signed
by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and shall include at least the minimum information as being specified by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Approve the charter, the plan, the budget, and the manpower of the Audit Department.
Review the scope of duties and responsibilities and evaluate the performance of the Audit Committee on a yearly basis.

The Audit Committee is authorized to examine and investigate persons concerned, under its own authority, and is
authorized to employ or introduce the specialists to assist in the examination and the investigation in accordance with
the Company’s regulations.

Investigate the behaviors, identify and report, about any suspicious acts involving Directors, Manager or persons who are
responsible for the Company’s operation constituting an offence under the Securities and Exchange Act as discovered
and reported by the auditor. Audit Committee shall report the result of the preliminary investigation to the Board of
Directors, the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and the Company’s auditor within 30 days. The said
behaviors which are required to be reported and the procedure for acquiring such facts shall be as specified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Provide recommendations to the management for the effectiveness and efficiency of the audit operation. In the event
any items or acts are found or appear suspicious on the conflict of interest, corruption or irregularities or material error
in internal audit system, the violation of the general insurance law or other laws relating to the Company’s business, the
report to the Board of Director is required in order to resolve within the period the audit committee deemed appropriate.

Provide opinion on the internal audit evaluation report of the Company to Board of the Directors.

Perform other activities as being assigned by the Broad of Directors with the approval of the Audit Committee.

Investment Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Investment Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk Chairman
2 Mrs. Nongnutch Thienpaitoon Director
3 Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai Director
4 Mr. Pichai Kojamitr Director
5  Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Director
6 Mrs. Sujinna Meksakul Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Investment Committee

1.

© N o oA WD

Review and establish policies, principles, and investment plans to ensure its consistency and compliance with regulations,
principles, and announcements, etc. of the government sectors and/or related institutes and complying with the policies
designed by the Board of Directors.

Supervise, oversee, and control the investment management to meet the organization’s target.

Prepare the yearly investment plan.

Approve boundaries and scopes of the investment in each asset and allocate the funding in appropriate assets.
Approve the change of the organization’s custodians.

Recruit the outsider fund manager as deemed appropriate and propose an appointment to the Board of Directors.
Make any other resolutions concerned with investment in other businesses of the Company.

Perform other activities as being assigned by the Executive Committee / Board of Directors.
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Corporate Governance Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Corporate Governance Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong Chairman
2 Associate Professor Winai  Lumlert Director
3 Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew Director
4 Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Director
5 Mrs. Nonglux lamchote Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Corporate Governance Committee

1.

2.

Propose corporate governance policy of the Company to the Board of Directors.
Oversee the Company’s operation to be in compliance with the corporate governance policy.

Regularly follow up and review the policy and the operation of the corporate governance policy and the operation
of the Company to be in consistency with international standards of practice and recommendations of the relevant
institutions or sectors.

Propose the Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Sub-Committees appointed by the Board of Directors.
Recommend the Code of Ethics for the Company’s business practices and the Code of Conduct of management.

Promote the corporate good governance culture for the sustainable development to be understood in all levels and
effectively put into practice.

Appoint the Sub-Committees to support the corporate governance performance as deemed appropriate.

Perform other tasks as being assigned by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Risk Management Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong Chairman
2 Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai Director
3 Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul Director
4 Mr. Prasitchai Soontrapirom Director
5 Ms. Duanghathai Rungrojwattana Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee

1.

2.

Regulate the risk management policy including the material risk of the Company to the Board of Directors for approval.
Evaluate the sufficiency of risk management strategy including the efficiency of risk management of the Company.

Report on the progress of risk management operation and the required issues to be improved to be in line with the
policy and strategy to the Board of Directors or Audit Committee at least 1 times per quarter.

Set the objective, scope of roles and responsibilities of Risk Management & Actuary Department.

Perform other tasks as being assigned by the Board of Directors.



usEn Aweds:Aune 911A (UKIBU) 39
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

AMUNSSUNISUSSUNNUIA

ANENTTUNTUTENLALAIRIAIENTIUNISUTTENALIA Usenaumeynanadiwalull

a1U 5108 ALY
1 Wenssauiine UYATOI UTEHUANYNTIUNNT
2 sAAdy auae ATINAT
3 wegiisyian AN ATTUNTT
4 UYEUNT duniana ATINAT
5 ususanuwal Beled LAYIYNIIANENTITUNS

voulvanUINVaIAnUzNSSUNISUSSENAUIa
1. @uenuulsusiefunsnUITIMAUIaTeIUSINT AenmENIIUNNSUSEN

2. MiiuguanisuuRnuvesuieva Wi dulumuvdnussemaviavesmhenuiiv

3. Aenuuagvumuigduulsusuarnisiiiumsnuusimiviaresuitng egvaiaueiiielfaenndestuuumisufiives
anauazdelaus Lz yesan T UMEoMhs TR TR

4. FrsunauedefftRTA dmsuansnssumsuTTkasann TN sYReslATUN Ui NALENTIIMSUT Y

5. ausuuzdermuaifeiiuesseussalunisiidugsievesuisng uazdefieufiRvesduims

6. dusumsmounsiaussslumsinfuguaianisin tienswauniddulnduidnleinssduuesiinalun s fUR

7. fsussRsnnenIsunsgagesieyinrthiatuauunuussenaualamuaumia

8. ATUNTIUlANLTIAMENTTUNNTUSENUDUNLNEY

ANUZNSSUNISUSHISADUIFEN

ANNENTTUNITUTE LALAIRIALLNTIUNISUIMIAILEEY Usnausmeynnadweluil

a10u EACKE AU
1 westy Yoaunsnag UEIUAMENTIUNS
2 uisAs WesArig N3IUNT
3 UIAUNT duniana N33UNT
4 wedsedndde qunifisud N3IUNNT
5 WNETINNWITIY Jelsatiiamn LAYIUNITAUYNTINNIS

VoUuIvAKUINVaIANU=NSSUNISUSKHISAIIIFSY

1. duueulevisnsudmsdansaruidsnauesonusnssunisussniiefiasanlinnuiiureunisudmsinnisaudsdlagdes
ATOUARNAIINLALINE AR YRILTEN

2. UsBuANUTEINaTRINagNENITUTITINNIT AT T TEANENalUNTUTMSIANT SANILEE YD IUTEN Y

3. enuANAUnlunsUIsIaNTANEes wasddmssanliunisuiulsunluieiaenndesiuuleunsuaznagnsnnivun
ANUAY NN IZALBANENTIUNITUTEVIVTBANENTIUNIIATIIdO VR Wts lnTINdaz 1 AT

4. Awueinguivasd Yaulwaving warAusuRaveuvenguIIITAINGE

5. auiunsoulanuNnuYNIIUNTUSINUBUTANGY



VIoQl shovuUs:9nd 2557
Annual Report 2014

Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resources Management Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resources Management Committee comprising of:

No Name Title
1 Mr. Sima Simananta Chairman
2 Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat Director
3 Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti Director
4 Mrs. Sumana \onggapan Director
5 Mrs. Nonglux lamchote Committee Secretary

Roles and Responsibilities of the Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resources Management Committee

1. The Nomination

1.1

1.2

1.3

Establish policies, frameworks, and principles for the nomination of the organization’s directors and committee

members who are appointed by the Board of Directors, Advisors, President, and Managing Directors.

Recruit and propose persons who own appropriate qualifications to be appointed as directors and members of
other committees, as well as Advisors for replacement in cases of vacancy or as appropriate to propose to the
Board of Directors for various appointments.

Selection of Managing Director to propose to the Board of Directors for appointments and also set guidelines for
Managing Director evaluation, in order to examine about adjusting remuneration by considering the related duties,
responsibilities and risk.

2. The Remuneration

2.1

2.2

Propose the criteria and the procedure for establishing of meeting allowance, entertainment, bonus, rewards, as well
as other remunerations to be paid to the Board of Directors, other committees, and Advisors. The remunerations
shall be approved by the Board of Directors.

Propose policies and remuneration criteria for Managing Director. The remunerations shall be appropriate and

comparable to those in the same industry, including approved by the Board of Directors..

3. The Human Resources Management

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Establish policies and strategies for the human resources management, the organization structure, the staff

evaluation system, and the remuneration criteria for staff to be compatible with strategies of the organization.

Select qualified persons to be appointed in the management for the position of directors or higher before proposing
to the Board of Directors for appointments.

Propose policies and remuneration criteria for the level of directors or higher. The remunerations shall be appropriate
and comparable to those in the same industry, including approved by the Board of Directors.

Supervise policies to ensure that remuneration rates and benefits are adequate to nominate and assign to outside
personnel and still maintain the Company’s potential personnel.

q, Other Task

4.1

Perform other tasks as being assigned by the Board of Directors.
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DHIPAYA’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,
AND SUB-COMMITTEES (YEAR 2014)

(January 1 - December 31, 2014)

Committees

Nomination
k Corporate
Remuneration
Governance
and Human Investment i .
) . and Risk  |Management| Governance | during the
Resources |committee| Committee X .
Management | Committee | Committee year
Management .
X Committee
Committee
1. Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul v v
2. Mr. Prasit Damrongchai v v
3. Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk v v v
4. Mr. Sima Simananta v v
5. General Somchai Dhanarajata v v
6. Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti v v
7. Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong v v v
8. Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong v v v
9. Mrs. Urairat Boonakas v
10. Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat v v
11. Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew v v v
12. Mr. Prapas Kong-ied v v
13. Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul v v v v v v
Remark

1. According to the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew was the director replacing
Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai and also was appointed as Corporate Governance director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014
on April 29, 2014.

2. According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014, the Meeting passed the resolution to divide the Corporate
Governance and Risk Management Committee into two committees, the Corporate Governance committee and Risk Management committee.

3. According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 11/2014 on November 25, 2014, Mr. Prapas Kong-ied was the director replacing Mrs.
Choojira Kongkaeow.

Scheduled Directors /Resigned during the year

Committees

Nomination
Remuneration
and Human

Corporate
Governance

i X and Risk
committee| Committee . )
Management | Committee | Committee year

Executive Investment

Management| Governance | during the

Committee| Resources
Management

Committee

Committee

1. Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow v v

2. Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai v v v
3. Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai v v v

4. Mr. Marut Simasathien v v

Remark
1. Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow has resigned from the Board of Directors which effective from July 21, 2014

2. Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014,
and was appointed as Risk Management director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.

3. Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25,
2014, and was appointed as an Investment director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.

4. Mr. Marut Simasathien resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014.
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SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The Board of Directors established the Nomination, Remuneration, and Human Resources Management Committee, and
designated then with the responsibilities of selection of suitable persons in compliance with the committee structure, directors
remuneration, sub-committees, and advisors, and also principles for nominating the Managing Director in order to replace those
who retire or resign, etc. in compliance with the principles of good governance of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and the regulations
stipulated in the Company’s memorandum of association. The Company’s directors and executives shall be qualified as being
specified in Clause 68 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535. They may or may not hold the Company’s shares.

However, Shareholders may propose an individual to the Nomination, Remuneration, and Human Resources Management
Committee for consideration and nomination during the Shareholders’ Meeting. The appointment of the directors is regulated as
follows:

e The Shareholders’ Meeting shall determine the number of directors in the Board not to be less than five, and not exceeding
twenty persons. At least half of the directors shall own a place of residence within Thailand.

«  The nomination of the directors shall be implemented by the Shareholders’ Meeting.
«  One shareholder is entitled to cast one vote for one share.

«  To select the director, it can be voted individually or as a group, as the Meeting sees appropriate. In each vote, the
shareholders must vote with all of their eligible rights. Split voting for an individual or a group is not allowed.

«  The vote of the director shall be based on the majority. In case of even score, the chairman of the meeting shall cast
the deciding vote.

«  Every Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting, one-third of the directors shall resign from their position. In case the number
cannot be divided into three equal parts, the number closest to one-third shall resign. In the first and the second year
after the Company’s registration, the directors will resign by drawing lots. After that the directors who hold the longest
terms in the position shall resign. The directors who resign by this criterion are eligible to be re-nominated.

In case a vacancy occurs from reasons other than completing their tenures, Board of Directors shall be designated from persons
with legible qualifications and not prohibited by Public Limited Company Laws. The appointment shall be implemented during the
following meeting of Board of Directors, except the terms of the directors remains less than two months. The resolution of Board
of Directors shall comprise of at least three quarters of the existing directors. The replaced director shall remain in the Board until

the tenure of the director he replaces comes to an end.

On the Shareholders’ Meeting, there must be than at least 25 shareholders and proxies (if any) and not less than half of all
shareholders attending the Meeting representing at least one-third of all issued shares to complete the quorum.
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DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION

1. Cash Remuneration
. Directors’ Remuneration
In 2014, the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting has approved the remuneration for the directors as follows:

1. The 2014 annual bonus was at the amount of 13.50 million Baht. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall
allocate such remuneration.

2. The meeting allowances in 2014 was at the amount of 8.13 million Baht as follows:

The Meeting of The Meeting of The Meeting of Other
the Board of Directors the Executive Committee Sub-Committees
Chairman 45,000 baht/month 40,000  baht/month 22,000 baht/month
Deputy Chairman 27,000  baht/month - -
Director 22,000  baht/month/person 20,000  baht/month/person 15,000  baht/month/person

The meeting allowance is the remuneration paid to the directors on a monthly basis, when the meeting is called
once a month. If the meeting is held more than once in any month, the remuneration will be paid once only.

. Executives’ Remuneration
For twelve executives (executives in 4 levels, including the Managing Director, the Deputy Managing Director and the
Assistant Managing Director), the remuneration was worth 40.03 million Baht are comprise of salaries and bonuses.
2. Other remuneration

- None -

3. Provident fund

The Company and its employees jointly established the provident fund under the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The
fund is contributed by the employees on the monthly basis with the rates ranging from 5 to 10 percent of their salaries, and
by the Company with the rates ranging from 5 to 10 percent, depending on the lengths of their employment. The fund is
managed by TISCO Asset Management Co., Ltd. During the year, the Company contributed approximately 33.17 million Baht
(2013: 28.83 million Baht).
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GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Good Corporate Governance refers to the fair, transparent and equitable business conduct by persons authorized to
manage and make decisions in running the business. The authorized persons shall be responsible for their duties and are accountable
for their actions towards all of the Company’s stakeholders, including with shareholders, employees, customers, business partners,
competitors, creditors, society, and general public.

The Board of Directors is responsible for supervising the management by the Company executives and ensuring that the
management complies with objectives and policies of the Company. The executives are responsible for raising the profits for the
Company, which is owned by all shareholders, without discrimination between major and minor shareholders. At the same time,
the Board of Directors and executives must share their accountability for actions involved other stakeholders, such as paying debts
to creditors, paying taxes to the government, complying with rules and regulations in the business operations, promoting the good
quality of life for the Company’s employees and offering quality products and services to the customers though ensuring good
environmental conditions for the general public.

The Company has provided its good governance policy, in writing; and started to implement the policy on June 30, 2006; and
in 2014, the Company has reviewed its good governance policy in order to cover international practices and in accordance with
the principle of ASEAN CG Scorecard, consisting of the principle and practices of good governance, which were applied as may be
suitable to and in accordance with the Company’s situations; whereas, the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and
Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD), in the capacity of Thailand’s expert on good governance practices, have applied such
criteria as the common criteria for assessment and ranking of sood governance practices of the listed companies in Thailand as from
2014 onwards; whereby, the Company has distributed its good governance policy to all directors and employees for the purposes
of references and compliance; and has also disseminated such policy and principle on the Company’s website: www.dhipaya.co.th
under the title of “Good Governance”.

Due to its strict implementation of the Good Governance Policy, in 2014, the Company has obtained the perfect 100 scores
in AGM Checklist, with the level of “Excellent”; meanwhile, in 2014, the Company was one of 13 listed companies having received
“Investors Choice Award 2014”, conferred by the Thai Investors Association, which was the award for listed companies which
obtained the perfect 100 scores in AGM Checklist for 6 successive years (2009-2014); and according to the survey results of good
governance practices of the listed companies in 2014, carried out by the Office of Securities and Exchange Commission (OSEC), the
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD), the Company was scored at the level of “Good”;
provided that the data sources used by IOD included Annual Report, Form 56-1, Invitation to the Annual general Shareholders’
Meeting, Minutes of the Shareholders’ Meeting, the Company’s website, the Company’s data disseminated through SET and OSEC
and other data disclosed to the general public; and the results of compliance in each category thereof are as follows:

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company recognized the significance of treating all shareholders with equal rights. This is specified on pages 2/18 of
the policy on the Good Corporate Governance and also publicized on the Company website: www.dhipaya.co.th. The company
adheres to the policy of treating all shareholders with equality and fairmess, as specified in rules and regulations of the Company
and related laws. Fundamental rights of the Company’s shareholders include the right to attend the shareholders’ meeting, the
right to propose agendas, the right to authorize other persons to attend the meeting and vote on their behalf, the right to nominate
the directors, the right to vote in the election or removal of a director, the right to elect and review payments for external auditors,
the right to vote on activities of the Company, the right to receive dividends, the right to express opinions and ask questions during
the shareholders’ meeting, and the right to receive adequate information on time from the Company. Moreover, the Company
ensured that the policy and related laws and regulations were fully complied and that the shareholders were fully supported in
exercising their rights and vote during the meeting.

. Shareholders’ Meeting

The Company gave the importance to the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting to allow shareholders to follow up the
Company’s operation. To prepare the meeting, the AGM Checklist, created by the Securities and Exchange Commission, the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, and Thai Investors Association, was applied. The Board of Directors has ensured that the Company
provided adequate and timely information regarding the date, time, venue, meeting agenda, regulations, meeting procedures,
voting procedures, and information related to the issues to be decided upon in each agenda. No action should be taken
which would restrict shareholders from studying the information or participating in the shareholders’ meeting. Furthermore,
the Company encouraged sub-committee chairman and directors to attend the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting every
year in order to allow shareholders to ask questions directly with them on issues of their concern. In addition, the Company
will organize the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting within four months after the completion of the accounting period, in
accordance with laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and in compliance with the guidelines for preparation
the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting as being specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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. Before the Meeting

In 2014, the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting was transparently and efficiently held on April 25, 2014 from 14.00
to 15.30 hours at SALON B room, 2nd Floor, Swissotel Le Concorde hotel, Huai Kwang District, Bangkok. The hotel is located
close to the head office of the Company. Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited, which is the Company’s securities
registrar, was assigned to send the invitation letter to shareholders for 22 days prior to the Meeting, giving more time than
required by laws. The invitation letter was also posted on the Company’s website: www.dhipaya.co.th for 30 days prior to
the Meeting to allow shareholders to peruse the matters to be discussed during the Meeting. Moreover, the Company offered
shareholders an opportunity to submit questions before the date of the Meeting or to contact the Company under the topic
“Contact Investor Relations”. The invitation letter clearly specified the date, time, venue, meeting agenda, the attendance
regulations and procedures, the voting procedure, and the information needed for decision-making on various agenda items
both Thai and English languages, thus giving ample notice to shareholders. Each agenda was clearly specified as one to
be acknowledged or one to be considered with the relevant opinions of the Board without any action which would limit
the shareholders’ right to study the information or to attend the Meeting. Furthermore, the invitation letter informed the
shareholders of the need to bring along all relevant documents on the day of the meeting to verify their rights of attendance.
The announcement of the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting was published in both Thai and English daily newspapers
for three consecutive days prior to the date of the Meeting.

. Meeting Date

On the day of the meeting, the Company assisted shareholders by organizing the venue appropriately, having a suitable
number of receptionists and registration staff on hand, using a barcode system to facilitate the registration and vote counting,
preparing the voting ballot for each agenda to shareholders and providing the opportunity for registration more than one hour
before meeting commencement.

The Board of Directors adopt a policy that encourages all committee members, especially the chairman of the Board
of Directors, the Sub-Committees chairman and the Company’s executives to attend the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’
Meeting to answer questions from shareholders, fifteen members of the Board of Directors, the Company Secretary and the
Company’s auditor attended the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting. Legal State and Consultant Co., Ltd. was also
invited to participate as an observer to ensure that the meeting was carried out with transparency and in accordance with
the laws and the Company’s regulations. Before the Meeting commenced, the Company secretary reported the total number
of shareholders and proxies and explained how they could vote on each of the agenda using different ballots, particularly
for those who wished to vote against or to abstain. This was to ensure that the voting procedure was fairly and transparently
conducted and could be examined later if a dispute subsequently arose.

The Chairman conducted the Meeting according to the regulations and agenda previously set out for shareholders and
allocated sufficient time for consideration of each agenda before a vote was taken. Information regarding the Company’s
auditor was presented to certify the auditor’s independence. All shareholders were afforded the opportunity to exercise
their rights and protect their interests by discussing, asking questions, giving suggestions, and expressing their opinions. The
Chairman and directors answered all questions clearly and directly. The Company ensured a written record was kept of the
minutes of the Meeting, including questions and answers. The voting of shareholders were also recorded, including the votes
for, against or abstention. The Meeting was also recorded on the video.

. After the Meeting

After the Meeting, the Company created the Meeting report and distributed to shareholders to verify. The report was

published on the Company’s website and delivered to the Stock Exchange of Thailand, The Securities and Exchange Commission

and the Office of Insurance Commission within 14 days.

2. Equality of shareholders

The Board of Directors has established guidelines to ensure that all shareholders - Thai or Foreign - are treated equally,
regardless of their nationality. Minor shareholders were also well protected and their rights fairly safeguarded.

During the annual general meeting of shareholders, the Committee refrained from adding any item to the agenda when prior
notice had not been given, especially with regard to important items which shareholders would have needed time to consider before
deciding upon. Regarding the election of directors, shareholders were entitled to vote for nominees according to the numbers of
shares each held, with one share equivalent to one vote. In addition, the Company offered the opportunity to minor shareholders to
propose agenda items and nominate qualified persons for the election of directors in advance of the meeting by posting the rules and
the process on the Company’s website: www.dhipaya.co.th from October 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014, but no agendas or names
for the nomination were proposed. If shareholders found it inconvenient to attend the meeting, the Company encouraged them to
use the proxies and the Authorization Forms A, B and C were sent to shareholders in compliance with advice from the Department
of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce on specifications of authorization forms (Issue 5, B.E. 2550), as a general form as
well as a second form by which the shareholders could set the direction in vote casting for shareholders to nominate proxies for
casting votes. Thus shareholders were able to authorize an appropriate representative or the Chairman of the Audit Committee to
vote on their behalf. Even if the proxy form described above lacked an excise stamp, the company nonetheless accepted it and
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provided the stamp for the convenience of shareholders to expedite matters at the meeting. In 2014, 209 shareholders authorized
the Chairman of the Audit Committee; an Independent Director, to act as proxies when the votes were taken.

The Company encouraged all directors to attend the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting, and in 2014, fifteen directors
or 100% of the total number of directors attended the Meeting. Before the Meeting commenced, the MC clearly explained the
procedures for vote casting and counting in the Meeting room. The procedures were based on the regulations of the Company on
voting, i.e., the shareholders’ votes were equal to the number of shares they held. In other words, one share was equal to one
vote. Furthermore, voting was conducted openly, and the Company arranged for ballots to be used in all agendas. Especially when
it came to the election of directors, the Company gave the opportunity to shareholders to exercise their rights to vote for each
individual director. The Meeting was conducted in accordance with the Company’s regulations and the agenda specified in the
invitation letter without any additional agendas. All throughout the Meeting, the Chairman has allocated equal time for shareholders
to ask questions, express their opinions and offer suggestions before each agenda was voted on.

The casting and counting of the votes were done openly and quickly and the voting ballots were distributed to all shareholders.
On the day of the Meeting, the opportunity was provided for shareholders to volunteer to observe the counting and confirm
the reliability of the voting process. The Company also stored the voting ballots at a place where subsequent examination or
review could be made. In addition, the consensus of the Meeting was recorded with the number of supporting votes and the
number of shareholders who refrained from voting clearly specified in writing for each of the meeting agenda items and questions,
explanations and opinions of the Meeting were also fully recorded. Fourteen days after the Meeting, the minutes of the Annual
General Shareholders’ Meeting were publicized on www.dhipaya.co.th, and were then recorded at the head office as reference.

The Company has devised a policy and guidelines regarding the implementation of privileged information within the Company.
No Company executives and employees at all levels are allowed to use the Company information for their own benefits. Details are
set out under the heading “Internal Information Control” on page 4/18. In 2014, no directors or executives engaged in purchasing or
selling of the Company stocks in a significant volume during the period preceding the disclosure of the company’s financial statement.

3. Roles of Stakeholders

The Company understands the importance of gaining the support of its stakeholders, without which the Company would be
unable to complete or stay profitable and successful in the long-run. The Company provided both internal and external stakeholders
with equal rights, and established practices for the following groups of stakeholders, as follows:

Shareholders The Company aims to expand its business and achieve the long-term competitiveness. It also plans to promote
maximum satisfaction for its shareholders, by providing them with accurate, transparent, fair and equitable
information.

Employees The Company is well aware that the personnel are valuable resources which enable it to achieve success. The

Performance Management and the Key Performance Indicator (KPI) were therefore implemented to assess the
employees’ performance and so determine the appropriate and fair remuneration. Training programs have
been continuously organized to further develop skills and knowledge of the employees under the Competency
Development project which enable them to work efficiently and effectively. In addition, the Company supports
employees with the scholarships to study in master degree, the doctorate degree or English language skill to
develop their professional expertise. Communication between the Company and employees is continuously
supported to ensure that all employees understand the Company’s policies, ethics and codes of conduct and
its policies on the Good Corporate Governance. This is achieved via different media including the Intranet, email,
and LCD, and facilitated by outlets installed at different points in the building. Moreover, the working environment
has been improved to ensure convenience, amenity, and appropriateness by considering the foundation of the
human resources development, which concerns with the business and the value of the human resource, and the
important factor of the business value and productivity. Effective equipment such as computers and software has
been provided. And it also has other welfares on top of that required by law like medical fee, health and accident
insurance, funeral assistance fee, housing loan, emergency loan, loan to install NGV or LPG system, uniform fee,
member of PTT’s co-operative similar to PTT’s employees and various types of financial aids offering to employees
who were disaster victims. The Company also provides security system for life and assets of employees by checking
extinguished equipment and providing fire drill once a year.

Customers The Company aims to promote the value of its customer services, both underwriting and claims, by emphasizing
on its accuracy and speed with fairness and ethics. The Company also maintains international standards and
continual quality developments to meet customers’ satisfaction and to secure their confidence and loyalty.

Business Partners The Company sees the importance of good business practices by strictly adhering to rules, regulations and
agreements with its business partners. Any business operations conducted with the Company’s partners must
be complied with all relevant laws and do not cause damages either to the Company or its business partners’
reputation.
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Competitors The Company aims to compete under the rules of good competition, with strict adherence to the laws,
without any attempt to seek confidential information of its competitors, or to cause damage to its competitors’
reputations and most importantly is the policy not to violate the intellectual property or copyrights.

Creditors The Company strictly complies with all terms of the agreements made with its creditors. The payment to all
creditors must be addressed on time in compliance with all conditions and agreements.

Cash (Not exceeding than Baht 5,000) Every business day 8.30 - 15.30 hours
Cheque Wednesday and Friday 8.30 - 15.30 hours
Media Clearing Monday, Wednesday and Friday

Society The Company adopts the policy to run its business ethically, and develop its organization and outstanding

service along with continuously supporting and developing the society, as to foster sustainable Thai society.
Various CSR projects have been established to cover the society, economy an environment, in consideration
of all relevant parties so as to foster sustainable development. Also, CSR projects were from His Majesty the
King’s work, who has dedicated himself to benefit of Thai people. The Company has initiated “the Dhipaya
Endless Goodness” project, to support, develop, preserve the religion, and dedicate to His Majesty the King,
in order to conform to the Company’s color: red, white, and blue.

Also, creating “CSR in Process” which was social responsibility along with business process such as Agricultural
Insurance to protect the rice farmers, Migrant Employment Insurance, compulsory motor insurance Jai Dee
Tam Dee Puear Phor, Mother day’s policy, etc., and Strategic CSR. The Company was determined to develop
its organization along with the services rendered to the society. Various CSR projects have been established,
including “Care and Share, In dedication to His Majesty the King” to help underprivileged children and promote
the social and educational development, “the Palang Bun Dhipaya Ruam Sang Project” to promote the culture
and religion, and “the Palang Dhipaya Rak Lok Project” to allow the opportunity to executives and staff to plant
trees, save the energy and reduce global warming. The Disaster Mitigation by “Hanuman Unit” was initiated to
help the victims of the road accident during the holidays or from other disasters.

The Company also supported the cost of making 6,787 posters “CSR Public Services” for uses of the
hishway police, metropolitan police, tourist police, provincial police, 191 police, and the Police Education
Bureau of the Royal Thai Police forces. The CSR projects have been carried out by the Company and were
continuously developed to maximize the highest benefits to society and the sustainable development of the
country.

To ensure that all stakeholders receive the full rights they are entitled to, the Company has established in writing the Company’s
principles of Good Corporate Governance and the code of business ethics. Such information is published on the Company’s
website, www.dhipaya.co.th, as well as the Company’s intranet system, to be adhered to by the Board of Directors, administrators,
and employees at all levels. In addition, the Company also supported the compliance with the Good Corporate Governance, the
ethics and the transparency as one of the Company’s Key Performance Indications applicable to all employees for the year 2014.

The Board of Directors has assigned the Audit Committee to be responsible for ensuring accuracy of the financial reports and
internal control system. These responsibilities are specified in the Charter and are in compliance with the provisions of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand set out in Qualifications and Authority of the Audit Committee B.E. 2551 and have been approved by the Board
of Directors. If there is an instance if illegal action or violation of ethical codes of conduct, or problems involving the Company’s
services or matters of unfair treatment, then complaints can be filed.

Notification and Complaint

The Company has designed the regulation concerning the notification and complaint procedure B.E. 2552, aiming to ensure
fairness and transparency. Any evidence suggesting the Company has become involved in suspicious or illegal business transactions,
the matter can be filed through various channels including filing in person, by telephone, by email, through the company website, or
other media such as customers, shareholders, creditors, agents, or employees can file the complaints through the following channels.
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The Company will consider such complaints, determine their accuracy and find ways to resolve the matters as well as reports
to the Corporate Governance Committee. In addition, the Company has provided means to protect the rights of the persons who
have filed any compliant, specifying that the information related to the complainant has to be kept strictly confidential if required,
and that the complainant has to be treated fairly.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

To promote practices in adherence with the principles of good governance, the Company has devised ways to control and
prevent business operations which may involve conflicts of interest, interrelated business, or business transactions outside the
accepted code of ethics, under the criteria specified on pages 4/18 of the Company’s policy on good governance.

The Company has disclosed business operations that may involve the conflicts of interest, the related business or the
intercompany transactions in accordance with the regulations imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, as shown in the annual information disclosure and the annual report. The Company employed the same
criteria used with general customers when disclosing information of interrelated businesses as specified by the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and when disclosing business transactions as shown in the remarks of the financial statements. The disclosure of information
was also carried out in an appropriate manner necessary to support business operations and strategies of the Company, with the
maximum possible benefits of the shareholders taken into consideration.

The Company deems it imperative that the members of the Board of Directors and executives from the assistant directors
upwards, including the Director of Accounting, the Director of Finance, the Director of Investment, and the Company Secretary shall
report their holdings of securities issued by the Company as well as their spouses and underage children’s on the monthly basis.
Such transactions of the shares issued by the Company need to be reported to the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand within three days after the date the transaction took place as well as their holdings of such securities
at year end.

The Company has established investor relations unit to act as a center in disclosing important information and taking charge
of financial reports and reports of non-financial information as specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand with accuracy and comprehensiveness, in time and with transparency through the channels of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, the annual information report form (Form 56-1), and the annual report. Such information is disclosed in both
Thai and English languages on www.sec.or.th or the Company’s website www.dhipaya.co.th, updated on a regular basis to ensure
easy and equitable access for shareholders and interested parties to ensure reliability of the information so provided.

. Financial Report

The Board of Directors is responsible for the compilation of the yearly comprehensive financial report on the Company.
It oversees its quality and ensures that financial report are compiled according to accepted accounting standards and also that
an audit is conducted by reliable and independent auditors. The Board also supervises the implementation of appropriate
accounting policies on a regular basis and ascertains that the Company’s financial report is accurate, comprehensive, and
truthful and that it contains adequate and reasonable disclosure of significant and reliable information.

The Board of Directors oversees the Audit Department which monitors all departments and units of the Company on
a periodic basis. That department ensures accurate and comprehensive records of information are kept and that practices
adhere to the standards and ethics that accord with the Company’s specified policies. It is also obligated to prohibit any

operation or action which would contravene relevant laws.

The Board of Directors has appointed three Independent Directors to audit the Company’s financial report to certify
that it is clear, accurate and timely. The Audit Committee also reviews the Company’s internal control system to confirm it
is both appropriate and effective. It is also empowered to ensure that various practices are carried out in compliance with
existing laws and the Company’s regulations. Another responsibility of the Audit Committee is to oversee the disclosure of
truthful, accurate, transparent, and timely information as required of listed companies. In cases of interrelated transactions or
transactions that may involve conflicts of interests involving the company, the relevant information will be submitted to the
Audit Committee which will consider if such transactions are appropriate and reasonable before any further action is taken.
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. Risk Management
The Company adopts a policy that requires all departments and units to comply with relevant laws and regulations.

Policies, planned business operations, and authorities to carry out various operations must be specified in writing and

then revised and improved to comply with the Company’s procedures. The Company has also appointed the Risk

Management Committee, to assess and supervise risk management committee processes to more effectively deal with

existing risks.

. Internal Control System
To increase flexibility and working efficiency, the Company has clearly prescribed the scopes of authority and the
responsibilities of the Board of Directors, executives, and employees, as well as the limits to the amounts of money
they are able to authorize, in accordance with their positions. Administrators and officers in each department or unit
are directly responsible for supervision and control. As regards the financial system of the Company, the scope and
authority to carry out financial transactions are clearly specified as well as the obligation on reporting such transactions

to the relevant superiors.

The Company requires that all departments and units carry out their tasks and financial activities in compliance with the
regulations of the Company and the relevant legislations. The Company has an Audit Department which is chiefly responsible
for monitoring and examining the transactions and practices of various departments and units in the Company as well as for
assessing the adequacy of the internal control system. The Audit Department which answers to the Audit Committee, must

submit a report on audit outcomes to the Audit Committee on the monthly basis.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors appointed the Corporate Governance Committee to be in charge of the Company’s good
governance, including drafting and reviewing the Company’s policy on corporate governance and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
to be submitted to the Board of Directors for approval before being imposed. The names, bio-data, and duties and responsibilities
of the Board of Directors and the other six Sub-Committees, i.e. the Executive Committee, the Audit Committee, the Investment
Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee, the Risk Management Committee, and the Nomination, Remuneration and
Human Resources Management Committee are published on pages no 8-40 of the 2014 annual report and on the Company website:
www.dhipaya.co.th. In addition, the Board of Directors encouraged the chairman of the Sub-Committees to reveal the information
regarding the number of meetings and the number of times each committee member attended the meetings in the previous year,
including their opinions on each committee member’s fulfillment of their duties and responsibilities in the annual report.

The Company reveals the information regarding the process involving proper remuneration for committees and executives on
page no 46 of the 2014 annual report. The number of times each member attended the meetings held by each sub-committee are
shown on page no 68 The meetings organized by the sub-committees and the remuneration given to the sub-committee members
are provided in a table on page no 66-67, the remuneration of directors (year 2014) are also reported.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the accuracy and comprehensiveness of the Company’s financial
statements, which are correct and transparent, and with adequate disclosure of important information in the remarks of the financial
statements, including financial information shown in the annual report. Such financial statements have been compiled based on
generally accepted accounting standards and have been examined and approved by independent auditors who are accredited by
the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company’s Board of Directors appointed three
Audit committee who are independent directors and do not hold any administrative position in the Company to review the quarterly
financial reports and annual financial statements to ensure accuracy, completeness, and adherence to generally accepted financial
report standards before submitting them to the Board of Directors for further consideration.

The accounting department of the Company is responsible for presenting information regarding interrelated items and items
with conflicts of interest, in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 Clause 89/12, the announcement of
Securities and Exchange Commission no. Tor Jor 21/2551 on interrelated transactions, and the announcement of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand on the disclosure of information and practices of registered companies regarding interrelated transactions 2003. The
information was submitted to the Audit Committee for comments and suggestions.

The Board of Directors is fully aware of the importance of disclosing which is transparent, accurate, and complete, whether
financial or general information which may affect the value of the Company’s shares. The Company disseminates information to
investors and related persons through various channels including the electronic media system of the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
the Company’s website: www.dhipaya.co.th, and press releases, etc. Furthermore, the Board of Directors also discloses the Board’s
responsibility for financial reports and reports of the Audit Committee openly together with the reports of the independent
auditors in the annual report. The dissemination of information to investors, both shareholders and potential investors in Company
shares is under the authority of the Company’s Chairman, Managing Director; Mrs. Sujinna Meksakul; Assistant Managing Director,
Mrs. Nonglux lamchote; Company Secretary, and Mr. Nasis Prasertsakun; Director of Investment Department. The investors can
contact the Investor Relations at the telephone number 66 (02) 239-2200 Ext. 2572, 2655, 2543, email: IR@dhipaya.co.th or the
Company’s website: www.dhipaya.co.th.
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As for activities in 2014, the Company’s executives, including the Investment Department and Company Secretary, provided
information on different occasions including the provision of information to investors and securities analysts, as well as telephone
interviews given to local securities analysts and small investors.

. Meeting of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors holds the monthly meetings which are scheduled a year in advance. The Company will
organize an extraordinary meeting if necessary. All meetings are conducted with clear agendas, one of which is a report
on operation outcomes. An invitation letter will be sent out for each of the meetings, with the meeting agendas and
relevant documents distributed to committee members for perusal seven days in advance.

No time limit is set for each of the meetings of the committee; their duration depends on the individual agenda
to be considered, including the notification by the chairman, the meeting report acknowledgement, the continued
issues, the issues for consideration, acknowledgement and others (if any). All directors are entitled to submit issues for
discussion and to express their opinions freely. The secretary to the Board of Directors will be responsible to record the
minutes of the Meeting in writing, including the names of attendees and absentees and the approved minutes of the

Meeting are kept as evidence.

The Board of Directors has established the policy to allow non-executive directors to arrange meeting among
themselves at least once a year. In 2014, the meeting of non-executive directors was held on November 25, 2014. The
Meeting has discussed the operations of the Company and the issues and suggestions for the development. After the

Meeting, a written report was made and conveyed to the Managing Director.

Moreover, the committee has established the policy to allow the independent directors to arrange meeting at least
once a year. In 2014, the Meeting was held on December 16, 2014, which would allow them to freely discuss pressing

problems about the management or the operation outcomes.

. Committees’ Self-Evaluation

The Board of Directors has implemented the self- evaluation the yearly basis, aiming to review its works, problems,
and obstacles in the previous year. In 2014, there are 3 evaluation forms including Committee Self-Evaluation, Individual
Self-Evaluation, and Sub-Committee Evaluation, which have guidelines as follows:

1. Committee Self-Evaluation has 6 topics of total evaluation which are Committee’s structure and qualification,
Committee’s roles and responsibilities, Committee’s regulations, Committee’s communication, the relationship between
Committee and Executives, and preparing and conducting meetings.

In 2014, the results of the 6 total evaluation’s topics were good, with the average score of 3.97. The topics, which
the Board of Directors agrees that the Committee performed very well, are the relationship with Management department,
and the Self-Development of the Committee and Executives.

2. Individual Self-Evaluation has 6 topics of total evaluation which are the outstanding in the knowledge field,
freedom, task readiness, paying attention to the duty and responsibilities, Committee’s duties, and vision about adding
values to the business in the long term.

In 2014, the results of the 6 total evaluation’s topics were good, with the average score of 3.97. The topics, which
the Board of Directors agrees that the Committee performed very well, are the outstanding in the knowledge field,
freedom, task readiness, and Committee’s duties.

3. Sub-Committee Evaluation

The Company arranged evaluations for each Sub-Committee including the Audit Committee, the Nomination,
Remuneration and Human Resource Management Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee, the Risk Management
Committee, and the Investment Committee, which process as follows:

3.1  Sub-Committees prepare the evaluation

3.2 Secretary of the Sub-Committee summarize and report the evaluation result of the Sub-Committees, also

manage to adjust the operations to be more effective.

3.3 Secretary of the Sub-Committee send the evaluation result out to the Board of Directors.

For the result of all the Sub-Committee Evaluation in 2014, were excellent, which sum up as follows:
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. The Audit Committee, with the average score of 3.98

. The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management Committee, with the average score of 3.97
. The Corporate Governance Committee, with the average score of 3.78
. The Risk Management Committee, with the average score of 3.68

. The Investment Committee, with the average score of 3.87

The Board of Directors applied the result to analyze their performances to be summarized as the suggestion for
further development.

Tenure of Directors

The Board of Directors has regulated the term for the directors for three years. After the termination, they may
be proposed during the Shareholders’ Meeting to be re-appointed as the Company’s director. Besides, the term of the

independent directors lasts for three years and they cannot be re-appointed more than 2 times.
Remuneration of Directors

The Nomination, Remuneration, and Human Resources Management Committee is responsible for proposing the
guideline and procedure to set up the meeting allowances, the entertainment, prizes, bonuses, and other benefits for
the Board of Directors, executive directors, other committees and advisors. The proposed terms must be agreed by the
Board of Directors in order to obtain the approval from the Shareholder’s Meeting.

Succession Plan

The Board of Directors has established the strategy for human resources management. One of the projects is the
succession plan. The plan continued from the staff capability development project and aims to prepare the Company’s
employees to succeed the position in case an employee resigned, being promoted or transferred to other positions
which may threaten the smooth operation of the unit or the entire organization. The plan ensures that the Company will

obtain the standardized and systematic selection procedure to prepare and replace its personnel for vacant positions.
New Director Orientation

The Board of Directors has regulated to set up the orientation for all new directors. The orientation aims to educate
new directors with roles, duties, responsibilities, policies, and practices of corporate governance as well as knowledge
and understanding concerned with the business and the operations of the Company. In 2014, the orientation was held
for 2 directors, including Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew on February 28, 2014 and Mr. Prapas Kong-ied on December 9, 2014.

Position holding in Other Companies by Directors and Executives

In order to allow the directors and senior executives to devote adequate time for their responsibilities in the
Company and increase the management efficiency, the Board of Directors has set up the written policy and procedure

for the directors and senior executives who will be engaged in the directorship of other companies as follows:
Prohibition for position holding in other companies

No directors or senior executives are allowed to hold the position of director, manager, and staff or authorized

person of other insurance companies concurrently, unless accepted by Office of the Insurance Commission
Number of companies which Directors and Executives can hold positions in other companies
Directors

1. As chairman, executive directors, or authorized directors of the Company in the insurance business’s group in
unlimited members.

2. As chairman, executive directors, or authorized directors of the Company in other industries not exceeding four in total.

3. As directors of the listed companies in the Stock Exchange of Thailand not exceeding five companies.
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Executives

1. As chairman, executive directors, or authorized directors of the Company in the insurance business’s group in

unlimited members.
2. As directors of companies outside the Company’s group not exceeding three in total.

. Regulations for positions of directors in other companies by Directors and Executives

Company in the Insurance

The Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and approving the directors or executives to hold positions in

other companies in the insurance business on the annual basis.

Company in Other

The Board of Directors is responsible for approving the directors or executives to hold positions in companies
outside of insurance business.

In addition, the Company has regulated that the directors and executives shall inform the records of their positions in other
companies during the first times of their appointment as directors or executives. The information must include the name of the
company, the type of business, the number of shares held including those of their spouse or under-aged children. All subsequent
changes that take place during their tenures shall also be reported to the Company as the form specified on the monthly basis.

Company Secretary

The Board of Directors has appointed Mrs. Nonglux lamchote to be the Company Secretary to ensure maximum benefit in
compliance with the good corporate governance. His duties and responsibilities are as follows:

. Offering advice and support to the Board of Directors in relation to relevant laws and regulations

. Ensuring all practices adhere to the principles of good corporate governance and the Board of Directors’ policies and
recommendations

. Supervising the compilation and filing of important documents
. Overseeing the compliances of the Company, the Board of Directors and management with relevant laws and regulations
. Appropriately communicating and liaising with the Company’s shareholders

. Communicating with relevant regulating offices
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AMOUINUNSSUNISU 2557
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS (YEAR 2014)

ANNBULNUNITUNS
AUTNITUNTETINN
AAUAAINDULNU
Nomination,
Remuneration and Human
Resources Management
Committee

2557/2014 2557/2014 2557/2014

ﬂmgﬂii&lﬂ’]i'ﬂ%%’ﬁ/

AMZNITUAITUSEN

Name Executive Committee/
Board of Directors

S18YOAUTATINANS

AUENITNUNIINTIVEADU
Audit Committee

1 wwauladn 1oewsena / Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul 1,020,000.00 - -
2 weUsyans fsedie / Mr. Prasit Damrongchai 324,000.00 - 264,000.00
3 walsAu1 Usymsindn / Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk 504,000.00 -
4 waenauvy suyIus / General Somchai Dhanarajata 264,000.00 - 180,000.00
5 w19lssmil Uy ne / Mrs. Urairat Boonakas 264,000.00 180,000.00
6 wiwdun @1t / Mr. Sima Simananta 264,000.00 264,000.00 -
7 ww3ste Yuguns1ies /Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong 264,000.00 - -
8 W19@IUUeNI WTIA / Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat 264,000.00 180,000.00 -
9 W93 IWAURA / Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti 264,000.00 180,000.00 -
10 UNWIIUILART YuATES / Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong 264,000.00 60,000.00 -
11 weseIy MeuAa / Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew 198,000.00 - -
12 wiwUsennd Auden / Mr. Prapas Kong-ied 22,000.00 - -
13 wgduns duadana / Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul 504,000.00 - -
52491U7U / Net Total 4,420,000.00 684,000.00 624,000.00
‘VIS.I"IEILWC"I

1.
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u 2 Ay Ao 1.angnssuNISUSTEMAUIA 2. ﬂm“'ﬂiiﬂﬁ’ﬁ“uiﬂ’ﬁﬂ?’mkﬁﬂﬂ y

3. u’]EﬁJiwﬂ’lﬂ ALBn UUNTIUNNT MULPANENTIINTUSEN AT 11/2557 LJJ@'JLHA 25 qum&m 2557 LLV\UU’N%QTN RN M%aa’]@aﬂﬁ]’lﬂﬂiiuﬂ?iﬂiww
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Ea

ﬂiillﬂ’liﬂ‘SU’J’liS/a’]E]E]ﬂiS‘Vi’j’]ﬁJ
Scheduled Directors/Resigned during the year

ANNDULNUNITUNT

AUENIIUNTEIINN

ARUARINBULNUA
Nomination,

Remuneration and Human
Resources Management

Committee
2557/2014

AMINIIUNITUINNG/

S9VDAMSATIUANS AMZNTTUNITUSEN

AMSNITUNITNTIAFDU
Audit Committee

Name Executive Committee/
Board of Directors

2557/2014 2557/2014

1 1197351 NB9WAI / Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow 252,000.00 - -
2 weelanas Weutiade / Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai 66,000.00 - -
3 WN9IYSAS LABsANaTe / Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumijai 66,000.00 - -
4 weu13n Auwiates / Mr. Marut Simasathien 66,000.00 - -
5 uNWiiﬁg @n13lsau / Mrs. Pannee Sathavarodom - - -
6 5A.31Y aL@rl / Associate Professor Winai Lumlert - - -

57u91U3U / Net Total 450,000.00 - -
NUNELAR

1 wegdn newi Wvemesnannsifunssumsuie dedui 21 nangau 2557

2. waasAs esichane Tdvamesnainnsiunssunisusen musiiivssyumitagfieduusssi 2557 Wetuil 25 wwsu 2557 uaslduudsiudunssumsuimsmmides
AUNAAENTINNTUTEN AT 4/2557 LlaTud 29 wwieu 2557 ‘ .,

3. unanlanni deudade lveareenainnsiunssunsuden auufivssguandafoiuusedd 2557 Wotuil 25 wwiew 2557 uaglduudsindunssunmsudmsmsamu
AUUAALENTIUNTUTEN AT 4/2557 LieTuil 29 lwweu 2557

4. wengn Auiedes Wveansenanmstiunssunsuiem susdiiussguaniaydferiuusedl 2557 wletuil 25 ey 2557

5. wiawssdl ganlsen Iveaeanainnisiunssunisussn lufui 31 unsau 2556 usldsuAndumidonssunis ieswiniduwanssdueud 2556

6. A3ty duda ldaesenainnisilunssumsuisn detuil 25 wweu 2556 uasldSuussiaiunssumsussiniuna musieaenssunisusen ade a/2557
dlouil 29 wwneu 2557 uagldsuaiwiinlugugnssunsuish WesnAiwmianssunisifunanssiunilud 2556

7. mmmwﬂiwfqmmm%aawuﬂ 2557 lmaummmammmuﬂﬂsﬁmmi Wiy 13,500,000.00 vindadusamsdiivnuvesd 2556
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ANImMTIaNTIUNTS
Remuneration

FAUANNDULNY
Total (Baht)

Committee
2557/2014
- - - - 1,636,364.00 2,656,364.00
- - - - 1,227,273.00 1,815,273.00
236,000.00 - - - 818,182.00 1,558,182.00
- - - - 818,182.00 1,262,182.00
- - - - 558,156.00 1,002,156.00
- - - - 818,182.00 1,346,182.00
- 60,000.00 176,000.00 - 818,182.00 1,318,182.00
- - - - 818,182.00 1,262,182.00
- - - - 818,182.00 1,262,182.00
- - - 176,000.00 818,182.00 1,318,182.00
- - - 120,000.00 - 318,000.00
- - - - - 22,000.00
- - - - 818,182.00 1,322,182.00
236,000.00 60,000.00 176,000.00 296,000.00 9,967,249.00 16,463,249.00
Remark:

1. According to the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew was the director replacing Mrs. Patcharasiri
Kiatkumjai and also was appointed as Corporate Governance director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.

According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014, the Meeting passed the resolution to divide the Corporate Governance
and Risk Management Committee into two committees, the Corporate Governance committee and Risk Management committee.

According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 11/2014 on November 25, 2014, Mr. Prapas Kong-ied was the director replacing

Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow.

According to the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, the Meeting passed the resolution to pay directors’ bonus

at the rate Baht 13,500,000.00 for the Company’s 2013 operating results.

According to Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul who was an Executive director, he agreed not to take the bonus from the Investment Committee, the Corporate Governance
Committee and Risk Management Committee.

Remuneration of Directors

AZNIIUNT
o a AUTNITUNIT AUTNIIUNIT
AUENIFUNIT UIIYNaUIa a o @ a
a o o UINIAIULEYY UIIENAUI8 ) < .
UININ38INUY LASUINITAINULAYY . ATUKRUINTIUNTT IIUATNDULNUY
a Risk Coporate .
Investment Corporate Governance Remuneration Total (Baht)
X . management Governance
Committee and Risk Management X .
. Committee Committee
Committee
2557/2014 2557/2014 2557/2014 2557/2014 2557/2014 2557/2014
- - - - 759,900.00 1,011,900.00
120,000.00 60,000.00 - - 818,182.00 1,064,182.00
- 88,000.00 120,000.00 - 818,182.00 1,092,182.00
60,000.00 - - - 818,182.00 944,182.00
- - - - 58,280.00 58,280.00
- - - 120,000.00 260,025.00 380,025.00
180,000.00 148,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 3,532,751.00 4,550,751.00
Remark:
1. Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow has resigned from the Board of Directors which effective from July 21, 2014.
2. Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014,
and was appointed as Risk Management director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.
3. Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’” Meeting on April 25, 2014,
and was appointed as an Investment director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors” Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.
4. Mr. Marut Simasathien resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014.
5. Mrs. Pannee Sathavarodom resigned from the Board of Directors which on January 31, 2013, but will receive the bonus of year 2014 due to the Company’s 2013
operating results.
6. Associate Professor Winai Lumlert resigned from the Board of Directors which on April 25, 2014, and also was appointed as Corporate Governance director based on
the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014. Besides, he will receive the bonus of year 2014 due to the Company’s 2013 operating results.
7. According to the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, the Meeting passed the resolution to pay directors’ bonus

at the rate Baht 13,500,000.00 for the Company’s 2013 operating results.
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BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETING ATTENDANCE

(January 1- December 31, 2014 )

Board and Committees

Nomination,
N Corporate
Remuneration
. Governance Corporate
Board of | Executive | and Human Investment .
. . X . and Risk | Management | Governance
Directors Committee| Resources |committee Committee . .
Management| Committee | Committee
Management 5
. Committee
Committee
1. Mr. Somchainuk  Engtrakul 12/12 12/12
2. Mr. Prasit Damrongchai 11/12 12/12
3. Mr. Sima Simananta 12/12 12/12
4. Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk 11/12 11/12 12/14
5. Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong 12/12 a/4 8/8
6. General Somchai  Dhanarajata 10/12 11/12
7. Mrs. Jaree Wuthisanti 12/12 12/12
8. Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong 12/12 a/4 8/8
9. Mrs. Urairat Boonakas 12/12 12/12
10.  Ms. Nongyao Bhacherat 11/12 11/12
11.  Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew 8/9 8/8
12. Mr. Prapas Kong-ied 1/1
13. Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul 12/12 12/12 11/14 3/4 4/8 7/8
Remark:

1. According to the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, Mr. Peerawat Duangkaew was the director
replacing Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai and also was appointed as Corporate Governance director based on the resolution of the Board of
Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.

2. According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014, the Meeting passed the resolution
to divide the Corporate Governance and Risk Management Committee into two committees, the Corporate Governance committee
and Risk Management committee.

3. According to the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 11/2014 on November 25, 2014, Mr. Prapas Kong-ied was the director
replacing Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow.

Scheduled directors /resigned during the year

Board and Committees

Nomination,
5 Corporate
Remuneration
. Governance Corporate
Board of | Executive | and Human Investment .
o . . . and Risk | Management | Governance
Directors|Committee| Resources |committee] Committee X X
Management| Committee | Committee
Management .
5 Committee
Committee
1. Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow 5/6 5/6
2. Mrs. Patcharasiri  Kiatkumjai 3/3 4/4 8/8
3. Ms. Sopawadee  Lertmanaschai 3/3 6/8 4/4
4. Mr. Marut Simasathien 2/3 6/6
Remark

1. Mrs. Choojira Kongkaeow has resigned from the Board of Directors which effective from July 21, 2014

2. Mrs. Patcharasiri Kiatkumjai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting
on April 25, 2014, and was appointed as Risk Management director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 4/2014
on April 29, 2014.

3. Ms. Sopawadee Lertmanaschai resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General
Shareholders’ Meeting on April 25, 2014, and was appointed as an Investment director based on the resolution of the Board of Directors’
Meeting No. 4/2014 on April 29, 2014.

4. Mr. Marut Simasathien resigned as the Board of Directors, based on the resolution of the 2014 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on
April 25, 2014.
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CONTROL OF USE OF THE INTERNAL INFORMATION

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited has a policy to promote adherence to good governance principles and recognizes
the significance of controlling the use of internal information. It is specified in the rules and regulations of the Company that
employees have to work with honesty, not disclosing any confidential information of the Company, and shall not abuse their
power or authority by unethically seeking personal gain for themselves or other individuals, with punishment for each offense to
be appropriately determined. In addition, the Good Corporate Governance policy and the Company’s Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics specify what the Board of Directors should do in cases of conflict of interest, related transactions, and inappropriate
use of internal information, and prohibit use of internal and confidential information from being director, executive or employee
to take advantage on buying, selling or transferring of Company shares for their own interest during a month ahead of disclosing
financial statements to the general public and should also wait at least 24 hours afterwards before doing any related transactions

mentioned above.

The Company has communicated its policies and practices on control of the use of internal information with its Board of
Directors, executives, and employees at all levels to ensure their thorough understanding of their responsibility for safeguarding
confidential information and avoiding disclosure of information and innovations that may cause damage to the Company. Employees
are also prohibited from exploiting the information they have learned through their line of work for personal benefit. Disclosure of
internal information of the Company cannot be carried out without sufficient legal reason and without approval by the Company’s
authorized personnel. The Company has publicized the Good Corporate Governance policy and Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for Board of Directors and employees, with stipulations on ethical business operations at the Company website: www.dhipaya.
co.th as principle for operations with the aim to develop corporate governance to achieve the goal in wealth creation and long-term

sustainable growth to the Company and shareholders with fair treatment to all stakeholders.

DIVIDEND PAYMENT POLICY

The Company has a policy on the dividend payment for the amount of not less than 50 percent of the net profit. In addition,
the dividend payment will be accepted from the Board of Directors or approved by the Shareholders’ Meeting. (Depending on

circumstances)
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CORPORATE HIGHLIGHTS

1951

1964

1975

1990

1993

1994

1995

1996

1999

2001

2002

2003

Dhipaya Insurance Company Limited was founded on November 9, 1951 by H.E. Field Marshal Sarit Dhanarajata with a
registered capital of two million baht.

The Ministry of Finance appropriated the shares, formerly held by H.E. Field Marshal Sarit and his wife.

The Ministry of Finance appropriated more shares, from H.E. Field Marshal Prapas Charusatiara, making the Ministry a major
shareholder. With its 55.6% shareholding, the Ministry was a major shareholder, making the Company a state enterprise
under the Ministry of Finance.

Dhipaya opened its new headquarter, which was a 7 storey building, located at 63/2 Rama IX Road, Huay Kwang, Bangkok,
on March 6, 1990. The Company was also honored an outstanding company of the year, which was a great pride of the
Company and all of its staff.

The Cabinet passed a resolution to allocate the Dhipaya shares owned by the Ministry of Finance to the Government
Savings Bank, Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited, and the Petroleum Authority of Thailand - leaving the Ministry of
Finance with only 5.24% of Dhipaya’s shares.

Dhipaya increased its registered capital from 80 million to 240 million baht, comprising of 24 million ordinary shares with a
par value of 10 baht per share. Later, in March 1995, the Board of Directors passed a resolution to transform the Company
from a state enterprise to a public limited company in order to support the National Economic and Social Development
Plan #7. The transformation enabled the Company to improve its operation processes and ready for the competition in
the free-trade insurance market, as per the GATT agreement.

Dhipaya was registered as a public limited company at the Commercial Registration Department, Ministry of Commerce,
and was renamed Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited. This became effective on October 18, 1995. Its major
shareholders then included the Ministry of Finance, Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited, the Government Savings
Bank and the Petroleum Authority of Thailand.

Dhipaya was registered at the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) on July 24, 1996.

Dhipaya was granted its I1SO 9002 from SGS Yarsley International Certification Services Limited, England. The certification
made Dhipaya the first non-life insurance company to receive the ISO 9002 certification in all of its operating sectors.

Dhipaya celebrated its 50th anniversary. For years, Dhipaya has been developing its capability to provide superior services.
With the support from well-known and outstanding shareholders, the Company had gained confidence from both public
and private sectors to be the insurer of many large projects. Such support had enabled the Company to become the
leader of the non-life insurance business in Thailand. In 2001, Dhipaya had gained the second highest insurance premium
among more than 77 non-life insurance companies and achieved the highest miscellaneous premium in the kingdom.

Committed to the continuous development of its service quality, the Company applied the quality management system
or ISO 9001:2000 along with the Company’s existing quality system, aiming to improve its service standard and achieving
service excellence. Dhipaya also launched the Dhipaya Service Center (DSC) in order to increase its potential and speed to
provide fully integrated services (One Stop Service). The service center offered customers with convenient insurance services
and an easy access to information concerned with various insurance products available. It also provided advices over the
telephone. In addition, Dhipaya opened the Claims Photo Center to improve its speed of the automobile claim services.

Dhipaya was honored as the Best Performance - Financials 2003 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). It was one of
only five companies, selected from all registered companies in the Stock Exchange of Thailand to be nominated for the
prize. In addition, the Company was honored by the government to provide insurance for many national projects, such as
the insurance for Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS), the insurance for the transportation of two famous pandas
(Chuang Chuang and Lin Hui), the goodwill representatives between Thailand and China from the People’s Republic of
China, the insurance valued 200 million baht for the Stamp World Festival, and the insurance for the sovernment’s lottery
(last 2 and 3 digits). In November, Dhipaya moved its head office’s front gate to the other side of the building, facing Terd
Prakeit Road (Thiam Ruam Mit Road). The gate was named as “Dhipaya Terd Prakeit” to express the Company’s loyalty
to the Royal Institution.
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Dhipaya was the first non-life insurance company in the world that provides the insurance for the Bird Flu epidemic
as it broke out. The insurance lessened the risks and concerns among Thai farmers. In addition, the Company enhanced
its service potential by joining the “Pra Kun Tun Jai Duay Bat Bai Daew” (Quick Insurance with One Card) campaign, by the
Best Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. The insurance allowed customers to apply for the car insurance only with their ID cards.
The campaign granted an opportunity for a far larger group of customers, such as sellers and vendors, who were often
denied access to the insurance services due to their lack of income evidences. In addition, Dhipaya also opened its 15th
agency office at Sri Racha with an aim to provide convenience for its customers.

In 2004, Dhipaya also focused on expanding its insurance and investment by highlighting its state-of-the-art professional
management services and service skill development. For further continuous business growth, planning strategy and
accomplishment technique budget planning was adopted. In order to expand its nationwide network to meet increasing
demand, additional branches were opened in four different provinces - in the northern, central, northeastern and southern
areas. Another five agency offices were also opened.

A few days before the start of 2005, the tsunami hit the southern coast of Thailand, causing extensive loss among Thai
people, both assets and loved ones. Dhipaya sent out its volunteers from the Company’s Hanumarn Unit and emergency
vehicles to provide the initial assistance and other continuous supports to the victims. The Company also supported and
encouraged people living in three southern provinces affected by prolonged unrests. Dhipaya created a radio spot named
“Kon Thai Mai Ting Kun” (Thais would never abandon each other), sung by Khun Kob Songsit Rungnoppakhunsri. The song
was written to promote an encouragement to all Thais.

Dhipaya also gained the trust from the Thai government to provide terrorism insurance in three southern provinces
of Thailand in order to enhance safety and security for the people. Moreover, in response to the government policy on
energy saving, the Company provided the automobile insurance for NGV vehicles.

Dhipaya increased its registered capital from 240 million to 300 million baht in order to support the payment of stock
dividend, via the issuance of new ordinary shares worth 60 million baht. Dhipaya also opened four more branches in Udon
Thani, Nonthaburi, Chumphon and Chiang Rai, and launched the “Smart Branch” project to upgrade the work efficiency
of all branches across the country. Human resources and Information Technology Development were also developed
by launching the “Dhipaya IT Year” project under the slogan “Dhipaya Pun Mai Kloaw Glai Gub IT Year” to encourage IT
utilization amongst its staff in a bid to promote the Company’s’ greater operational efficiency.

This was a very auspicious year for all Thais as the celebration of His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej’s 60th
Anniversary of His Accession to the Throne. Dhipaya Insurance Plc. organized numbers of charitable activities and public
service activities, to mark this special occasion and to dedicate the merits to His Majesty the King. The examples of the
Company’s charitable activities included a support to the renovation project of Nivet Dhammaprawat Temple, a participation
in the royal offerings to monks at 33 temples in the three southern provinces threatened by the terrorism, a support of
the construction of the consecrated assembly hall at Phra Buddhabath Si Roi Temple in Chiang Mai Province, a support of
the construction of the Buddha image “Phra Buddha Rattanamani Maha Patimakorn”, etc.

From the Company’s continuous determination to provide excellent insurance services, Dhipaya was awarded
thirdplace among insurance companies for its outstanding management in 2005 by the Department of Insurance.

To further develop its service potential, Dhipaya has developed many new products to answer customers’ needs,
including the “Dhipaya Takaful” Project to comply with Islamic insurance practice, the Bancassurance 2006 Project which
works in collaboration with partners such as Krung Thai Bank Plc., Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives,
Government Savings Bank, and Thai Military Bank, aiming to increase market channels and to facilitate customers’ access
to the Company’s services, and “Happy Social Security with Dhipaya Insurance” Project which works in collaboration with
the Social Security Office, Ministry of Labor and Social Welfare, etc.

To mark the auspicious occasion of His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej’s 80th Birthday Anniversary, Dhipaya has
organized various activities for charitable causes under the “Dhipaya Merit Making for His Majesty the King.”

Regarding the new product development, in order to increase the variety of services offered to its customers,
Dhipaya has applied a strategic plan to create a cooperation with business partners in numerous projects, such as The Safer
Deposit with Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited Project, The KTC-Dhipaya Insurance Titanium Mastercard, Health
Insurance for Savings Customers of the Government Savings Bank, The Car Insurance Sales Through the Department of
Land Transportation Project, etc.
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In recognition of its exceptional management, Dhipaya has received the second-place award for general insurance
companies with it outstanding management in 2006 by the Department of Insurance. Dhipaya recognized the significance
of the environmental protection and the global warming. It has promoted energy savings within its offices, starting from an
installation of NGV to all of its vehicles in order to reduce the energy consumption, switching off unnecessary lights and
electrical appliances during the lunch break, encouraging its employees to use stairways instead of an elevator, distributing
cloth-bags to customers and correspondents to lower the plastic bag’s consumption, etc.

With the most gratefulness for the loving kindness bestowed upon by H.R.H. Princess Galayani Vadhana Krom Luang
Naradhiwas Rajnagarindra, Dhipaya has organized a merit-making ceremony and hosted the funeral ceremony to offer the
merit to the Princess. Furthermore, the Company has produced the 2009 calendar with pictures of dogs belonging to the
Princess; the income from its sale was later donated to support the Galayani Vadhana Foundation.

The Company received an excellent award from the quality assessment for its Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting,
evaluated by the Securities and Exchange Commission and Thai Investors Association for the second year running.

The Company has enhanced the capacity in its service provision with the “TIP SMART Card”, a new innovation in the
insurance business, and KTB-DHIPAYA Privilege VISA Debit Card, the card that can be used as an ATM card, a debit card, and
a discount card, with insurance protection in case of accidents worldwide. The Company has also expanded its services
by opening two more branches in Saraburi (the 20th Branch) and Trang (the 21st Branch) Provinces.

Last but not least, the Company organized a number of activities to make merit dedicated to His Majesty the King
and H.R.H. Princess Galayani Vadhana including the Dhipaya Merit Making for His Majesty the King Project, Youth Donation
Project, and Dhipaya’s Earth Protection Project.

In 2009, the world economic crisis significantly affected Thailand and the non-life insurance, but the Company managed
to get through all problems with the determination, both physically and mentally, of the management and its staff, the
intention to provide excellent services to customers and develop new services and products to answer customers’ needs
and satisfactions. Many projects, such as “Smart Team Tip Smart Project”, “More than Love and Care Project”, etc. were
initiated and implemented in this year.

Whatever problems or obstacles it may have, the Company has continuously contributed to the society. It initiated
“the Dhipaya Endless Goodness” project by holding series of charity activities in support of the community. In addition,
the project “Public Consciousness Development Project for Staff of the Company and Family Development Project to be
Sufficient and Virtuous Life” were initiated and implemented in cooperation with other 15 organizations, aiming to promote
the volunteer spirit within the Company to lead the sustainable CSR projects.

The political violence within the country in the form of robberies and terrorisms caused many government offices
and business premises to be damaged. The incident brought more light to the general public to see the importance of
insurance. The Company has developed its service capability along these events to provide help to the victims.

A new development to provide the service to its customers by the cooperation with Krung Thai Bank came in the
form of “KTB Shop Smart Pearl Card”. The protection will cover the robbery while drawing money from ATM and swindling
of KTB bank accounts. Also the “Dhipaya Motor Add On” aims to compensate the car accident victims. In addition, five
more branches, including Government Center, Roiet, Nakornsrithammarat, Rama 2, and Samutprakarn, were opened.

The social contribution was also continuously and sustainably implemented for the benefit of the general public.
Activities included the assistances to affected people from flood, those suffered from violence due to political unrest in
Bangkok areas as well as the facilitation rendered to people who travel back to their hometown during the annual festivals.

Flood disaster in many parts of Thailand brought losses and poverty to Thai people. But on the bright side, spirit of
Thai people was so strong in helping each other and Dhipaya Insurance (TIP) also took part by giving help to flood victims
in various aspects including donating necessity items, providing sand bags and aid packages, making EM Balls for water
treatment as well as donating money. In addition, the Company gave assistance to its employees who were flood victims
in term of providing evacuation, giving aid packages, including some cash to initially alleviate their hardship.

Social responsibility is another key task of the Company together with product development on a continuous basis.
This year the Company has introduced new auto insurance campaign by providing replacement for vehicles under repair
and using 3G technology on tablet computer to identify problem called “TIP Smart Survey”. This results in faster, more
efficient and more convenient services to customers. The Company also opened new branches in Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya
and Phetchabun provinces.

Another proof for the Company’s determination to excel in its mission includes the awards it’s received from leading
institutes of the country such as “Excellent Committee Award 2010/12 from Thai Institute of Directors Association (I0D),
“Top Corporate Governance Report Award” from Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and “ISO 9001: 2008 Certification” from
SGS (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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To aim at being the best in servicing, Dhipaya has organized ESQ (Excellent Service Quality) campaign, referring to
the best in services with quality in Thailand; in order to motivate employees to satisfy customers with efficient services.

Apart from providing quality services, the Company also maintained stability in organization management. In 2012,
Dhipaya has received “Prime Minister’s Insurance Awards” from the Office of Insurance Commission and “Investors’ Choice
Award” from Thai Invertors Association, given to registered companies whose Annual General Meetings organization was
evaluated at 100% for four years running (from 2009 to 2012).

On the spectacular occasion of Buddhajayanti, the Celebration of 2600 years of Buddha’s Enlishtenment, Dhipaya
has organized group ordination of the executives and staffs; as offerings to Lord Buddha, His teachings and the monks at
Wat Bowonniwet Vihara Rajavaravihara (Temple). The offerings were also dedicated for the occasion of the 85th Birthday
Anniversary of His Majesty the King, and the 99th Birthday Anniversary of Somdet Phra Nyanasangvara, the Supreme
Patriarch of Thailand.

As Thailand was honoured to host “FIFA Futsal World Cup 2012,” Dhipaya has sponsored “Thai Futsal Team to
compete Futsal World Cup” campaign, in order that Thai people have access to participate in the activities. The Company
granted Thai National Futsal team an amount of money after the team has reached the second round of the competition
for the first time in records. In addition, Dhipaya has supported the design of “THAILAND FUTSAL BUS” or the bus for Thai
National Futsal team, the bus was painted in Thai flag color pattern, displaying Thai national identity and unity, for future
success of the Thai National Futsal team.

For its excellence and leadership in the general insurance business in Thailand, the Company has committed to its
expansion of businesses to facilitate its service provision to all customers and the general public as thoroughly as possible.
The Company has joined hands with various leading organizations to diversify its channels of insurance transactions, including
Thailand Post Co., Ltd., Standard Chartered Bank (Thai) PCL, etc.

Regarding the CSR activities of 2013, the Company, in cooperation with the Don’t Drive Drunk Foundation, has
organized the “Don’t Drive Drunk, Let Dhipaya Drive You Home” project, a campaign to reduce the number of accidents
during the Songkran Festival. It was the first year when the Project was kicked off; and it was even more interesting that
the general public and Dhipaya’s customers are all welcomed to participate in the Project, particularly those who are
quite drunk from pubs and bars would be driven home safely. The Project was launched in the Bangkok areas during April
11 -17, 2013, 24 hours a day.

Moreover, the Company has also launched another significant religious-related project in the format of colorful
calendars printed with the state-of-the-art technology in 3 different languages including Thai, Chinese and English, to help
promote the Buddhism’s activities called “Dhipaya Nationwide Goes Globally” project to celebrate His Majesty the King’s
86th Birthday Anniversary and to commemorate the 100th Anniversary of Somdet Phra Nyanasamvara, the 19th Supreme
Patriarch of Thailand and on an auspicious occasion to make known the charisma of the Emerald Buddha Image among
all walks of life nationwide and worldwide.

The Company’s CSR projects implemented in several successive years included the Project of Conferment of Dhipaya
Insurance-Police CSR Signboard; and in this year alone, Provincial Police CSR signboards have been conferred to the
Provincial Police Office, Region 1, totally 1,460 signboards nationwide, to facilitate all people travelling to police stations
in the provinces.

Based on its operating results in terms of expansion of its general insurance businesses together with its unyielding
initiation and development of CSR projects, the Company was awarded “Thailand Professionals Awards 2013” as “The Best
General Insurance Organization of the Year” by the International Association of Direct Selling Company (IADSC) and as “the
Best CSR General Insurance Company with Continuous Growth of Operating Results and Excellent Social Contribution” by
Thailand Professionals Magazine.
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2014

The Company takes great pride for its path to success in the Asia Pacific Region with the “Asia’s 200 Best under a
Billion Award, as the first and only insurance company to rank in the top 200 medium and small listed company in Asia
Pacific by Forbes Asia Magazine. The Company also received the “Investors’ Choice Award 2014”, evaluating quality for
conducting the Annual General Shareholders Meeting (AGM) as the only insurance company continually scoring 100 full
points for 6 years from Thai Investors Association, The Securities and Exchange Commission and The Stock Exchange of
Thailand, which showed the Company’s potential and strength that carried on for more than 60 years.

In this year, the Company proceeded with the brand recognition responding to the young generations’ lifestyles who
love unique LINE Sticker, with the launch of a superb LINE Sticker, “HanumanTip” with 16 types of trendy wordings, as the
symbol of feelings, emotions, and good friendship offered, representing the attitude of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company
Limited. The concept of this LINE Sticker is the Hanuman character, which is the logo of the Company as he is an immortal
god and the chief soldier of Rama protecting and taking risk for Rama, similar to Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited
that is stable and always ready to service in risk protection for all customers. Moreover, there is a special character “go to
AEC”, preparing for the ASEAN Economics Community, in the name of all Thai people, with continually special exclusive
promotions and superior activities including many prizes for attendants; for example, Like and Share Hanuman LINE Sticker.

Furthermore, as the new generations’ lifestyles are out-going and always meet unexpected situations, the Company
created a good mechanism, responding to all lifestyles, with the launching of 3 new types of Insurance packages. “TIP
MOTOR 3 PLUS”, Car insurance that costs less than expected, “TIP HOME PLUS”, Home insurance that protect on every
details in the house, cutting all worries even in the little details, and “TIP FORTY PLUS”, Accident insurance for people of
40-65 years old, “The more you aged, the more value you get”, which covered the risk of bone fracture and compensated
the cost of wheelchair if the doctor prescribes.
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited engages in business activities as follows:

1. Non-life insurance comprises 4 major classes, namely: fire insurance, marine insurance, motor insurance and miscellaneous
insurance.
2. Investment, the Company is able to conduct investment business activities as being regulated by the Non-Life Insurance

Act under the control of the Office of insurance Commission; the Company can invest its surplus fund from the insurance
business in different forms, such as the deposit with financial institutions, financial negotiable notes, government bonds,
and in securities, both short and long-term.

Fire Insurance:

The insurance provides protection to the loss or damage, caused by fire, lightning and gas-explosion used as fuel in cooking
and heating appliances. The insured properties, such as buildings, furniture, furniture fixture and fitting, stocks, machines, and
others. The protection, however will not cover some properties by the policies such as coins paper money, silver ornaments, silver
bullion, gold ornaments, silver bullion, gem, original or copies of the designs, plans, drawings, paintings , printed patterns, suarantee,
documents, stamps, cash, banknotes, cheque, business documents, antiques, or art works valued in excess of Baht 10,000. The
fire insurance coverage can be divided into fire dwelling house insurance policy and fire insurance policy
Marine and Transportation Insurance:

The insurance provides the protection to the loss of properties in transit such as goods or hull by International shipment or
domestic shipment, which caused damage or loss by natural disaster or accidents, such as sinking of vessel or, a vessel running
aground, a collision, explosion on boards, fires, etc. The Insurance provides cover shipments by sea, water, road or rail, and air.
Motor Insurance:

The protection provides covers for damage and losses of insured cars due to natural disaster and accident, which is divided
into two categories, including:

1. Compulsory Motor Insurance under the Third-Party Insurance Act B.E. 2535 enforced to all engine fuelled and electric
vehicles. The insurance will compensate the damage from death, loss of organs or disability. The sum insured will be
as specified in the Act.

2. Voluntary Motor Insurance provides the protection cover for Life and medical expenses for insured vehicle driver with
passenger and third-party (additional cover Compulsory motor insurance). The protection covers Third Party’s property
with the insured vehicle in case of natural disaster and accident.

Miscellaneous Insurance:

The insurance provides the protection for damage to persons and properties outside, the scope of the other three categories
mentioned above, which can be divided into 3 categories: 1. Personal insurance such as personal accident insurance and travel
accident insurance 2. Property insurance such as money insurance, burglary insurance, machinery insurance, aviation hull insurance,
petrochemical, and energy insurance, and all risks insurance. 3. Third party liability insurance such as professional indemnity
insurance and Product liability insurance.

REVENUE STRUCTURE

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited offers non-life insurance coverage, including fire, marine and transporttation, motor
and miscellaneous. Premiums earned from the various categories were as follows:

Premium Income
by Category 2014

Premium Income
by Category 2013

Premium Income
by Category 2012

(Million Baht) (%) (Million Baht) (%) (Million Baht) (%)
Fire 2,096.71 8.50 2,424.36 10.04 1,788.18 8.31
Marine & transportation 328.59 1.33 318.31 1.32 396.73 1.84
Motor 4,804.40 19.50 5,147,69 21.30 4,722.67 21.94
Miscellaneous 17,431.20 70.67 16,266.93 67.34 14,614.97 67.91
Total 24,664.90 100.00 24,157.29 100.00 21,522.55 100.00
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OPERATING RESULT AND FINANCIAL STATUS OF 2014

Operating Result

Operating result of the whole year commencing on 1st January 2014 to 31st December 2014, Dhipaya Insurance Public
Company Limited earned total gross premium income at the amount of 24,664.90 million Baht. It increased from 2013 by 507.61
million Baht or at the rate of 2.10 percent. The earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses were at the amount
of 2,602.36 million Baht, decreasing from 2013 by 406.89 million Baht or at the rate of 13.52 percent. The earnings on underwriting
after operating expenses were at the amount of 1,162.61 million Baht, representing increase from 2013 by 13.08 million Baht or at
the rate of 1.14 percent. Total earnings on investment were at the amount of 721.40 million Baht, increasing from 2013 by 328.53
million Baht or at the rate of 83.62 percent.

In 2014, the Company’s net earnings were at 1,348.43 million Baht, increasing from 2013 by 193.80 million Baht or at the rate
of 16.78 percent.

The Company’s overall operation can be divided into two groups, i.e. underwriting and investment, detailed as follows:

Underwriting

For underwriting operations, the Company carried out its marketing policy by expanding its target client bases and products
development. The marketing policy focused on the expansion of retail customers through business alliances in order to gain more
retail customers. In terms of the products development, the Company has developed various types of insurance cover to be

appropriate and able to cater for individual customer groups requirements.

Fire Insurance

In 2014, the gross premium income of fire insurance of the Company was at the amount of 2,096.71 million Baht or 8.50
percent of total gross insurance premiums of all categories, decreasing from 2013 by 327.65 million Baht or at the rate of 13.51
percent due to the slowdown of government projects and the decrease of agricultural products prices. After the deduction of
reinsurance premium, the net premium income of the Company was at the amount of 1,112.16 million Baht. After the deduction
of the claims expenses and underwriting expenses, the earnings on underwriting before operating expenses was at the amount of
678.55 million Baht.

Marine and Transportation Insurance

In 2014, the gross premium income of marine and transportation insurance of the Company was at the amount of 328.59
million Baht, comprising hull insurance at the amount of 108.49 million Baht and cargo insurance 220.10 million Baht, representing
1.33 percent of total gross insurance premiums of all categories. It increased from 2013 by 10.28 million Baht or at the rate of 3.23
percent. After the deduction of premium ceded, the net premium written was at the amount of 60.00 million Baht, and after the
deduction of the claims and underwriting expenses, the earnings on underwriting before operating expenses was at the amount
of 52.42 million Baht.

Motor Insurance

In 2014, the gross premium income of motor insurance of the Company was at the amount of 4,808.40 million Baht or 19.50
percent of total gross insurance premiums of all categories. It decreased from 2013 by 339.29 million Baht or at the rate of 6.59 percent
due to the reduction and non-renewal of the customers whose claims were higher than the standard rate and the adjustment of
the underwriting portfolio according to the Company’s new policy that focused on the quality of underwriting. After the deduction
of premium ceded, the net premium written was at the amount of 2,184.64 million Baht, and after the deduction of the claims
and underwriting expenses, the earnings on underwriting before operating expenses was at the amount of 234.57 million Baht.
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Miscellaneous Insurance

In 2014, the miscellaneous insurance still ranked No.1 in Thailand’s insurance market, which gross premium income from
miscellaneous insurance at the amount of 17,431.20 million Baht or at the ratio of 70.67 percent of total gross insurance premiums
of all categories. It increased from 2013 by 1,164.27 million Baht or at the rate of 7.16 percent, mainly from personal accident
insurance and health insurance from general retail customers and retail customers from bank and financial institutions, the increment
of the premium rates and sum insured of energy business, aircraft insurance of current customers and small size aircraft insurance.
After the deduction of premium ceded, the net premium written was at the amount of 2,574.20 million Baht. After the claims and
underwriting expenses, the earnings on underwriting before operating expenses was at the amount of 1,636.82 million Baht.

Investment

In 2014, Thailand’s economy grew only 0.7 percent, which was a decrease in comparison to 2013 with the economic growth
of 2.9 percent. It clearly showed the slowdown of the economy compared to global and regional economies. In 2014, the world’s
economy grew at 3.2 percent and ASEAN-5’s economy grew at 4.5 percent. The slowdown of Thailand’s economy was a result
of Thailand’s export decline of 0.3 percent which continued from 2013 with a decline of 0.2 percent, and the overall investment
decline of 2.8 percent following the decline of 2.0 percent in 2013. With regards to the government investment, it was affected by
the delayed disbursement of budget causing non-investment to drive the economy. In 2014, the government investment decreased
by 6.1 percent compared to 2013 which grew at 1.3 percent. However, the stability of Thailand’s economy improved inflation rate
decreased to 1.9 percent compared to 2013 which was at 2.2 percent. The balance of current account indicated a surplus at 3.8
percent of GDP compared to 2013 with a deficit of 0.6 percent of GDP.

In 2014, the total earnings on investment of the Company was at 721.40 million Baht, an increase of 328.53 million Baht from
2013, at the rate of 83.62 percent which was the direct result from Thailand’s investment environment in the capital markets, such
earnings on investment consisted of earning in money market at 505.36 million Baht, decreasing from 2013 by 2.23 million Baht or
at the rate of 0.44 percent. Earning from investment in the capital consisted of share selling at 53.57 million Baht, a decrease of
1.39 million Baht from 2013 at 2.54 percent, earnings from the fair value adjustment at 162.47 million Baht, which was a decrease
from 2013 by 332.15 million Baht or at the rate of 195.75 percent.

Financial Status

As of December 31, 2014, the total assets of the Company were at 71,081.88 million Baht compared to December 31,
2013 which stood at 75,761.99 million Baht, indicating a decrease of 4,680.11 million Baht or 6.18 percent. The Company’s total
liabilities were 65,748.07 million Baht, a decrease of 5,449.94 million Baht or 7.65 percent compared to December 31, 2013 when
the Company’s total liabilities were at 71,198.01 million Baht, which represented a decline of 5,449.94 million Baht or 7.65 percent.
The shareholders’ equity was worth 5,333.81 million Baht, which represented an increase of 769.83 million Baht or 16.87 percent
when compared to the amount of 4,563.98 million Baht as at December 31, 2013.
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FUTURE TREND

United States, Europe, Japan and China’s economic growth were predicted to be at the rate of 3.3, 1.0, 0.8 and 7.0 percent
respectively. Thailand’s economic growth during 2015-2017 was predicted to grow by 3.5 -4.5 percent in 2015, 5.0-6.5 percent in
2016 and 7.0-10.0 percent in 2017 respectively.

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited estimates that the overall insurance premium to be received during 2015-2017 will
be at the amount of 25,660.00 million Baht, 27,000.00 million baht and 28,350.00 million baht. The Company applies a sustainable
growth policy “Organic Growth” model by maintaining the motor section volume at the appropriate rate which is 20.0-25.0 percent
of the total insurance premium. The estimated profit before and after deducting operating expenses will not be less than 35.0
percent and 15.0 percent of the direct insurance premium as revenue in order to maintain the 1st rank in the Fire Insurance and
Miscellaneous Insurance market. Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited aims to achieve the 1st rank in all products of non-
life insurance industry.

Non-Life Insurance Market Trends in 2015

Fire Insurance

For 2015, Fire Insurance is expected to grow by 3.0 percent along with the growth of economic condition and the expansion of
the real estate sector. Considering the expansion of the housing in each provincial part, it is found that housing market is currently
expanding every year while the overall claims of Fire Insurance in Thailand is considered low at not more than 12.0 percent only.
This indicates a substantial chance of the opportunities and potential growth in the housing insurance business of non-life insurance.

Marine and Transportation Insurance

For 2015, Marine and Transportation Insurance are expected to grow by 2.6 percent due to the benefits of imports and exports
and the border trade volume which will be enhanced from the opening of ASEAN. The claims of Marine and Transportation
Insurance is in the medium range which is not more than 26.0 percent. This attracts insurance companies to forces more on the
business of Marine and Transportation Insurance.

Motor Insurance

For 2015, Motor Insurance is expected to grow by 5.3 percent due to the total number of car production to be back to normal
at 1.2 million cars per year, coupled with the fact that the car companies gradually launch the Eco-car Phase Il. Even though the
claims of all Motor Insurance, both compulsory and voluntary is improving and stay at the rate below 60.0 percent, the claims
of compulsory motor insurance is expected to be increased to be at the rate of 40.0 percent, and the claims of voluntary motor
insurance is expected to be at the rate of 60.0 percent.

Miscellaneous Insurance

For 2015, Miscellaneous Insurance is expected to grow by 5.4 percent substantially due to the volume of construction and the
expansion of both public and private investment causing the continued expansion of the Construction Insurance and Industrial All
Risks Insurance, Accident & Health Insurance also incurs steady growth. The overall claims for Miscellaneous Insurance still prevails
at a satisfactory level of 20.0 percent while the claims for Accident & Health Insurance is at the rate of 41.0 percent.
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HUMAN RESOURCE ADMINISTRATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited has given its utmost importance to the personnel resources management and
development because personnel resources are crucial factors for the achievement of the Company’s goal, i.e., to be the number
one general insurance company in Thailand. The Company believes that if its personnel resources possess good knowledge and
abilities as well as positive attitudes and good morale, the Company shall not only achieve its goals in the near future but shall also
be able to effectively compete with its rivals in the ASEAN Region and shall also be able to smoothly expand its business bases to
AEC member countries in 2015. With its continuously developed and valuable personnel resources, the Company is confident that
it will become one of the leading general insurance companies in ASEAN Region. In 2014, the Company has emphasized all areas

of personnel resources management in conformity with its missions to reach the Company’s goals, as follows:

1. PERSONNEL RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

1.1 The Company has carried out its competency development according to its Individual Development Plan (IDP) which has
been implemented since 2009; and has also carried out the competency review in late 2011; moreover, the Company
has carried out its personnel development as per the new Competency Scheme commencing in 2012 onwards; however,
for conformity with the context of the changing organizational structure in 2015, the Company has therefore prescribed
its Managerial Competencies as another category to develop the performance management of the supervising staff of
each department. Also, the Company has reviewed the assessment Of Managerial Competencies of each department

for the preparation of the individual development plans for the supervising staff.

1.2 The Company has organized training programs for its personnel; both In-house Training Program and Public Training
Program in various subjects as follows:
«  Insurance Subject
e Specialized Subject
- Management Subject
«  Language and Technology Subject

With these trainings, the Company has arranged for the employee to be trained thoroughly in every level. In 2014, the

Company was capable of training its employees, with an average of 12 hours per person.

1.3 The Company has organized its alliances’ development project to increase their proficiency such as agents, brokers
and garage operators, in order to comply with the Company’s development in the knowledge of insurance and various
systems in the Company by arranging for training courses and seminars in Bangkok area and in the regions. High level
Executives including Managing Director, in some occasions, will act as lecturer in the lectures and answer questions on
their own.

1.4 The Company has continuously provided scholarships to its employees, both at the level of Master’s degree and local
and overseas insurance courses such as ANZIIF, Cll, etc.; and a good number of its employees have already graduated
from different courses. At present, 4 employees of the Company are studying ANZIIF courses; and approx. 40 employees
are studying in courses organized by Thailand Insurance Institute (TII).

1.5 The Company regularly sends the employee to train and observe activities related to the Company’s business in overseas,
in order to apply the knowledge in developing the Company and its business activities. For example, in 2014, the
Company sent the employee to train and observe activities in overseas such as Switzerland, United Kingdom, Germany,
Japan, Singapore etc.

1.6 In 2014, the Company had arranged for a systematic and justified evaluation system, for its Managing Director by
determining 4 evaluation factors, comprising:
+  Finance
«  Customers
«  Work System Development
e Learning and Growth
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2.1

2.2

23

PERSONNEL RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION

In 2014, the Company approved the Dhipaya Insurance Scholarship project, to give 5 scholarships to university students
majoring in insurance technology and insurance statistics, actuarial science including those from Chulalongkorn University,
Thammasat University, Mahidol University, and King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology North Bangkok. When the students
graduated, the Company will hire those students who received the Company’s scholarships to work with the Company.
The Company also organized internship programs for the above university students, and subsequently select those are

suitable to be employees of the Company in the future.

In 2014, the Company has conducted its succession plan according to the previous strategy, and provided Management
Assessment Test to analyze the preparedness of the potential candidate successors, and to plan on developing its
potential personnel to assume significant positions in the future. The Company currently has a group of personnel to
be successors who are participating in the development program to acquire enough potential to assume significant
positions. The succession plan is one of the methods to find and develop qualified personnel from within the Company

to assume significant positions, without having to find personnel from outside the Company.

In 2014, the Company had managed the recruitment and selection for the new Managing Director, as Mr. Somporn
Suebthawilkul, who assumes the position of Managing Director, will be completing his term in office. The term of the
position started January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2014. The Company has considered the qualifications and works of
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, and concluded that his qualifications and works have been outstanding during his tenure
above. Therefore, the Company views as proper that he should be awarded the position of Managing Director once
again, starting from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2018.

3. WELFARE AND LABOUR RELATIONS

3.1

3.2

The Company has managed to improve the Company’s salary structure to successfully compete in the industry, in
maintaining the Company’s personnel, and to attract potential personnel from outside to work for the Company.

The Company has constructed the TIP Excellence Culture Change Project to create a strong corporate culture of the
Company, to be consistent with the Company’s values and visions. The process of creating corporate culture is a long

term project, which require a minimum of 3 years running to complete.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT

For the insurance service for the general public, selling insurance policies thru internet network is one of the channels to
thoroughly service the customers. The Company has opened the website, www.tipinsure.com, for more than 5 years, and there
have been customers continually buying insurance policies. However, the information technology has currently been developed in
many aspects, so during the previous years, the Company has developed a whole new website of TIPInsure to support the current
digital age. The new website of TIPInsure supports the responsive web design (RWD) which means the customers are capable to
use the website in various equipment including computers, smartphones, tablets. Not only the customers can buy the insurance
policies via website, there are the registration and website member management system, which is the basic data linking to social
networks. Also, the system allows for the new and unlimited design of insurance products, in order to completely meet the
demands of the customers.

Regarding the expansion of insurance businesses to the public with the compulsory motor insurance policies, which the law
stated that every motor vehicles must have compulsory motor insurance policies to cover any damages caused to the person, the
Company has developed the instant system of compulsory motor insurance policies to emphasize on the Company’s selling channels
to thoroughly and quickly issue the compulsory motor insurance policies to the public. Nowadays, the Company has more than 300
sale points of instant compulsory motor insurance nationwide to service the public, and for the voluntary and complicated motor
insurance, there has been a development in the Quotation Online system for the Company’s agents and brokers to calculate the
insurance premiums and issue the quotations of the motor insurance thru the internet connection. The systematically calculated
insurance premiums are processed according to the terms and standards of the Company’s policies. The system can record and
store the quotations issued for clients, and when the insurance offer are confirmed from the assured, the system will send the
details to the group of automatic motor inspection to inspect the condition of the insured vehicles. Then, the inspection details
will be kept in the database to save as a profile for underwriting, and when the details are all completed, all the data will be sent
to issue the policies via online system. This type of process will help the works in every channel to become one standard, reduce
operation time, track and follow the process, and have evidence of paperwork in every step of operation.

To support the work of agents and brokers, which are main channels of sale the insurance policies to retail customers and in
order to facilitate the increasing number of Tip Smart Agent, the Company has started an application channel for Tip Smart Agent
via the Company’s websites, www.dhipaya.co.th. The people who wish to apply for an agent can fill in the details, including upload
documents thru the webpage; moreover, the applicants can inquire, follow the consideration procedure, and acknowledge the
results from the applying webpage, which will facilitate the applicants who apply for the Company’s agents.

Apart from the improvement in the selling process, the Company emphasizes on developing the most effective claims services
in order to improve on servicing, quickly respond to the customers’ needs, and create satisfaction to the customers. In 2014, the
Company has employed EMCS (Electronic Motor Claim Solutions) work system which will work as a connected middleware for
all completed electronic data between the insurance companies and alliances servicing in cars’ claims including the surveyors’
company, car service centers, garages, spare part companies, windscreen stores. The system will enable surveyors to send the
pictures of the accident and the accident details to the Company by online and help the Company to receive the accident details
more quickly, and be capable of servicing and resolving issues in time for the customers. And when the customers bring the cars
to repair at the car service centers or garages, the EMCS system will help the Company check and approve the repair, making it
unnecessary to send the staff to check the damages at the garages, which enable the garages to repair and return the cars to the
customers more quickly. Moreover, ordering parts and windscreens from the stores can also be operated thru EMCS system by
online auctioning, and online parts ordering.

The EMCS system is considered to be a standard claims service system for insurance business, with more than 30 insurance
companies in Thailand using, and over 300 surveyor companies in the network as members connecting with more than 1,800 garages
and car service centers nationwide; also the EMCS system is capable of ordering parts and windscreens from more than 200 stores.
Hence, the Company’s motor insurance customers will receive more effective and faster services.

Aside from developing services in car claims, the services in health and accident insurance claims are also another service
that the Company emphasizes in developing the support for retail customers, by designing the working process and developing
El-Claim system (Electronic Intelligence Claim) to support all the works of health and accident insurance claims. Customers can
show the documents, to receive their indemnities at every Company’s offices. All the data will be sent in electronic information to
concerned parties via online network, in order to check the documents and prepare the information for the claims’ payment. And
when the lists are approved, customers can immediately receive their compensation. With this process, customers can receive the
compensation within 7 working days, after showing all the completed documents, including the case of medical fees or deaths.
The lists of health claims, that occurred, will be stored in the database for determining the rights for the future claims. Customers
can also check the statistics of health claims thru the Company’s website, and all the documents, related to the disbursement
of all the accident and health compensation will be kept in the system as digital documents, to facilitate tracking and searching
more convenient afterwards.
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INDUSTRY ANALYSIS AND COMPETITION

For 2014, Thailand’s economy grew 0.7 percent which was affected by the slowdown of the world economy including
Europe and Japan. Although the ASEAN’s economics grew well, in 2014, Thailand’s export has no growth as a result of the delayed
disbursement of budget and the drawing down below the target, which caused the decreasing of public investment by 6.1 percent.
Private investment decreased by 1.9 percent and overall investment decreased by 2.8 percent. The overall growth is 0.7 percent.
Inflation rate is in the range of 1.9 percent which affected Thailand’s economy, all businesses, and non-life insurance grew below
the target.

For 2014, Non-life insurance business grew by 1.07 percent, from 2013 direct insurance premium in 2014 stood at the amount
of 205,247.50 million baht.

«  Fire Insurance: total direct insurance premium is at the amount of 11,058.65 million baht, with its growth decreased by

6.4 percent from 2013 at the amount of 756.01 million baht.

+  Marine and Transportation Insurance: total direct insurance premium is at the amount of 5,293.93 million baht, decreased
by 0.16 percent from 2013 at the amount of 8.27 million baht. Marine Hull Insurance produces a total direct insurance
premium at the amount of 435.55 million baht, increasing from 2013 at the amount of 47.76 million baht with growth
by 12.32 percent. Marine Cargo Insurance has its total direct insurance premium at the amount of 4,858.38 million baht,
decreasing from 2013 at the amount of 56.03 million baht, representing a decrease of 1.14 percent.

. Motor Insurance: total direct insurance premium is at the amount of 117,903.31 million baht, representing a decrease of
0.45 percent from 2013 at the amount of 538.16 million baht. Compulsory Motor Insurance incurs a total direct premium
of 15,388.00 million baht, with an increase of 3.40 percent at the amount of 506.66 million baht from 2013. Voluntary
Motor Insurance incurs a total direct premium at the amount of 102,515.31 million baht, representing a decrease of 1.01,
at the amount of 1,044.82 million baht from 2013.

+  Miscellaneous Insurance: total direct insurance premium is at the amount of 70,991.59 million baht, representing an
increase of 5.14, at the amount of 3,472.32 million baht from 2013. Personal Accident Insurance with its total direct
insurance premium of 24,726.06 million baht, grows by 6.04 percent, at the amount of 1,408.92 million baht from 2013.
Health Insurance has its total direct insurance premium at the amount of 7,050.71 million baht, representing a growth
of 16.38 percent at the amount of 992.13 million baht from 2013. Other Miscellaneous Insurances has its total direct
insurance premium at the amount of 39,214.83 million baht, representing a growth of 2.81 percent, at the amount of
1,071.27 million baht from 2013.

For the overall performance of the industry in 2014, the non-life insurance industry’s srows 1.07 percent which decreased by
3.0-4.0 percent from the early year, mainly due to the decreasing of imports and exports in volume as a result of the slowdown
of the world’s economy and the car production rate for domestic sales and export sales decreased for more than 30.0 percent.
Financial institutions and banks slowdown their lending credit facilities and tighten their criteria on lending approval. The most
important factor causing the slowdown is the public investment projects, the main drivers of the economy. Especially the public
investment projects failed to achieve its goal causing the delay of the disbursement of budget to be below target thus affecting
the private investment.

The above information shows that the growth rate of direct premiums of most non-life insurance companies is decreased
significantly while the overall market is highly competitive. Non-life insurance companies adapt themselves in order to wrest market
share from competitors by applying more attractive pricing and after-sale services policy to attract customers. The overall growth
of insurance market thus seems to indicate no increase as it is a competition for the same group of customers.

In order to move forward and continue the development of the insurance business, the insurance companies must adjust
themselves to catch up with the rapidly changing world of business because innovations emerged continuously. Moreover, they
should accelerate the enhancement of potential product development and launch the products that attract the demand of the
consumers. They must launch the products at reasonable prices, provide the customer with standardized service, introduce the
customer a modern technology for the convenience with less time consuming, provide a convenient service to the customer
regarding the price quotation process, the issuance of the insurance policy process, and provide the customers the professional
and convenient insurance sale channel in order to efficiently meet the needs of the customers.

At present, there are 63 non-life insurance companies in Thailand. Looking at the overall picture of the insurance industry,
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited is still a leader in the non-life insurance business, with the premium of the Fire Insurance
and Miscellaneous Insurance volume ranking 1st, and the 2nd ranking in term of the overall direct insurance premiums in the

country for many years running.
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m1sWA 1 : IWSsuIRsuIboUs:AunesulnensivadssioUs:AudunAne U 2557 Aul 2556
Table 1 : Comparison of direct premiums of non-life insurance business : 2014 compared to 2013

9178 : a1uUm / Million Baht

& v v
LUElUigﬂuﬂEliUIﬂEJﬁiﬁ
Direct Premiums

Usznnnissuusenung
2014 2013 Increase (Decrease) (€]

dAANE 11,058.65 11,814.66 (756.01) (6.40)
Fire
AN ZLALAZYUEN 5,293.93 5,302.20 (8.27) (0.16)

Marine & transportation

Aesn 117,903.31 118,441.47 (538.16) (0.45)
Automobile
Aendandn 70,991.60 67,519.28 3,472.32 5.14

Miscellaneous

39U 205,247.50 203,077.62 2,169.88 1.07
Total

(0« ddnauamznssunsiiusazduasunsUseneugsnalseiuge)

(Source : Office of Insurance Commission)

A1sWA 2 : IVSsuIRsuiDeUs:nuiesulnensgvosusen Aweus:Aune 910n (Unisu) U 2557 fud 2556
Table 2 : Comparison of direct premiums for the Company : 2014 compared to 2013
18 41U / Million Baht

WeUsenunesulnenssuasusem Anedssnung 30 (NuIvw)
Dhipaya Insurance Plc.’s Direct Premiums

Usznnnissuusenune
2014 2013 Increase (Decrease) G

dAANE 2,085.40 2,415.93 (330.53) (13.68)
Fire
AYNNNLLALATIUEAS 322.54 311.19 11.35 3.65

Marine & Transportation

Ausn 4,808.21 5,147.69 (339.48) (6.59)
Automobile
fudandn 16,875.87 15,743.14 1,132.73 7.20

Miscellaneous

39U 24,092.02 23,617.95 474.07 2.01
Total

(A« ddnauamznssunsiiusazduasunsuseneuginalseiude)

(Source : Office of Insurance Commission)
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AISWN 3 : douniunannibeus:AunesulnunsIvodusEn AweUs:Ause 911n (UKIsu) U 2557 Aul 2556
Table 3 : Market share of direct premiums of the Company : 2014 compared to 2013

9178 : 211U M / Million Baht

A dAULusnann (%)
» - Ranking Market Share (%)
Usznnnissudsenung
Type U 2556 U 2557 U 2556
2013 2014 2013
onniY 1 1 18.86 20.45
Fire
AUNMWILLALAT IR 6 6 6.09 5.87

Marine & transportation

Ay 7 5 4.08 4.35
Automobile
Audawan 1 1 23.77 23.33

Miscellaneous

39U 2 2 11.74 11.63
Total

(i« ddnauamznssunsmiusazduasunsuseneugnalseiuse)

(Source : Office of Insurance Commission)
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INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Investment Committee held 14 meetings in 2014 for the compliance of the policy and investment plan under the
Notification of the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) pertaining to the investment in other businesses by general insurance
company B.E. 2556. The adjustment will be conducted at least 1 time per year. The policy and investment plan of the Company
must be considered and approved by the Board of Directors. In this regards, the Board of Directors has assigned the Investment
Committee to consider and approve the investment in other businesses prior to the submission for the approval of the Executive
Committee and the Board of Directors respectively.

With regard to the investment policy of the Company, there are many factors required to be considered in order to regulate
the investment policy. The factors are financial status, liquidity and overall operation of the Company as well as nature of general
insurance business, obligations towards the insured in term of cash flow, sum insured period, and currency. Other risks such as
Market Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operational Risk Concentration Risk and Strategic Risk are required to be considered as well.
Below is the operation summary of Investment Committee performance for the year 2014.

1. Approved the policy and rule of the investment plan to be consistent with rules & regulations of the government sector

and/or relevant sectors and to be in compliance with policy guideline stipulated by the Executive Committee and the
Board of Directors.

2. Oversaw and supervised the investment management to meet the objective of the Company. The investment status,
the overall operation, the risks of the investment comparing with the target investment and the cause of critical deviation
in results as well as the updated information on the rules & regulations of the government sector and/or relevant
sectors with regards to the investment in other businesses by non-life insurance company was also summarized in each
meeting.

3. Approved the construction of annual investment plan and ensured that the annual investment plan is consistent with
the policy stipulated by the Investment Committee, the Executive Committee and the Board of Directors as well as the
overall risk management policy.

4. Approved the conduction of the limitation and scope of the investment in each asset category in order to manage
the investment asset appropriately. The Committee also evaluated the effectiveness and obstacle of the limitation
and scope of the investment in each asset category of the past year in order to revise the limitation and scope of the
investment in each asset category for the following year.

5. Approved the change of the Custodian of the Company asset. The Committee also considered the performance of
the Custodian as well as provided suggestion regarding the employment and the fee of the Custodian for each year or
compared the qualification of the selected Custodian with other Custodians for the selection of the new Custodian.

6.  Selected the External Fund Manager as deemed appropriate and proposed the Executive Committee and the Board
of Directors for their approval. The Committee shall consider the reason and necessity of the selection of the new
External Fund Manager or terminate the existing External Fund Manager position based on their performance as well
as provide suggestion regarding the employment and the fee of the External Fund Manager for each year or compare
the qualification of the selected External Fund Manager with other External Fund Manager for the selection of the new
External Fund Manager.

7. Voted on other matters relevant to the investment of the Company. The Committee shall consider based on the
background, summary, reason and necessity in submitting to the Investment Committee for consideration. The Committee
shall arrange for the management to report on the progress after the approval of the Investment Committee.

8.  Performed other tasks as being assigned by the Executive Committee and the Board of Directors. Such tasks shall not

contravene the rules & regulations and notifications of the government and/or relevant agencies.

' ¢y
(Mrs. Prisana Praharnkhasuk)

Chairman of the Investment Committee
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Corporate Government Committee held 8 meetings in 2014 for the compliance of the policy assigned by the Board
of Directors. In order to promote, support, reconsider, improve and push forward the management of the organization to be in
compliance with the good corporate governance principle as the Company is a listed company under the supervision of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET), the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Office of Insurance Commission
(OIC) and relevant agencies. The listed company is required to comply with the rules and regulations, notifications and instructions

of each agency in order to be in compliance with the good corporate governance principle as follows:
1. PROMOTE AND SUPPORT THE COMPANY TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOOD CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLE

1.1 Approve the 3 Board of Directors’ evaluation forms
- Self-evaluation form of the whole Committee
- Individual evaluation form of the Committee (Self-evaluation)
- Evaluation form of the Sub-Committees

1.2 Consider the result of the 3 forms of the Committee’s evaluation and present them to the Board of Directors and
improve the Committee’s performance by using such evaluated results. The evaluated results will be analyzed and
recommendation as well as other remarks will be appropriately applied for the compliance with the business environment
and the nature of the Company business.

1.3 Consider and comment on the issue to be set as agenda of the general meeting of the shareholder for being in accordance
with the regulations and laws.

1.4 Consider and approve the Company’s operation manual on law of anti-money laundering and combating the financing
of Terrorism as well as arrange the training on the issue of law of anti-money laundering and combating the financing
of Terrorism to employees and agent/broker at the head office and branches.

1.5  Approve on the review and the compliance of the Good Corporate Governance policy and Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics of the Company on an annual basis in order to improve them to be in line with the international standard
of practice and in compliance with the recommendation of the supervisory and relevant agencies.

1.6 Review and approve the charter of the Corporate Governance Committee and present it to the Board of Directors for

approval.
2. FOLLOW UP AND OVERSEE THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOOD
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLE

2.1 Report the progress on the good governance application toward the Company’s operations. The report about the
progress, hurdles and obstacle shall be delivered to the Board of Directors on a regular basis.

2.2 Consider and follow up the disclosure of the Company’s information to the agencies that regulate the Company such
as SET, SEC and OIC according to their time frame, regulations, rules, announcements and instructions and report to the
Board of Directors quarterly to conform with the principles of good governance under the agencies.

2.3 Consider and follow up on the company’s performance to be in line with laws, regulations and notifications issued by
agencies that regulate the company.

2.4 Consider and follow up on law, notifications, instructions issued from agencies that regulate the Company to ensure
that the Company’s operations are in compliance with new law, notifications, and instruction and present them to the
Board of Directors for their consideration and acknowledgment.

2.5 Promote and support the Company to take the quality assessment from the general meeting of the shareholders (AGM
Checklist) and the satisfaction assessment of the shareholders who attended the annual general meeting of shareholders
as a guideline for the arrangement to preserve the quality of the annual general shareholders’ meeting in the following
years.

2.6 Consider and provide recommendations regarding the complaint received from customers and other persons through

Alods Bumimy

(Mrs. Pankanitta Boonkrong)

various channels.

Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee
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RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

Risk Management Committee held the meeting for the Company to have an appropriate risk management and to be in

compliance with the objective assigned by the Board of Directors. The Risk Management Committee has considered and approved

the scope of risk management of the organization and risk management plan of the organization for the year 2014 and instructed the

risk owner to report the overall operation and the operation progress to the Risk Management Committee on a monthly basis. The

Risk Management Committee also assigned the Risk Management Division to report the status of the Company to be in compliance

with the OIC regulations and conduct the financial status and liquidity ratio of the Company’s fund for the close evaluation of the

Company’s status.

In the year 2014, the Risk Management Committee has performed many activities dividing into 3 sections detailed as follows:

1  REGULATE THE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN

1.1

1.2

13

Consider the risk management scope and risk management guideline of the Company according to the risk management
policy of the organization and present to the Board of Directors for approval and submit to the Office of Insurance
Commission (OIC).

Consider and approve the reinsurance management strategy in order to present to the Board of Directors for approval
and submit to the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).

Consider and approve the risk management plan of the organization for the year 2014 in order to present to the Board

of Directors for approval and ensure the Company’s compliance.

2 OVERSEE, FOLLOW UP THE STRATEGY AND RISK STATUS

2.1

2.2

23

Consider the performance of the Company according to the organization’s strategy to follow up the actual turnover
comparing with the target turnover as well as assign the Corporate Strategy Division to analysis risk factors and study
the prevention guideline in case the turnover do not meet the target.

Oversee, follow up and evaluate the overall operation according to the organization’s risk management plan for the
year 2014 and ensure that every work plan shall include the overall operation’s risk indicator in order to achieve the
objective of risk management.

Follow up the status of the Company according to the OIC’s criteria of monitoring and supervising the insurance company
on a monthly basis.

3  SUGGEST, CREATE MECHANISM AND PROVIDE OPINIONS ON VARIOUS RISKS OF THE ORGANIZATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4
35
3.6

Suggest, recommend the improvement guideline and development of risk management system of the organization as
well as evaluate the sufficiency of the risk management strategy including the efficiency of the risk management of the
Company.

Create mechanism in order to follow up the financial status of the Company’s capital fund and assign the Risk Management
Division to conduct the evaluation report of the financial status of the Company’s capital fund and liquidity ratio of the
Company as well as analysis of risk factors affecting the Company’s fund and liquidity ratio.

Create mechanism and model for analysis and following up the motor insurance’s overall performance of the Company
and assign the Risk Management Division to conduct the car insurance’s overall performance report. The report shall
be conducted separately in each sector.

Follow up the development of the profit center’s overall performance report of the Company.

Follow up the development of action plan of the Company for following up the overdue insurance premium.

Provide suggestion and approve the 1st Non-life Stress Test Quantitative Critical Impact Study according to the instruction
of the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).

(Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong)

Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
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NOMINATION, REMUNERATION AND HUMAN RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management Committee has performed in accordance with the objective

and scope of assigned responsibility for the efficient, transparent, fair, accurate nomination and setting of the remuneration of the

directors as well as high executive level for being in accordance with relevant rules & regulations and laws. The Committee also

regulated the policy and human resource management strategy. In 2014, the meeting has been held for 12 times. The Committee’s

performance is as follows:

1.

REGULATED AND PROPOSED THE POLICY, STRATEGY AND STRATEGIC PLAN: The Nomination, Remuneration and
Human Resource Management Committee has proposed the policy of the nomination, the setting of the remuneration
of the directors as well as high executives. The Committee also regulated the human resource management strategy
to be in line with the vision and goal of the Company detailed as follows:

1.1 Regulated the policy, guideline scope and rules for the nomination of the directors of the Company, directors in
the Sub-Committee and Managing Director to be in accordance with the sector that regulates the Company such
as SEC, SET, OIC etc.

1.2 Proposed the policy, guideline scope and rules for the setting of the remunerations of the Board of Directors,
directors in Sub-Committee, Committee’s consultants and Managing Director to be in the same standard comparing
to the industry and to be appropriate with their duties, responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors.

1.3 Proposed the policy and human resource management strategy to be in line with the management strategy of

the Company.

OVERSAW AND NOMINATED: The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management Committee has
considered and nominated the directors, directors in the Sub-Committee, Chairman of the Board of Director’s consultant

and Managing Director with its details as follows:

2.1 Nominated and proposed qualified persons as specified in clause 1.1 to be in the position of directors and directors
in the Sub-Committees for the replacement of 5 resigned directors in 2014 and nominated 3 qualified persons

who are knowledgeable and capable to be in the positions of the Chairman’s consultant.

2.2 Nominated Managing Director who completed his term in 2014 by renewing current the Managing Director’s
employment contract for one more term of 4 years commencing on January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2018.

OVERSAW THE SETTING OF REMUNERATION: The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee has set the remuneration of the directors, directors in the Sub-Committees and Managing Director and has

set the guideline for evaluating the Managing Director with details as follows:

3.1 Set the remuneration of the directors, directors in the Sub-Committee and Committee’s consultants to be

appropriate with their roles and responsibilities.

3.2 Set the remuneration of the Managing Director to be appropriate and in line with the economic condition and the
standard in the same level of the industry and the affordability of the Company.

3.3 Set the guideline to evaluate the performance of the Managing Director by setting organization and Managing
Director’s indicators, taking into consideration the objective, duty and responsibility as well as relevant risk.

OVERSAW THE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT: The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management
Committee has set the guideline on the organization’s re-structuring, the salary restructuring, the nomination of the
management from external sources, the appointment of the management by appointing internal staff and the employment

of the consultant as follows:
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Set the guideline for the organization’s re-structuring to be in line with the vision and goal of the organization.
In 2014, the Committee has reviewed the structure of the Claims Section in order to increase the competitive

capability.

Set the guideline and rules of all staff’s remuneration to be in line with the industry. In 2014, the Committee has
set the rules and guidelines for the new salary structure to be in accordance with the remuneration management
principles. The Committee also set the rules of the salary adjustment to a new salary structure for the staff of the
Company so that the overall staff’s remuneration and benefit will be at the same standard with the same level
business in the industry enabling the Company to attract other external persons to join the Company as well as
maintaining the high potential staff to stay with the Company.

Set the guideline for the nomination of the management in the positions of Directors and higher and the nomination
of staff from external sources and appointments within the internal staff as follows:
(1) Nomination from external source: considered knowledgeable, capable and well experienced persons suitable
for the position of Directors or higher. In 2014 the Committee approved 6 nominations of Directors.
(2)  Appointments from the internal staff: Considered the successor in the job family for the replacement of
Directors and higher positions. In 2014, the Committee proposed to appoint the following positions:
- Deputy Managing Director for 1 position
- Assistant Managing Directors for 2 positions

- Directors for 5 positions

Set the policy, suideline of the employment of the consultants who are knowledgeable, capable and well
experienced in insurance and claims matter for providing the Company advices and creating the good relationship
with major clients of the Company. In 2014, the Committee approved the employment of the consultant for 3

positions.

OTHER MATTERS: The Nomination, Remuneration and Human Resource Management Committee has regulated the

guideline scope of the construction of the charter of the Sub-Committee appointed by the Board of Directors to be in

accordance with laws, regulations, and rules of the controlling offices.

Mr. Sima Simananta
Chairman of the Nomination, Remuneration

and Human Resource Management Committee
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Report of the Board of Directors on Financial Statements

Limited and financial information appearing in the Annual Report. The financial statements were compiled according to the
accepted accounting standards, with selection of appropriate accounting policies and consistently applied. Reasonable care was taken
into account when compiling the financial statements, and significant information was sufficiently disclosed in the accompanying
notes. It was also ensured that the Company has adequate risk management systems, good governance, sufficient internal controls,
and adheres to related rules and regulations.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consisting of members who are not Company administrators and
who are independent committee members to be in charge of the quality of the financial statements and efficiency of the internal
control system. The opinions of the Audit Committee on such issues are included in the Audit Committee’s report published in
the Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the overall internal controls of the Company are sufficient and appropriate,
with reasonable confidence in the financial statements as at December 31, 2014, which have been audited according to generally
accepted accounting standards by the Company’s auditor. The auditor has given the opinion that the financial statements correctly
indicate the financial status and operational outcomes of the Company in essence and with adherence to generally accepted

accounting principles.

(Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul)

Chairman

(Mr. Somporn  Suebthawilkul)

Managing Director
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

To Shareholders of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited,

The Audit Committee of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited consists of three independent directors who are fully

qualified according to the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Committee are comprising of Mr. Prasit Damrongchai as Chairman of the

Committee, Mrs. Urairat Boonakas and General Somchai Dhanarajata, as the Audit Directors.

The Committee performed their duties and responsibilities according to the declaration of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In 2014, the Committee held 12 meetings and an additional joint meeting with administrators, auditors and internal auditors. The

results of the meetings could be summarized as follows.

1.

Review the quarterly financial statements and the financial statements of the year 2014 with the executives and the
auditors. The executives had responsibilities to prepare the financial statements and the auditors had responsibilities to
report and expressed their opinions to the financial statements. The Committee held the meetings with the auditors in
the absence of the executives to review the suggestions concerning to the internal control and the annual audit plan
of the Company. The Committee agreed with the auditors that the financial statements were criterion valid according

to the standard financial reports.

Review the internal audit to evaluate the efficiency of the Audit Division concerning its mission, scope of operation, duties
and responsibilities, autonomy, manpower and budget. The meetings also revised the charter of operations of the Audit
Department be suitable up-to-date and consistent with the Handbook of Guideline for Internal Auditing of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The meetings also approved the annual auditing plan of the Audit Department in consistent with
the enterprise risk and the training plan for the Committee members and the audit personnel. The Committee considered
that the Company had sufficient, suitable and efficient internal audit system and that the Company has continuously

developed the quality of internal auditing both personnel and auditing operation according to the international standard.

Review the legality of the security, the stock exchange, the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the laws
relating to the Company’s business including the operation in compliance with the regulations and the commitments
with the outsiders. The Committee found no noncompliance with laws, regulations and commitments of the Company
with the outsiders.

Consider the selection, nomination and remuneration of the Company’s auditors and present to the Board of Directors
before asking for an approval from the general meeting of the shareholders. The Committee had considered the audit
plans, the performance, the independency of the auditors and the appropriateness of remuneration, and then nominated
Mrs. Unakorn Phruithithada CPA Registration Number 3257 or Mrs. Anothai Leekitwattana CPA Registration Number 3442
or Miss Sakuna Yamsakul CPA Registration Number 4906 from Pricewaterhouse Coopers ABAS. Company Limited to be

the auditors of 2015 with the following remuneration.

Unit: Baht

4.1

Review fee for 3 quarterly statements 1,125,000.00

4.2

Audit fee for financial statements 1,625,000.00

4.3

Review and approval fee for the report of the capital fund requirement in 2nd quarter 210,000.00

4.4

Audit and approval fee for the report of the annual capital fund requirement 210,000.00

Total 3,170,000.00
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5. Review and comment on the reporting processes, inter-related transactions or possible conflicts of interest transactions
including the disclosure of those transactions according to the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the
Securities and Exchange Commission. The Committee agreed with the auditors that the significant transactions were
disclosed and stated in the financial statements and the footnotes to financial statements were correct and adequate.

6.  Review and ensure that the Company revises its annual risk management system.

7. Invite the administrators to attend the meetings for consulting and exchanging the knowledge continuously, and be
informed about the changes of the rules and regulations concerning the operation of the Company aimed at performing
and coping with all potential changes efficiently.

8. Review and conduct a self-evaluation annually by comparing with the best practice and the internal audit charter. The
results of the evaluation indicated that the performance of the Committee was effective and achieved the objectives

specified in the charter.

In conclusion, the Committee considered that in the past financial year the Company prepared the financial statement and
disclosed the sufficient information in accordance with the financial report standard. The Company possessed both effective risk
management and internal control systems, in addition to the good corporate governance practice.

(Mr. Prasit Damrongchai)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company
Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in owners’ equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’ s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’ s internal control. An audit also include
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.
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Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2014, its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial
Reporting Standards.

Unaicorn Phruithithada
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3257
PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Ltd.

Bangkok
24 February 2015
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

Notes
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6
Accrued investment incomes, net 26
Premium receivables, net 7,26
Reinsurance assets, net 4,8
Investment properties
Investments in securities 9,26
Held-for-trading investments
Available-for-sales investments
Held-to-maturity investments
General investments
Loans, net 10
Property, plant and equipment, net 11
Intangible assets, net 12
Deferred tax assets 4,16

Prepaid reinsurance premiums, net
Prepaid commissions, net
Other assets

Total assets

3,513,405,973
105,000,288
3,389,862,717
27,791,129,486

199,642,846
5,376,350,003
8,467,916,098

714,672,075
131,477
1,443,213,024
107,855,591
445,168,444
14,690,782,603
4,501,310,400
335,441,787

2,393,302,274
105,731,945
3,676,133,425
30,353,215,605

1,097,644,828
5,685,199,153
6,853,906,663
542,515,592
309,377
1,330,079,218
126,184,853
554,354,659
17,623,754,881
5,120,932,807
298,720,753

71,081,882,812

75,761,986,033

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BT U U

6 3,513,405,973 2,393,302,274

26 105,000,288 105,731,945

7,26 3,389,862,717 3,676,133,425

4,8 27,791,129,486 30,353,215,605
9,26

199,642,846 1,097,644,828

5,376,350,003 5,685,199,153

8,467,916,098 6,853,906,663

714,672,075 542,515,592

10 131,477 309,377

11 1,443,213,024 1,330,079,218

12 107,855,591 126,184,853

4,16 445,168,444 554,354,659

14,690,782,603
4,501,310,400

335,441,787

17,623,754,881
5,120,932,807

298,720,753

71,081,882,812

75,761,986,033
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT.)

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014

Liabilities and owners’ equity
Liabilities

Income tax payables

Due to reinsurers

Insurance contract liabilities
Loss reserves and outstanding claims
Premium reserve

Accrued commission expenses

Premium received in advance

Premium suspense accounts

Employee benefit obligations

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

2014 2013

Notes Baht Baht
55,159,326 37,148,308

13 8,022,133,976 7,385,865,020
4,14 15,768,902,504  18,566,144,159
15 14,413,508,161  13,848,302,006
26 698,986,930 809,145,966
25,891,715,056  29,600,318,405
111,702,857 134,874,774

17 242,373,723 231,667,489
543,584,965 584,543,793

65,748,067,498

71,198,009,920

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT.)

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
Note Baht Baht
Liabilities and owners’ equity (Cont’d)
Owners’ equity
Share capital
Authorised share capital
Ordinary shares, 300,000,000 shares 300,000,000 300,000,000
of par Baht 1 each
Issued and paid-up share capital
Ordinary shares, 300,000,000 shares
paid-up Baht 1 each 300,000,000 300,000,000
Premium on share capital 904,000,058 904,000,058
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 19 30,000,000 30,000,000
General reserve 19 479,159,978 421,428,491
Unappropriated 3,494,421,804 2,803,722,656
Other components of owners' equity 126,233,474 104,824,908

Total owners’ equity

Total liabilities and owners’ equity

5,333,815,314

4,563,976,113

71,081,882,812

75,761,986,033

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

Notes
Underwriting income
Net premium earned 30
Fee and commission income 30
Total underwriting income
Underwriting expenses
Insurance claims and loss adjustment
expenses 30
Commissions and brokerages 30
Other underwriting expenses 30
Operating expenses 21

Total underwriting expenses

Gains on underwriting

Income on investments - net

Gains on securities trading

Gains (Losses) on the revaluation of investments
Other income

Profit from operation
Contribution to Office of Insurance Commission
Contribution to Non-life guarantee fund

Contribution to Road victims protection fund

Profit before corporate income tax
Corporate income tax

Profit for the year

24

5,464,246,166
3,172,766,568

6,482,105,819
4,193,321,259

8,637,012,734

10,675,427,078

2,316,471,548
2,751,580,615

966,596,454
1,439,753,210

3,511,360,447
2,927,442,514
1,227,370,832
1,859,725,506

7,474,401,827

9,525,899,299

1,162,610,907
505,363,848
53,566,763
162,468,394
37,692,227

1,149,527,779
507,588,430
54,961,568
(169,680,633)
26,767,650

1,921,702,139

1,569,164,794

51,184,047
60,230,059
4,546,060

50,235,901
59,044,876
3,857,429

1,805,741,973
(457,311,338)

1,456,026,588
(301,396,853)

1,348,430,635

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONT.)

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
Notes Baht Baht
Other comprehensive income (expenses)
Gains (Losses) on changes in
available-for-sale investments 18 26,760,707 (40,523,011)
Income tax relating to other
comprehensive income 18 (5,352,141) 8,104,602
Other comprehensive income (expenses)
for the year, net of tax 21,408,566 (32,418,409)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,369,839,201 1,122,211,326
Earnings per share 25 4.49 3.85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



usEn Aweds:Aune 911A (UKIBU) 129
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

o (=2 [ "
JuNIsvIANUIUAIAS? (MO)
uSENn Aweus:nune 910m (UKIBU)
dnSulAugnsun 31 SuomAu 2557

N.A. 2557 N.fl. 2556
EREIN UM UM
o < 3 A
f'ls (WANU) 1AEIIDY
war s (nanu) nmsldeunas
YA TN N Y 18 26,760,707 (40,523,011)
aa gjd' @ 4
iRuldinenuenilsznenves
o < 3 A
ﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬂl&t‘ﬂﬂlﬁi%@ﬂ 18 (5,352,141) 8,104,602
o < 3 A ) o A a =}
M'ls (Vanu) mmﬁ'ﬁmummuﬂqmmﬂmy 21,408,566 (32,418,409)
° < <3 9 v A
m'limmﬁiﬂﬂllﬁmiuﬂ 1,369,839,201 1,122,211,326
[J ' Y gl./ dy
ilsaeuiuiugiu 25 4.49 3.85

A & ; a A&
WN’]EJ!Wﬂ‘l]ﬁgﬂ@‘lN‘]Jﬂ’]iNULTJUﬁ'JUWﬁQﬂJ@QQUﬂ'ﬁNuu



910 2557
Annual Report 2014

s1gvuUs:

130

‘SJudW)L)S [eroueuy 9saY) Jo 1ed [e13ajur ue ate sojou Jurkuedwoooe oy

P1ESI8 EEE’S YLV €ETITT Y08 1Th v61'c 8L6°6ST1°6LY 000°000°0€ 850°000°706 000°000°00€ PI0T 12quiddd( [¢ je se duefeq
- - (L8F 1EL'LS) L8V TEL'LS - - - 61 9AISSAI [RIAUST 07 19JSURIL
(000°000°009) - (000°000°009) - - - - 0T pred puapialq
102°6€8°69¢°1 995°80%°1C SE90EY BPE L - - - - 120K 1)) 10J SWI0UT DAISUSYAIAWOD [E10],
€11°9L6°€9S Y 806%78V01 9G9°TTL 08T 16V°8T 1Th 000°000°0€ 850°000°706 000°000°00€ $10T A1enuer | je se due[eq
EI1°9L6°€9S 80678 F01 959°CTL 08T 16¥°8TH 1Ch 000°000°0€ 850000706 000°000°00€ €107 1PqUNI( [¢ It st ddue[eq
- - (szs1eTen) STSIET el - - - 61 SAIASAI [BISUDT 0} JOJSURLL
(000°000°0ST) - (000°000°0ST) - - - - 0T pred puospiaiq
9TETITTTI’l (60t'81+°C€) SEL'6TY VST T - - - - T2k oY)} 10J SWIOOUT SAISUSYRIAWOD [€)0],
L8LYILT6SE LIEEYTLET VY YTETIS T 996961801 000°000°0€ 850°000°706 000°000°00€ €107 Axenuep 1 je se dueey
qeq yeq qeq qeq yeq qeqg yeq SIJON
e10L SJUIUIISIAUI IS J0J d[qR[IeAr pyjeradoaddeun JAIISAI AIISAI readed aaeys pred Aqnj

uo Jn[ea arej Jo sagueyd [CAELIENS L1oynyeysg U0 wnuIJ pue pansst

wo.y (s3ss0]) suren) pajerrdoaddy 1ended aaeysg

Kymby
SIUMQ Jo Juduodwod 1O

sSuruIed paure)dy

7102 ‘1€ H39N303a A3ANT SHVIA IHL HOA

A3LINIT ANVAINOD OI79Nd 3ONVHNSNI VAVdIHA

ALIND3 (SH3IATOH3IHVHS NI SIONVHO 40 SININ31VIS



131

(unBU)

Aufie 9110

usEn Aweus
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

=1

33Zmrcﬁvv®_rv3$3ﬁt\3ESZECQWPQCMW?.@$5r2S
F B i RS

PIEGI8 EEES LY EETITI Y08 1TH v6v'E 8L6°6S16LY 000°000°0€ 850°000'706 000°000°00€ LSST "M IULERS 1€ WHE 18 BUIbUYeR
- - (L8Y'IEL'LS) L8VIEL'LS - - - 61 [L LUbeELBL e
(000°000°009) - (000°000°009) - - - - 0T RLEBMIL[LHN
102°6£8°69¢"1 995°80¢°1C SE9°0E 8YET - - - - [UrguLpe LeLpBLIRitBLLL] LU
€11°9L6°€9S Y 80678 V01 9$9°TTLE08°T 16¥'82y 1Ty 000°000°0€ 850000706 000°000°00€ LSST"1"M IULEUTE T UFLE 18 eBUibLBLeR
€11°9L6°€9S Y 8067T8 V01 9G9°TTL €08°T 16V°8TH 1TH 000°000°0€ 850°000°+06 000°000°00€ 9SST WM IULEHS 1€ UAE 1B eEUitUYeR
- - (sTs1ez’en) sTsIeTel - - - 61 [L EUbRELBL R
(000°000°0ST) - (000°000°0ST) - - - - 0T RLLBHH[LHD
9TETIT T (601°81¥°CE) SEL6TI VST - - - - [UTguLEReceLpiBLinitBLLL| LY
LL'PILT6SE LIEEVT'LEL IV HTETIST 996961801 000°000°0€ 850°000°+06 000°000°00€ 9SST 'I'M IULEUI T WHE 1B RUUIbBBER
wLr wLre wer uLr wLr uLr wLr BuisLen
ree BLLRHIHILEEHE LLBULU|1E| BB [\ ew nprenliu nisLuoitiyine s LBIIZELLRLI
.ﬂ < ~ ks n \_a Y < 0 3 °
LyeferoqLinBe[LiELY pecLy reLsbecLy ueeunitieginit
uLe(ititeLe) ejLuets eoLLBuL
beRLEIbeRHEBERRHBMRUSEL[LYNR fERZBE[LY
I3 T I ?

/SS2 NYLCNS L€ UNCYENENNSULE
(naLUN) YULE BUNUSNBMU UASN

PCALEINGANCEN]FENINBENISLULYERIND



KPR s1ov1uUs:z910 2557
Annual Report 2014

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Net direct premium written
Cash received (paid) for reinsurance
Losses incurred of direct insurance
Loss adjustment expenses of direct insurance
Commissions and brokerages of direct insurance
Other underwriting expenses
Interest incomes
Dividend received
Other income
Operating expenses
Corporate income tax
Others

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows provided by

Investments in securities
Collateralized loans

Deposits at financial institutions
Property, plant and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2014 2013
Baht Baht
20,999,654,924 21,576,653,248

(2,641,546,757)
(11,079,450,997)
(447,004,333)
(2,182,117,449)
(718,499,913)
475,432,753
64,300,318
46,062,111
(1,796,612,930)
(326,993,199)
(139,346,127)

2,006,461,499
(16,882,353,717)
(508,520,044)
(2,535,406,116)
(1,228,984,210)
507,220,514
65,279,772
37,803,622
(1,532,260,064)
(171,361,312)
5,450,483

2,253,878,901

1,339,983,675

8,020,441,207
177,900
814,514,225
5,988,037

12,544,685,205
186,324
526,550,000
6,588,972

8,841,121,369

13,078,010,501
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT.)

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
Notes Baht Baht
Cash flows from investing activities (Cont'd)
Cash flows provided by
Investments in securities (6,782,946,815) (10,702,609,956)
Loans - (60,000)
Deposits at financial institutions (2,387,015,814) (3,143,551,717)
Property, plant and equipment (187,148,515) (257,727,316)
Intangible assets (16,353,058) (44,407,788)
Net cash used in investing activities (9,373,464,202) (14,148,356,777)
Net cash used in investing activities (532,342,833) (1,070,346,276)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment under finance lease agreements (1,432,369) (511,200)
Dividend paid 20 (600,000,000) (150,000,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (601,432,369) (150,511,200)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,120,103,699 119,126,199
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning
of the year 2,393,302,274 2,274,176,075
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end
of the year 6 3,513,405,973 2,393,302,274

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(6,782,946,815) (10,702,609,956)

- (60,000)

(2,387,015,814) (3,143,551,717)
(187,148,515) (257,727,316)

(16,353,058) (44,407,788)

(9,373,464,202) (14,148,356,777)
(532,342,333) (1,070,346,276)

(1,432,369) (511,200)

20 (600,000,000) (150,000,000)
(601,432,369) (150,511,200)

1,120,103,699 119,126,199

2,393,302,274 2,274,176,075

6 3,513,405,973 2,393,302,274
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CONDENSED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DHIPAYA INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. General information

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited
company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The address of the Company’s
registered office is as follows:

63/2 Rama IX Road, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310.

The Company is listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The principal activity is
non-life insurance business.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by Dhipaya Insurance Public
Company Limited’s authorised directors on 24 February 2015.

2.  Accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these company financial
statements are set out below:

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, being those
Thai Accounting Standards issued under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547,
and the financial reporting requirement of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. The financial statements are also based on the formats prescribed by
the Notification of the Office of Insurance Commission entitled “Principle,
methodology, condition and timing of preparation, submission and reporting of
financial statements and operation performance for non-life insurance company
no.4 (2013)” dated on 31 July 2013 which follows the format of the previous
notification dated 27 May 2010.

The company financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except as disclosed in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

An English version of the financial statements has been prepared from the financial
statements that is in the Thai language. In the event of a conflict or a difference in
interpretation between the two languages, the Thai language financial statements
shall prevail.
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2.  Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards

1) Revised accounting standards which are effective on 1 January 2014 and are

relevant to the Company:

TAS 1 (revised 2012)

TAS 7 (revised 2012)

TAS 12 (revised 2012)
TAS 18 (revised 2012)
TAS 19 (revised 2012)
TAS 24 (revised 2012)
TAS 34 (revised 2012)

TFRS 8 (revised 2012)

Presentation of financial statements
Statement of cash flows

Income taxes

Revenue

Employee benefits

Related party disclosures

Interim financial reporting

Operating segments

TAS 1 (revised 2012) clarifies that conversion features that are at the holder’s
discretion do not impact the classification of the liability component of the
convertible instrument. TAS 1 also explains that, for each component of equity, an
entity may present the breakdown of other comprehensive income either in the
statement of changes in equity or in the notes to the financial statements. This
standard has no impact to the Company.

TAS 7 (revised 2012) clarifies that only expenditures that result in a recognised
asset in the statement of financial position are eligible for classification as
investing activities. This standard has no impact to the Company.
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2.  Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards
(Cont’d)

1) Revised accounting standards which are effective on 1 January 2014 and are
relevant to the Company (Cont’d):

TAS 12 (revised 2012) amends an exception to the existing principle for the
measurement of deferred tax assets or liabilities on investment property measured
at fair value. TAS 12 currently requires an entity to measure the deferred tax
relating to an asset depending on whether the entity expects to recover the carrying
amount of the asset through use or sale. This amendment therefore adds the
rebuttable presumption that the carrying amount of an investment property
measured at fair value is entirely recovered through sale. As the result of the
amendment, TSIC 21 - Income tax - recovery of revalued non-depreciable assets is
incorporated in to TAS 12 (revised 2012). This standard has no impact to the
Company.

TAS 18 (revised 2012) removes the appendix to TAS 18. This standard has no
impact to the Company.

TAS 19 (revised2012) deletes the transition provisions of the current TAS 19. This
standard has no impact to the Company.

TAS 24 (revised 2012) removes the requirement for government-related entities to
disclose details of all transactions with the government and other government-
related entities. It also clarifies and simplifies the definition of related parties. This
standard has no impact to the Company.

TAS 34 (revised 2012) emphasises the existing disclosure principles for significant
event and transactions. Additional requirements cover disclosure of changes in fair
value measurements (if significant), and the need to update relevant information
from the most recent annual report. This standard has no impact to the Company.
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2.  Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards
(Cont’d)

1)

2)

Revised accounting standards which are effective on 1 January 2014 and are
relevant to the Company (Cont’d):

TFRS 8 (revised 2012) clarifies that an entity is required to disclose a measure of
segment assets only if the measure is regularly reported to the chief operating
decision-maker. This standard has no impact to the Company.

New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised
financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015.These standards
are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted:

a) Financial reporting standards which are expected to have a significant
impact to the Company:

TAS 1 (revised 2014) Presentation of financial statements
TAS 19 (revised 2014) Employee benefits

TAS 34 (revised 2014) Interim financial reporting

TFRS 13 Fair value measurement

TFRIC 14 (revised 2014) TAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit asset,
minimum funding requirements and their
interaction

TAS 1 (revised 2014), the main change is that a requirement for entities to
group items presented in ‘other comprehensive income’ (OCI) on the basis of
whether they are potentially reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently
(reclassification adjustments). The amendments do not address which items
are presented in OCI. The management is currently assessing the impact of the
amendments.
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2.  Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards

(Cont’d)

2) New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised

financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015.These standards

are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted (Cont’d):

a) Financial reporting standards which are expected to have a significant

impact to the Company (Cont’d):

TAS 19 (revised 2014), the key changes are (a) actuarial gains and losses
are renamed ‘remeasurements’ and will be recognised immediately in
‘other comprehensive income’ (OCI). Actuarial gains and losses will no
longer be deferred using the corridor approach or recognised in profit or
loss; and (b) past-service costs will be recognised in the period of a plan
amendment; unvested benefits will no longer be spread over a future-
service period. The management is currently assessing the impact of the
amendments.

TAS 34 (revised 2014), the key change is the disclosure requirements for
operating segment. An entity shall disclose information of a measure of
total assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment if such
amounts are regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and
if there has been a material change from the amount disclosed in the last
annual financial statements for that reportable segment. The management
is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.

TFRS 13 aims to improve consistency and reduce complexity by providing
a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair value
measurement and disclosure requirements for use across TFRSs. The
management is currently assessing the impact of the amendments.
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2 Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards
(Cont’d)

2) New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised
financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015. These standards
are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted: (Cont’d)

a) Financial reporting standards which are expected to have a significant
impact to the Company (Cont’d):

TFRIC 14 (revised 2014), this interpretation applies to all post-employment
defined benefits and other long-term employee benefits. For the purpose of
this interpretation, minimum funding requirements are any requirements to
fund a post-employment or other long-term benefit plan. This interpretation
explains how the pension asset or liability may be affected by a statutory
or contractual minimum funding requirement. The management is
currently assessing the impact of the amendments.

b) Financial reporting standards with minor changes and do not have impact
to the Company are as follows:

TAS 2 (revised 2014) Inventories

TAS 7 (revised 2014) Statement of cash flows

TAS 8 (revised 2014) Accounting policies, changes in accounting
estimates and errors

TAS 10 (revised 2014) Events after the reporting period

TAS 11 (revised 2014) Construction contract

TAS 12 (revised 2014) Income taxes

TAS 17 (revised 2014)  Leases

TAS 18 (revised 2014) Revenue

TAS 20 (revised 2014)  Accounting for government grants & disclosure
of government assistance

TAS 21 (revised 2014)  The effects of changes in foreign exchange
rates

TAS 23 (revised 2014)  Borrowing costs

TAS 24 (revised 2014) Related party disclosures
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2 Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards

(Cont’d)

2) New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised

financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015. These standards

are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted: (Cont’d)

b) Financial reporting standards with minor changes and do not have impact
to the Company are as follows (Cont’d):

TAS 26 (revised 2014)

TAS 29 (revised 2014)

TAS 33 (revised 2014)
TAS 36 (revised 2014)

TAS 37 (revised 2014)

TAS 38 (revised 2014)
TAS 40 (revised 2014)
TFRS 2 (revised 2014)
TFRS 3 (revised 2014)

TFRS 5 (revised 2014)

TFRS 6 (revised 2014)

TFRS 8 (revised 2014)

TSIC 10 (revised 2014)

TSIC 15 (revised 2014)

TSIC 25 (revised 2014)

Accounting and reporting by retirement benefit
plans

Financial reporting in hyperinflationary
economies

Earnings per share
Impairment of assets

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets

Intangible assets
Investment property
Share-based payment
Business combinations

Non-current asset held for sale and
discontinued operations

Exploration for and evaluation of mineral
resources

Operating segments

Government assistance - No specific relation to
operating activities

Operating leases - Incentives

Income taxes - changes in the tax status of an
entity or its shareholders
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2 Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards
(Cont’d)

2) New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised
financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015. These standards
are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted: (Cont’d)

b) Financial reporting standards with minor changes and do not have impact
to the Company are as follows (Cont’d):

TSIC 27 (revised 2014) Evaluating the substance of transactions
involving the legal form of a lease

TSIC 29 (revised 2014) Service concession arrangements:
Disclosures

TSIC 31 (revised 2014) Revenue - barter transactions involving
advertising services

TSIC 32 (revised 2014) Intangible assets - Web site costs

TFRIC 1 (revised 2014)  Changes in existing decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities

TFRIC 4 (revised 2014)  Determining whether an arrangement
contains a lease

TFRIC 5 (revised 2014)  Rights to interests arising from
decommissioning, restoration and
environmental rehabilitation funds

TFRIC 7 (revised 2014)  Applying the restatement approach
under IAS 29 Financial reporting in

hyperinflationary economies

TFRIC 10 (revised 2014) Interim financial reporting and
impairment

TFRIC 12 (revised 2014)  Service concession arrangements

TFRIC 13 (revised 2014)  Customer loyalty programmes
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2 Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.2 New financial reporting standards and revised financial reporting standards
(Cont’d)

2)

3)

New financial reporting standards and revised accounting standards, revised
financial reporting standards are effective on 1 January 2015. These standards
are relevant to the Company and are not early adopted: (Cont’d)

b) Financial reporting standards with minor changes and do not have impact
to the Company are as follows (Cont’d):

TFRIC 15 (revised 2014)  Agreements for the construction of real
estate

TFRIC 17 (revised 2014)  Distributions of non-cash assets to
owners

TFRIC 18 (revised 2014) Transfers of assets from customers

New financial reporting standard which is effective on 1 January 2016.

TFRS4 (revised 2014) Insurance contracts

TFRS 4 applies to all insurance contracts (including reinsurance contracts) that
an entity issues and to reinsurance contracts that it holds. The standard
exempts an insurer temporarily from some requirements of other standards,
including the requirement to consider the Framework in selecting accounting
policies for insurance contracts. However, the standard (a) prohibits provision
for possible claims under contracts that are not in existence at the end of the
reporting period; (b) requires a test for the adequacy of recognised insurance
liabilities and an impairment test for reinsurance assets; and (c) requires an
insurer to keep insurance liabilities in its statement of financial position until
they are discharged or cancelled, or expired, and to present insurance
liabilities without offsetting them against related reinsurance assets. The
management is currently assessing the impact of TFRS 4.
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2 Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.3 Revenue recognition

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Premium income

Premium income is recognised on the date the insurance policy comes into
effective date by after deducting premium ceded, cancelled and unearned
premium reserve adjustment for insurance policies of which the coverage
periods are less than 1 year. For long-term policies which the coverage periods
are longer than 1 year, the related revenues and expenses are recorded as
unearned and prepaid items. The Company amortises the recognition of the
unearned and prepaid items as income and expenses over the coverage period
on the annual basis.

Reinsurance premium income

Reinsurance premium income is recognised as income when the reinsurer
places the reinsurance application or Statement of Accounts with the
Company.

Premium ceded is premium income which the Company ceded to reinsurer.
For long-term policies which the coverage periods are longer than 1 year, the
Company presented as “Prepaid reinsurance premium, net” by net presenting
with related prepaid commission income.

Prepaid commission income is recognised as income over the coverage
period on the annual basis.

Commission and brokerage fee income

Commission and brokerage fee from ceded premium are recognised as
income when services have been rendered to the reinsurers.

Commission and brokerage fees from ceded premium with coverage periods
longer than 1 year are recorded as unearned items and recognised as income
over the coverage period on the annual basis.

Interest income and dividends
Interest income is recognised as interest accrues based on the effective rate

method. Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividend is
established.
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2

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.3 Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

(e)

)

Gains (losses) on securities trading

Gains (losses) on trading in securities is recognised as incomes or expenses
on the transaction date.

Other income

Other income is recognised on the accrual basis.

2.4 Premium reserve

(@)

Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is set aside in compliance with the Notification
of the Office of Insurance Commission governing the appropriation of
unearned premium reserves of non-life insurance companies as follows:-

Type of insurance Reserve Calculation Method
- Fire, marine (hull), - Monthly average basis (the one-
and miscellaneous (except for twenty fourth basis)

travel accident with coverage of
less than 6 months)

- Marine and transportation , - 100% of Net premium written
Travel accident (the coverage during the policy coverage period.
not more than 6 months)
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2

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

Premium reserve (Cont’d)
(b) Unexpired risks reserve

Unexpired risks reserve is the reserve for the claims that may be incurred in
respect of in-force policies. Unexpired risks reserve is set aside using an
actuarial method, at the best estimate of the claims that are expected be
incurred during the remaining period of coverage, based on historical claims
data.

The Company compares the amounts of unexpired risks reserve with
unearned premium reserve, and if unexpired risks reserve is higher than
unearned premium reserve, the difference is recognised as unexpired risks
reserve in the financial statements.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

The Company records outstanding claims at the amount to be paid, while loss
reserves are provided upon receipt of claim advices from the insured. They are
recorded at the value appraised by an independent appraiser, or by the Company’s
officer as each case but not exceed the maximum of sum insured of each policy.

The Company sets up provision reserve for losses incurred but not yet reported
(IBNR) which calculated as based on the best estimate by professional actuary, the
provision will be covered for all projected losses, such as losses incurred during this
period, losses incurred but not reported(IBNR) and net by losses paid.

Commissions, brokerages and other expenses

Commissions and brokerages are expended when incurred. For long-term policies
which the coverage periods are longer than one year, the Company amortises the
recognition of the prepaid commissions as expenses over the coverage period on

the annual basis.

Other expenses are recognised on the accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and deposit at financial
institutions and short-term investment with high liquidity with an original maturity
of 3 months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.8 Premium due and uncollected

2.9

Premium due and uncollected is carried at its net realisable value. The Company
sets up an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the estimated loss that may
incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on
collection experiences and analysis of debtor aging and current status of the
premium due as at the Statements of Financial Position date.

Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers

()

(b)

Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of amount due from
reinsurers, amounts deposit on reinsurance, and insurance reserve refundable
from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of claims and various other items
receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company records allowance for
doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to
inability to make collection by considering long outstanding balance more
than two years and the status of receivables from reinsurers as at the end of
the reporting period, and

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers is estimated based on the related
reinsurance contract of premium reserve, loss reserve and outstanding claims in
accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

Due to reinsurers

Due to reinsurers are stated at the outstanding balance payable from
reinsurance and amounts withheld on reinsurance. Amounts due to
reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to
reinsurers, excluding claims. The Company presents net of reinsurance to
the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers) when the
criteria for offsetting as follows:

(1) The Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the
Statements of Financial Position, and

(2) The Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the
Statements of Financial Position, or to realise the asset at the same time
as it pays the liability.
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2.  Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.10 Investments

Investments are classified into the following four categories: (1) trading
investments; (2) held-to-maturity investments; (3) available-for-sale investments;
and (4) general investments. The classification is dependent on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines the appropriate
classification of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such
designation on a regular basis.

1. Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit
from short-term fluctuations in price are classified as trading investments.

2. Investments with fixed maturity that the management has the intent and ability
to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity.

3. Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to liquidity needs or changes in interest rates, are classified as
available-for-sale.

4. Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classified as general
investments.

All categories of investment are initially recognised at cost, which is equal to the
fair value of consideration paid plus transaction cost.

Investments in securities held for trading are stated at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the carrying amount of securities are included in the
Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the
carrying amounts of securities are recorded as other comprehensive income and
recognised this accumulation to owners’ equity until sold out these securities that
will be recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded at amortised cost.
The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised by the effective interest rate
method with the amortised amount presented as an adjustment to the interest
income.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.10 Investments

2.11

Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as
general investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for the impairment
(if any).

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last
working day of the year as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair
value of debt instruments are determined based on the price quoted by the Thai
Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trust is determined from its net
asset value.

Loss on impairment of investments in available-for-sale securities, held-to-maturity
debt securities, and other investments is included in the Statements of Comprehensive
Income when the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The weighted
average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments in securities, such investments
are adjusted to their fair value as at the reclassification date. Differences between
the carrying amount of the investments and their fair value on that date are
recorded as gains or losses in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, or as
revaluation surplus or deficit from change in the value of investments in owners’
equity, depending on the type of investment which is reclassified.

Property, plant and equipment, and depreciation

Land is not depreciated and stated at cost. Plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets
(if any).

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on
the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives.

Building and improvement 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5-20 years
Motor vehicles 5-7 years

Construction in progress were not depreciated.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

The asset’s carrying amount is written-down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount (note 2.14)

Gains or losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the
carrying amount and are recognised within ‘Other gains (losses) - net’ in profit or loss.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible asset is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment of
assets (if any). Amortisation of intangible assets is calculated by reference to their
costs on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease and the expected
beneficial period as follows:

Computer software 5-7 years
Leasehold rights and amortisation

Leasehold rights stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation of
leasehold rights is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis
over the lease period of 30 years.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Leases - where a Company is the lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease

Leases of property, plant or equipment where the Company has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to profit or loss over
the lease period so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property, plant or
equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter period of
the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.16 Operating lease contracts

Lease in assets, of which risk and ownership right are still vested with the lessor,
is categorised as operating lease and leasing fee under the operating lease is
recorded as expense by using straight-line basis under the term of the lease.

2.17 Foreign currency translation

a)

b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company
operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements presented in Thai
Baht which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using
the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where
items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the profit or loss.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other
comprehensive income, any exchange component of that gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on
a non-monetary item is recognised in profit and loss, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in profit and loss.

2.18 Employee benefits

(a) Post-employment benefits (Defined contribution plan)

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund.
The fund is monthly contributed by employees and by the Company. The
fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions
are recognised as expenses in the year in which they are incurred.
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2. Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.18 Employee benefits (Cont’d)

(b) Post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plan)

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must
make to employees upon retirement under labor law. The Company treats
these severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The Company’s obligation under the defined benefit plan is using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, determined by the certified actuary. Such
determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate,
future salary increase rate, staff turnover rate, mortality rate, and inflation
rates.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits (defined
plan) is recognised immediately in the other comprehensive income and
recognised in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for Actuarial gains
and losses arising from other long-term benefits.

2.19 Current and deferred income taxes

The tax expense for the period comprises of current and deferred tax. Tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in owners’ equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of reporting period in the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subjected to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising from differences between the tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.19

2.20

2.21

Current and deferred income taxes (Cont’d)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when
the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Restructuring provisions comprise of lease termination penalties and employee
termination payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be low.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Dividend paid
Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in

the Company’s financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders.
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2.

Accounting policies (Cont’d)

2.22 Financial instruments

2.23

Significant financial instruments reflected in the Statements of Financial Position
are composed of cash and cash equivalents, premium receivable and investments
securities which the specific accounting policy for each item is separately
disclosed in each related caption.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of
the operating segments, has been identified as Managing Director that makes
strategic decisions.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
outlined below.

3.1

3.2

Impairment of premium receivable

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to reflect impairment
of premium due and uncollected receivables. The allowance for doubtful accounts
is based on collection experience and a review of current status of the premium
due as at the date of Statement of Financial Position.

Impairment on reinsurance assets
The objective evidence of impairment on reinsurance assets is based on latest

credit rating or solvency capital data available as at closing date and other public
information.
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3

Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgment (Cont’d)

33

3.4

3.5

3.6

Buildings and equipment and intangible assets

Management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the
buildings and equipment and intangible assets. Management will revise the
depreciation charge where useful lives and residual values are different to
previous estimates, or will write off or write down technically obsolete assets that
have been abandoned or sold.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. The Company considers future taxable income and
ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing whether to
recognise deferred tax assets. The Company’s assumptions regarding the future
profitability and the anticipated timing of utilisation of deductible temporary
differences and significant changes in these assumptions from period to period
may have a material impact on the Company’s reported financial position and
results of operations.

Claims incurred but not yet reported by insured (“IBNR”)

The IBNR recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is estimated based on
various assumptions by using actuarial methods required by Office of Insurance
Commission. The assumptions are frequently reviewed in the light of recent
experience and current conditions.

Employee benefits obligations

Employee benefits obligations are determined by independent actuary. The amount
recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is determined on an estimation
basis utilising various assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the cost
for employee benefits includes the rate of salary inflation and employee turnover.
Any change in these assumptions will impact the cost recorded for employee
benefits. On an annual basis the Company determines the appropriate assumptions,
which represents the provision expected to be required to settle the employee
benefits.
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4 Reclassification

Comparative figures have been reclassified for deferred income taxes to conform with
current year presentation. Reinsurance assets, net and loss reserves and outstanding
claims are adjusted to comply with the Notification of the Office of Insurance
Commission entitled “Principle, methodology, condition and timing of preparation,
submission and reporting of financial statements and operation performance for non-life
insurance company no.4 (2013)” dated on 31 July 2013 which follows the format of the
previous notification dated 27 May 2010.

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2013

As previously As currently

reported  Reclassified reported

Baht Baht Baht

Deferred tax assets 580,560,886 (26,206,227) 554,354,659

Deferred tax liabilities 26,206,227 (26,206,227) -

Reinsurance assets, net 29,015,976,416 1,337,239,189 30,353,215,605
Loss reserves and

outstanding claims 17,228,904,970  1,337,239,189 18,566,144,159

5.  Capital risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, to maintain solvency capital as required by the Office of
Insurance Commission, and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders and/or issue
new shares.
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Cash and cash equivalents

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Cash on hand 2,964,762 2,700,000
Bank deposits held at call 2,168,762,317 1,080,903,644
Bank deposits with fixed maturity and
certificate of deposits 8,196,415,814 6,831,812,855
Treasury bills and bonds with maturity not over
3 months from acquisition date 239,878,894 -
Total cash and deposits at financial institutions 10,608,021,787 7,915,416,499
Less Deposits at banks and other institutions with
maturity over 3 months from acquisition
date (Note 9) (7,035,710,000)  (5,462,580,000)
Restricted deposit at banks (58,905,814) (59,534,225)
Cash and cash equivalents 3,513,405,973  2,393,302,274

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has fixed deposits totaling Baht 58.91 million
(2013: Baht 59.53 million) which was pledged as collaterals against bank overdrafts and
as bail bond in cases where insured drivers have been charged with criminal offence,

and have been placed with the Registrar, in accordance with Section 19 of the Insurance
Act B.E. 2535 (as stated in notes 27 and 31).
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Premium receivable, net

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has balances of premium receivable
which classified by aging from the maturity date of the premium collection as follows:

Undue

Overdue
Less than 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 days - 1 year
More than 1 year

Total premium receivable
Less Allowance for doubtful

accounts

Total premium receivable, net

Undue

Overdue
Less than 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 days - 1 year
More than 1 year

Total premium receivable
Less Allowance for doubtful
accounts

Total premium receivable, net

2014

From From agency From
insured and broker reinsurers Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht
1,055,351,848 1,452,645,807 31,844,552 2,539,842,207
47,461,284 368,048,333 (59,567) 415,450,050
13,692,592 98,359,853 5,121,914 117,174,359
13,275,385 84,278,620 829,997 98,384,002
46,770,236 148,343,034 9,876,687 204,989,957
15,349,089 95,242,668 4,232,371 114,824,128
1,191,900,434 2,246,918,315 51,845,954 3,490,664,703
(13,547,668) (84,064,672) (3,189,646) (100,801,986)
1,178,352,766  2,162,853,643 48,656,308 3,389,862,717

2013

From From agency From
insured and broker reinsurers Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht
1,013,706,841 1,505,328,788 22,733,559 2,541,769,188
42,948,118 486,322,948 3,964,672 533,235,738
21,616,798 147,021,002 851,155 169,488,955
14,815,004 101,768,620 3,334,948 119,918,572
57,910,122 275,259,889 8,277,577 341,447,588
14,325,393 55,030,568 1,719,409 71,075,370
1,165,322,276 2,570,731,815 40,881,320 3,776,935,411
(19,137,511) (77,903,652) (3,760,823) (100,801,986)
1,146,184,765 2,492,828,163 37,120,497 3,676,133,425
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8. Reinsurance assets, net

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has assets from reinsurance as follows:

Amounts deposit on reinsurance
Due from reinsurers, net
Insurance reserve to be called from

2014 2013
Baht Baht
8,487 67,422

4,149,050,499

3,897,253,595

reinsurance companies 23,642,070,500 26,455,894,588

Reinsurance assets, net 27,791,129,486  30,353,215,605

As at 31 December 2014, insurance reserve to be called from reinsurance companies
includes insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers from flooding loss amounting to
Baht 2,239 million (2013: Baht 4,203 million) (as stated in notes 33).

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, balances of due from reinsurers are classified by

aging as follows:

Undue

Overdue
Less than 12 months
I - 2 years
More than 2 years

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

Due from reinsurers, net

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

4,222,113,012

4,093,457,420

229,516,588 258,674,349
274,083,226 84,431,162
4,725,712,826  4,436,562,931

(576,662,327)

(539,309,336)

4,149,050,499

3,897,253,595
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Investment in securities

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has investment in securities as
follows:

9.1 Trading securities investments

2014
Unrealised Unrealised Percentage to
Cost gains (losses) Fair value total assets
Trading securities
Government and state
enterprise securities
Government securities 20,019,872 246,262 - 20,266,134 0.03
Total 20,019,872 246,262 - 20,266,134 0.03
Private enterprise securities
Equity securities 191,473,808 999,549 (13,096,645) 179,376,712 0.25
Total 191,473,808 999,549 (13,096,645) 179,376,712 0.25
Total trading securities 211,493,680 1,245,811 (13,096,645) 199,642,846 0.28
2013
Unrealised Unrealised Percentage to
Cost gains (losses) Fair value total assets
Trading securities
Government and state
enterprise securities
Government securities 176,027,286 3,013,905 (13,797,406) 165,243,785 0.22
Total 176,027,286 3,013,905 (13,797,406) 165,243,785 0.22
Private enterprise securities
Equity securities 1,095,936,769 15,496,430 (179,032,156) 932,401,043 1.23
Total 1,095,936,769 15,496,430 (179,032,156) 932,401,043 123

Total trading securities 1,271,964,055 18,510,335 (192,829,562)  1,097,644,838 145
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.41, 2557
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20,019,872 246,262 - 20,266,134 0.03
20,019,872 246,262 - 20,266,134 0.03
191,473,808 999,549 (13,096,645) 179,376,712 0.25
191,473,808 999,549 (13,096,645) 179,376,712 0.25
211,493,680 1,245,811 (13,096,645) 199,642,846 0.28
W.f1. 2556
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Ruaanuly
glafgaal (mﬂnu)‘ﬁ a3l nann3ne
INNU Aatua3e Aatua3e YoAgAsssn  AeduniwdsIu
um um um um %
176,027,286 3,013,905  (13,797,406) 165,243,785 0.22
176,027,286 3,013,905  (13,797,406) 165,243,785 0.22
1,095,936,769 15,496,430 (179,032,156) 932,401,043 1.23
1,095,936,769 15,496,430 (179,032,156) 932,401,043 1.23
1,271,964,055 18,510,335 (192,829,562) 1,097,644,828 1.45
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9. Investment in securities (Cont’d)

9.2 Available-for-sale investments

2014
Unrealised Unrealised Percentage to
Cost gains (losses) Fair value total assets
Available-for-sale
investments
Government and state
enterprise securities
Government securities 767,691,515 10,155,560 - 777,847,075 1.09
State enterprise securities 1,161,356,849 8,273,822 - 1,169,630,671 1.65
Debentures and convertible
bonds 956,977,784 13,740,742 - 970,718,526 1.37
Equity securities 157,549,882 30,506,287 (31,236,746) 156,819,423 0.22
Total 3,043,576,030 62,676,411 (31,236,746)  3,075,015,695 433
Private enterprise debt
securities
Debentures 1,896,475,882 13,311,525 - 1,909,787,407 2.69
Equity securities 238,436,395 120,445,403 (5,911,173) 352,970,625 0.50
Units trust 40,069,855 152,776 (1,646,355) 38,576,276 0.05
Total 2,174,982,132 133,909,704 (7,557,528) 2,301,334,308 3.24

Total available-for-sale
investments 5218,558,162 196,586,115 (38,794,274)  5,376,350,003 7.57
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Hug-fuduasanm 956,977,784 13,740,742 - 970,718,526 137
Hunu 157,549,882 30,506,287  (31,236,746) 156,819,423 0.22
3 3,043,576,030 62,676,411 (31,236,746)  3,075,015,695 433
wannSndienyu
Wud-fuduasanin 1,896,475,882 13,311,525 - 1,909,787,407 2.69
Humu 238,436,395 120,445,403 (5,911,173) 352,970,625 0.50
N1adm 40,069,855 152,776 (1,646,355) 38,576,276 0.05
R 2,174,982,132 133,909,704 (7,557,528)  2,301,334,308 3.24
nm“auammﬁama 518,558,162 196,586,115 (38,794,274)  5,376,350,003 7.57
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Investment in securities (Cont’d)

9.2 Available-for-sale investments (Cont’d)

Available-for-sale
investments

Government and state
enterprise securities

Government securities

State enterprise securities

Debentures and convertible

bonds

Equity securities

Total

Private enterprise debt
securities

Debentures

Equity securities

Units trust

Total

Total available-for-sale
investments

2013

Unrealised Unrealised Percentage to

Cost gains (losses) Fair value total assets
981,044,339 9,558,178 - 990,602,517 1.31
1,498,237,784 8,071,609 - 1,506,309,393 1.99
929,214,192 7,454,419 - 936,668,611 1.24
148,530,622 25,846,786 (8,135,426) 166,241,982 0.22
3,557,026,937 50,930,992 (8,135,426) 3,599,822,503 4.76
1,716,528,131 4,884,574 - 1,721,412,705 2.27
228,111,950 95,492,612 (13,285,538) 310,319,024 0.41
52,501,000 1,143,921 - 53,644,921 0.07
1,997,141,081 101,521,107 (13,285,538) 2,085,376,650 2.75
5,554,168,018 152,452,099 (21,420,964) 5,685,199,153 7.51




usEn Aweds:Aune 911A (UKIBU) 191
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

[ d U
9, Ruasnulunanning (vo)

=) ‘ﬂ' Al
9.2 NUAINUINDVIY (919)

N.¢A. 2556
Sotazvos
Ruaanuly
glasaal (mﬂnu)"?'l T nann3ne
TNNU Aatua3e Aatua3e YoAgAsssn  AedunIwdsiw
STV STV 1 STV %
Guammv‘}amﬂ
nannSwdsguanazSgiamde
fusiinssguialne 981,044,339 9,558,178 - 990,602,517 1.31
fusiinsesdmaviosgiamneg  1,498,237,784 8,071,609 - 1,506,309,393 1.99
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ﬂm“auammﬁ"ama 5,554,168,018 152,452,099 (21,420,964)  5,685,199,153 7.51




192

s1evauUs:910 2557
Annual Report 2014

Investment in securities (Cont’d)

9.3 Held-to-maturity investments

2014 2013
Cost/  Percentage to Cost/  Percentage to
Amortised cost total assets Amortised cost total assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Government and state
enterprise securities
Government securities 871,828,933 1.23 952,116,374 1.26
State enterprise securities 548,877,165 0.77 427,577,289 0.56
Saving lotteries 11,500,000 0.02 11,633,000 0.02
Total 1,432,206,098 2.02 1,391,326,663 1.84
Deposits at banks - maturity over
3 months
Deposits at commercial banks 3,905,710,000 5.50 3,312,580,000 4.37
Deposits at other financial
institutes 3,130,000,000 4.40 2,150,000,000 2.84
Total 7,035,710,000 9.90 5,462,580,000 721
Total held-to-maturity
investments 8,467,916,098 11.92 6,853,906,663 9.05
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9. Investment in securities (Cont’d)

9.4 General investments

2014 2013

Cost/ Percentage to Cost/ Percentage to
Amortised cost total assets Amortised cost total assets

Non-marketable equity securities
- local 813,649,620 1.14 667,984,770 0.90
Others - - 20,759,367 0.03
Total 813,649,620 1.14 688,744,137 0.93
Less: Allowance for impairment (98,977,545) 0.14) (146,228,545) (0.20)
Total general investments 714,672,075 1.00 542,515,592 0.73

The impairment charge of Baht 5.57 million in 2014 for general investments was made
during the year as a result of successive operational loss. The recoverable amount was
determined at the cash-generating unit level by entity level. The recoverable amount
represents the value in use.

40
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10. Loans

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, loans and accrued interest aged by principal and
accrued interest are as follows:

2014
Mortgage loans Others Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
Outstanding period Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Not yet due - - 35,743 17 35743 17 35,760
Overdue
Over 12 months 95,734 - - - 95,734 - 95,734
Total 95,734 - 35,743 17 131,477 17 131,494
2013
Mortgage loans Others Total
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
Outstanding period Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Not yet due 127,964 91 85,679 41 213,643 132 213,775
Overdue
Over 12 months 95,734 - - - 95,734 - 95,734
Total 223,698 91 85,679 41 309,377 132 309,509

The collateralised loans are facilities of Baht 25 million provided to employees as part
of the benefit plan. The interest is charged at a rate of 3.25% per annum (2013: 3.25%
per annum) on the portion of loan amount not exceed Baht 500,000 but exceed Baht
500,000 will be charged at 4.75% per annum (2013: 4.75% per annum).

The collateralised loans are personal loans provided to employees not more than amount
of Baht 60,000 per person, as part of the credit welfare project for cars natural gas
installation. The interest rate is charged at 2.50% per annum (2013: 2.50% per annum).
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13. Due to reinsurers

14.

15.

Outward premium payable
Amounts withheld on reinsurance treaties

Total due to reinsurers

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Beginning balance as at 1 January

Loss incurred and loss adjustment expenses
during the year
- Incurred but not reported
- Outstanding claims
- Claim payable

Claims and loss adjustment expenses paid
during the year

Closing balance as at 31 December

Amount of claims and loss adjustment expenses

from reinsurance contracts

Premium reserves

15.1 Unearned premium reserve

Beginning balance as at 1 January
Premium written for the year
Premium earned for the year

Closing balance as at 31 December

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

3,121,925,570
4,900,208,406

2,507,646,207
4,878,218,813

8,022,133,976

7,385,865,020

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

18,566,144,159

119,558,362
(3,134,563,258)
15,693,517,397

(15,475,754,156)

22,154,973,933

330,879,518
(2,008,765,342)
17,043,211,827

(18,954,155,777)

15,768,902,504

18,566,144,159

(214,907,441)

2014
Baht

(212,816,690)

2013
Baht

13,848,302,005
24,664,897,004
(24,099,690,848)

12,315,869,041
24,157,288,761
(22,624,855,796)

14,413,508,161

13,848,302,006
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N.f1. 2557

N

N.71. 2556

N

3,121,925,570
4,900,208,406

2,507,646,207
4,878,218,813

8,022,133,976

7,385,865,020

W.f1. 2557

U

N.71. 2556

U

18,566,144,159

119,558,362
(3,134,563,258)
15,693,517,397

(15,475,754,156)

22,154,973,933

330,879,518
(2,008,765,342)
17,043,211,827

(18,954,155,777)

15,768,902,504

18,566,144,159

(214,907,441)

W.f1. 2557

U

(212,816,690)

N.71. 2556

U

13,848,302,005
24,664,897,004

(24,099,690,848)

12,315,869,041
24,157,288,761

(22,624,855,796)

14,413,508,161

13,848,302,006
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15.

16.

Premium reserves (Cont’d)

15.2 Unexpired risk reserve

2014
Baht

2013
Baht

Beginning balance as at 1 January
Estimated claims for the year
Risk expired during the year

9,428,365,211
8,050,141,920
(8,587,264,290)

7,022,610,087
12,020,661,370
(9,614,906,246)

Closing balance as at 31 December

8,891,242,841

9,428,365,211

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has not provided for unexpired risk
reserve for the amount of Baht §,891.24 million (2013: Baht 9,428.36 million)

since unexpired risk reserve is lower than unearned premium reserve.

Deferred income tax

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is as follows:

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred tax assets to be settled within 12 months
Deferred tax assets to be settled after 12 months

Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months
Deferred tax liability to be settled after 12 months

Deferred tax asset, net

2014 2013

Baht Baht
266,854,004 284,472,972
209,962,854 296,087,914
476,816,858 580,560,886
90,046 -
31,558,368 26,206,227
31,648,414 26,206,227
445,168,444 554,354,659

Deferred taxes are calculated on all temporary differences under the liabilities method

using a principal tax rate of 20% (2013: 20%).
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16. Deferred income tax (Cont’d)

The movement on the net deferred tax assets for the years ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, are as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Beginning balance as at 1 January 554,354,659 622,039,031
Change in net deferred tax per
Statement of Income (103,834,074)  (75,788,974)
Change in deferred tax relating to unrealised gains
(losses) on investments in Statement of
Comprehensive Income (5,352,141) 8,104,602
Closing balance as at 31 December 445,168,444 554,354,659

The deferred tax adjusted to owners’ equity during the years is as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht

Change in deferred tax relating to
unrealised gain on investments
in Statement of Comprehensive Income

- available-for-sale investments (5,352,141) 8,104,602
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16.

Deferred income tax (Cont’d)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are consisted of the

following:

Deferred tax assets

Provision for losses incurred but not yet
reported (IBNR)

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for impairment of investments

Loss reserves

Employee benefit liabilities

Allowance for revaluation of investments

Unearned premium reserves

Depreciation of intangible assets

Deferred tax liabilities
Allowance for diminution in value of investments
Unrealised gain on the change in value

of available-for- sale securities

Deferred tax assets, net

2014 2013

Baht Baht
86,423,341 73,401,343
12,966,771 107,600,883
26,207,509 25,093,836
134,417,502 165,281,409
48,474,745 46,333,498
2,460,212 34,863,845
157,662,714 122,363,048
8,204,064 5,623,024
476,816,858 580,560,886
90,046 -
31,558,368 26,206,227
31,648,414 26,206,227
445,168,444 554,354,659
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16 Deferred income tax (Cont’d)

The movement in deferred tax for the year ended 31 December 2014 is as follows:

Provision
for losses
incurred  Allowance for ~ Allowance for Employee Allowance for Unearned
but not yet doubtful impairment of Loss benefit revaluation of premium Depreciation of
reported accounts investments reserves liabilities investments reserves  intangible assets Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Deferred tax assets
Balance brought
forward 73,401,343 107,600,883 25,093,836 165,281,409 46,333,498 34,863,845 122,363,048 5,623,024 580,560,886
Charges to Statement
of Income 13,021,998 (94,634,112) 1,113,673 (30,863,907) 2,141,247 (32,403,633) 35,299,666 2,581,040  (103,744,028)
Balance carried
86,423,341 12,966,771 26,207,509 134,417,502 48,474,745 2,460,212 157,662,714 8,204,064 476,816,858

forward

Deferred tax liabilities

Balance brought forward

Charges to the Statement of Income
Charges to Statement of Comprehensive
Income (Note 18)

Balance carried forward

Allowance for
revaluation of

Unrealised gains
on the change

in value of
available-for-sale

investments securities Total
Baht Baht Baht

- 26,206,227 26,206,227

90,046 - 90,046

- 5,352,141 5,352,141

90,046 31,558,368 31,648,414
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16

Deferred income tax (Cont,d)

The movement in deferred tax for the year ended 31 December 2013 is as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Balance brought

forward

Charges to Statement

of Income

Balance carried

forward

17.

Provision
11‘::;1'3?:; Allowance for ~ Allowance for Employee Allowance for Unearned
but not yet doubtful impairment of Loss benefit revaluation of premium Depreciation of
reported accounts investments reserves liabilities investments reserves  intangible assets Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
66,158,878 31,798,141 23,300,811 307,590,041 43,686,514 956,444 179,658,039 3,229,718 656,378,586
7,242,465 75,802,742 1,793,025  (142,308,632) 2,646,984 33,907,401 (57,294,991) 2,393,306 (75,817,700)
73,401,343 107,600,883 25,093,836 165,281,409 46,333,498 34,863,845 122,363,048 5,623,024 580,560,886
Unrealised gains
on the change
Allowance for in value of
revaluation of  available-for-sale
investments securities Total
Baht Baht Baht
Deferred tax liabilities
Balance brought forward 28,725 34,310,829 34,339,554
Charges to the Statement of Income (28,725) - (28,725)
Charges to Statement of Comprehensive
Income (Note 18) - (8,104,602) (8,104,602)
Balance carried forward - 26,206,227 26,206,227
Employee benefit obligations
2014 2013
Baht Baht
Statement of Financial Position
Post-employment benefit 184,324,685 174,241,889
Other benefits 58,049,038 57,425,600
242,373,723 231,667,489
Statement of Comprehensive Income
Post-employment benefit 19,712,718 18,903,414
Other benefits 6,205,435 6,126,597
25,918,153 25,030,011
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17.

Employee benefit obligations (Cont’d)

The amounts recognised in the Income Statement are as follows:

Current service cost
Interest cost

Total, included in staff costs

Current service cost
Interest cost

Total, included in staff costs

2014
Post-
employment Other
benefit benefit Total
Baht Baht Baht
12,935,641 4,020,051 16,955,692
6,777,077 2,185,384 8,962,461
19,712,718 6,205,435 25,918,153
2013
Post-
employment Other
benefit benefit Total
Baht Baht Baht
12,516,051 4,012,559 16,528,610
6,387,363 2,114,038 8,501,401
18,903,414 6,126,597 25,030,011
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17. Employee benefit obligations (Cont’d)

The movement of employee benefit obligations over the year is as follows:

Beginning balance as at 1 January
Current service cost

Interest cost

Less: Benefits paid

Closing balance as at 31 December

Beginning balance as at 1 January
Current service cost
Interest cost

Less: Benefits paid

Closing balance as at 31 December

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

Discount rate

Salary increase rate
Average turnover rate
Mortality rate
Retirement age

2014
Post-
employment Other
benefit benefit Total
Baht Baht Baht
174,241,889 57,425,600 231,667,489
12,935,641 4,020,051 16,955,692
6,777,077 2,185,384 8,962,461
(9,629,922)  (5,581,997) (15,211,919)
184,324,685 58,049,038 242,373,723
2013
Post-
employment Other

benefit benefit Total
Baht Baht Baht
164,029,660 54,402,908 218,432,568
12,516,051 4,012,559 16,528,610
6,387,363 2,114,038 8,501,401
8,691,185) 3,103,905 (11,795,090
174,241,889 57,425,600 231,667,489
2014 2013
4.0% per year  4.0% per year

7.0% per year
3.2% per year

TMO 2008

60 years

7.0% per year
3.2% per year
TMO 2008
60 years
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18. Unrealised gains (losses) on the revaluation of investments

19.

20.

Movement of unrealised gains (losses) on the revaluation of investments for the year
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Beginning balance as at 1 January 104,824,908 137,243,317
Changes in fair value of investments 26,760,707  (40,523,011)
Changes in deferred tax liabilities (Note 16) (5,352,141) 8,104,602
Closing balance as at 31 December 126,233,474 104,824,908

General reserve and Statutory reserve

On 25 April 2014, the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution at the Annual
General Meeting to allocate its unappropriated retained earnings amounting to Baht
57.73 million to appropriated general reserve for the use in the Company’s normal
business operations (2013: Baht 13.23 million).

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company
1s required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net income until the
reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not
available for dividend distribution.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has sufficient statutory reserve of Baht 30
million.

Dividend paid

A dividend that relates to the profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 amount of
Baht 450,000,000 was paid on 9 May 2014 (2013: Baht 150,000,000).

On 26 August 2014, the board of directors approved an interim dividend payment of
Baht 0.5 per share, totaling to the amount of Baht 150,000,000, from net profit for the
six-month period ended 30 June 2014 in the Board of Director Meeting no.8/2014 and
paid the dividend on 22 September 2014.
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21.

22.

23.

Operating expenses

Personal expenses which are not expenses
for underwritings and claims

Premises and equipment expenses which is not
expenses for underwriting and claims

Taxes and duties

Bad debts and doubtful accounts (Reversal)

Directors’ remuneration

Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Employee expenses

Salary and wages

Social security fund
Contribution to provident fund
Other benefits

Total employee expenses

Provident fund

2014 2013

Baht Baht
452,913,019 453,799,870
251,161,362 230,252,441
- 29,684,663
(33,315,739) 455,155,681
21,627,000 8,565,000
747,367,568 682,267,851

1,439,753,210

1,859,725,506

2014 2013

Baht Baht
609,785,040 503,484,557
8,360,117 5,988,133
33,172,461 28,825,473
65,826,732 69,633,163
717,144,350 607,931,326

The Company and its employees have jointly registered a provident fund scheme under
Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. (1987). The fund is contributed to by the Company and
its employees at the equal monthly rate of 5-10 percent of the employees’ basic salary,
based on the length of employment and will be paid to the employees upon termination
in accordance with the rules of the fund. The fund is managed by Tisco Management
Company Limited. For periods ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 the Company
contributed to the Fund approximately Baht 33.17 million and Baht 28.83 million,

respectively.
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24.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense for the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Current tax:
Current tax on profits for the year 353,477,265 225,607,879
Deferred tax:
Temporary differences 103,834,073 75,788,974
Total deferred tax 103,834,073 75,788,974
Income taxes expense 457,311,338 301,396,853

The tax on the Company’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that

would arise using the Thai basic tax rate of the Company as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Profit before tax 1,805,741,973 1,456,026,588
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 20% 361,148,394 291,205,318
Tax effect of:
Additional eligible expenses and
expenses not deductible for tax purpose 96,162,944 10,191,535
Income tax expense 457,311,338 301,396,853

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 25% (2013: 20%). The change in
weighted average tax rate accounted for permanent difference of allowance for doubtful

account.

More information relating to deferred tax is presented in Note 16.
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25.

26.

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2014 2013

Net profit attributable to shareholders (Baht) 1,348,430,635 1,154,629,735
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding (Shares) 300,000,000 300,000,000

Basic earnings per share (Baht) 4.49 3.85

There are no potential dilutive ordinary shares in issue for the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013.

Related party transactions

Enterprises and individuals that, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the Company, including
holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are related parties of the
Company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the
voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the enterprise,
key management personnel, including directors and officers of the Company and close
members of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these
individuals also constitute related parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the
substance of the relationship, and not merely the legal form.

Related parties transactions

Company’s name Nature of relationship

PTT Public Company Limited 13.33% of shares held in the Company and common director
Krung Thai Bank Public

Company Limited 11.92% of shares held in the Company and common director
Government Saving Bank 11.20% of shares held in the Company and common director
Dhipaya Life Assurance Public

Company Limited 20.00% of shares held by the Company and common director
Road Accident Victims Protection

Co., Ltd. 3.29% of shares held by the Company and common director

Vejthani Pcl. 1.54% of shares held by the Company and common director
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26. Related party transactions (Cont’d)

During the year, the Company had significant business transactions with related parties.
These transactions, which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed
upon in the ordinary course of businesses between the Company and those companies.
Below is a summary of those transactions.

2014 2013
Baht Baht Pricing policies
Statements of Comprehensive Income
Premium written 917,232,213 826,177,572 Normal commercial terms for major
customers.
Commission and 389,466,202 416,692,935 Rate of commission terms for
brokerage expenses depending on types of insurance
that not over the rate under the
regulation.

Net investment income
Interest income 101,454,140 50,621,470 Interest rate 0.65% - 4.00% per annum.
Dividend received 11,292,270 8,377,184 According to the payment declaration.
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26.

Related party transactions (Cont’d)

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has presented the details of assets and
liabilities which are significant with the related companies as follows:

Statement of Financial Position

Investments in securities
Stocks

Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited

PTT Public Company Limited

Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
Vejthani Public Company Limited

Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Company Limited

Less Allowance for impairment
Total

Debentures

PTT Public Company Limited
Total
Deposits at financial institutions

Government Savings Bank
Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited

Total

2014 2013

Baht Baht
28,602,000 47,577,750
96,552,000 141,627,200
3,286,210 3,286,210
18,500,000 18,500,000
592,123,260 485,158,410
739,063,470 696,149,570
(8,326,400) (8,326,400)
730,737,070 687,823,170
970,718,527 850,336,356
970,718,527 850,336,356

1,765,934,589
1,444,797,217

1,313,221,362
1,056,356,922

3,210,731,806

2,369,578,284
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26. Related party transactions (Cont’d)

Statement of Financial Position (Cont’d)

Accrued investments income
Government Savings Bank
Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited

Total

Premium receivables
Government Savings Bank
Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited
PTT Public Company Limited
Vejthani Public Company Limited
Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd

Total

Accrued commission expenses
Government Savings Bank
Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited

Total

2014 2013
Baht Baht
11,331,473 2,703,735
2,753,484 2,124,061
14,084,957 4,827,796
15,135,128 19,247,564
1,745,947 3,057,818
55,414,243 23,486,646
360,304 1,916,959
188,408 173,711
72,844,030 47,882,698
78,060,718 75,401,378
54,223,702 46,875,440
132,284,420 122,276,818
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26.

27.

28.

29.

Related party transactions (Cont’d)

Key management compensation

The compensation paid or payable to key management for employee services for the
year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Baht Baht
Short-term employee benefits 61,658,072 43,627,231
Post-employment benefits 1,222,273 1,491,970
Other long-term employee benefits 12,883 11,848
Total 62,893,228 45,131,049

Assets pledged with registrar

As at 31 December 2014, the Company used bank deposit amount of Baht 14 million
(2013: Baht 14 million) as collateral with the registrar in accordance with the Section
19 of Insurance Act B.E. 2535 (1992).

Assets reserve pledged with registrar

As at 31 December 2014, bonds amount of Baht 608.38 million (2013: Baht 858.11
million) are used as collateral against premium reserve with the registrar.

Contribution to Non-life guarantee fund

As at 31 December 2014, the Company had cumulated contribution to Non-life
guarantee fund of Baht 238.12 million (2013: Baht 177.89 million).
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31.

32.

Restricted assets and commitment

As at 31 December 2014, bonds amount of Baht 290.01 million (31 December 2013:
Baht 223.96 million) were used as collateral in case where the insured driver is an
alleged offender and as guarantee for underwriting business, and bank deposits amount
of Baht 44.91 million (31 December 2013: 45.53 million) were used as collateral in
case where the insured driver is an alleged offender and as guarantee for credit lines
with bank.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has the undrawn committed borrowing facilities
for the amount of Baht 10 million with fixed term deposit interest rate plus 2 percent
per year (31 December 2013: Baht 10 million with fixed term deposit interest rate plus
2 percent per year).

Contingent liabilities and commitment

Building construction obligations

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has the building construction obligation for
Rama 3 office in amount of Baht 32.89 million (31 December 2013: Baht 135.67
million).

Operating lease obligations

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has the agreements of leasing contract for the
building area, tools and other services in term of 1-3 years which the Company has to
be liable on payment as amount of Baht 81.33 million within 1 year (31 December
2013: Baht 10.93 million) and Baht 62.31 million for over 1 year respectively
(31 December 2013: Baht 103.85 million).

Litigation

As at 31 December 2014, the Company was sued from act as insurer with the prosecution
value of Baht 13,725.55 million (31 December 2013: Baht 17,826.96 million) and other
cases amount of Baht 0.31 million (31 December 2013: Baht 1.62 million). However,
the Company’s contingent liabilities from prosecution cases have the value not more
than the policy coverage amount of Baht 9,007.92 million (31 December 2013: Baht
10,811.82 million). Those prosecution cases have been incompletely considered and the
Company expects to win most of these cases. Nevertheless, the Company recorded the
provision for contingent loss amount of Baht 1,605.55 million in the financial
statements (31 December 2013: Baht 1,570.39 million).

Guarantees

As at 31 December 2014, the Company has the unused letter of guarantee issued by
bank in the name of the Company for the amount of Baht 24.63 million
(31 December 2013: Baht 24.57 million) in respect of the certain treatment obligation
for normal course of business of the Company.
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33.

34.

Effect from severe flood situation

Loss reserves and outstanding
claims
Claims paid

Total Claims

Claims reserve refundable under
excess of loss contracts

Claims refundable under excess
of loss contracts received

Total net claims expense
Net claims expense (reverse)
recognised in
year 2011
year 2012
year 2013

Net claims reverse recognised
in year 2014

Claims
reserve
refundable
from
reinsurers
Baht

Gross claim
Baht

Net claim
Baht

869,305,123  (2,106,045,059)
14,561,428,896 (10,251,096,860)

(1,236,739,936)
4,310,332,036

15,430,734,019  12,357,141,919

3,073,592,100
(133,407,850)

(1,139,135,095)

1,801,049,155

922,691,799
1,148,638,134
(187,215,563)

(153,065,215)

The Company has set up claim reserve based on the best estimate from latest survey or
reports, as well as various appropriate assumptions, the amount of claims refundable
from reinsurers which reference to the related reinsurance contracts. However, there are
inherent uncertainties in the assumptions to be used by the management in preparing the
claim reserve which could affect the amount of claim reserve refundable from

reinsurers.

Financial instruments

Financial risk management

The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed

1s described below.
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34. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

34.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the Company to incur a financial loss.

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to premium due and
uncollected. The Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit
control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to incur material
financial losses. In addition, the Company does not have high concentration of
credit risk since it has a large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit
risk is limited to the carrying amounts of premium due and uncollected as stated in
the Statement of Financial Position.

34.2 Market price risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and
securities prices may affect Company’s financial position.

34.2.1 Interest rate risk

Cash and cash equivalents
Premium receivables, net
Investments in securities, net

Fixed deposits over

3 months

Bonds

Debentures

Collateralized loans

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate and the Company’s cash flows will affect due to changes in
market interest rate.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, significant financial assets and
liabilities classified by type of interest rate are summarised in table below,
with those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates
further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if this
occurs before the maturity date.

2014
Fixed interest rates
Floating Non Interest
Within 1-5 Over interest interest Total Rate
1 year years S years rate bearing Baht % p.a.
1,101,800,000 - - 2,339,397,735 72,208,238 3,513,405,973 1.10 - 3.50
- - - - 3,389,862,717 3,389,862,717 -
6,250,710,000 785,000,000 - - 7,035,710,000 1.55-3.50
1,768,570,684  1,509,453,323 90,159,837 - 3,368,183,844 3.00 - 7.40
1,501,139,471  1,316,681,830 62,684,632 - 2,880,505,933 3.00 - 7.40
109,334 22,143 - - 131,477 2.50-4.75
10,622,329,489  3,611,157,296 152,844,468  2,339,397,735  3,462,070,955  20,187,799,943
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34. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

34.2 Market price risk (Cont’d)

34.2.1 Interest rate risk (Cont’d)

Deposits at financial
institution

Premium receivables, net

Investments in securities - net
Fixed deposits over 3 months
Bonds
Debentures

Collateralized loans

34.2.2

34.2.3

2013
Fixed interest rates

Floating Non Interest
Within 1-5 Over interest interest Total Rate
1 year years S years rate bearing Baht % p.a.
1,369,232,855 - - 1,035,884,565 45,019,079 2,450,136,499 1.63-3.15
- - - - 3,676,133,425 3,676,133,425 -
5,462,580,000 - - - - 5,462,580,000 1.54 - 4.00
855,540,433  2,772,573,362 248,491,777 - - 3,876,605,572 2.53 -8.50
1,581,957,769  1,016,909,005 59,214,541 - - 2,658,081,315 3.20-7.40
105,718 203,659 - - - 309,377 2.50 -4.75

9,269,416,775  3,789,686,026 307,706,318  1,035,884,565  3,721,152,504 18,123,846,188

Foreign currency risk

The Company considers that there is significant foreign currency risk
relating to receipts of insurance premiums and reinsurance with foreign
insurance companies in foreign currencies which the Company does not
buy any monetary instruments contract to prevent the foreign currency
risk. However, the management believes that the Company has no
significant effect because the traditional reinsurance will use the same
foreign currencies as quoted with the insured.

Equity position risk

Equity position risk is the risk that changes in the market prices of equity
securities will result in fluctuations in revenues or in the values of financial
assets.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has risk from its
investments in securities of which the price will change with reference to
market conditions.
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34.

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

34.3

34.4

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising
funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk
may result from an inability to sell financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

The Company's financial assets mainly comprises of cash and cash equivalents,
invested assets, and premium due and uncollected which are not yet due or
overdue not more than 1 year, whereas most outstanding due to reinsures and
accrued commission payable are due within 1 year.

Fair value

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability
settled between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

Methodology of fair value measurement depends upon characteristics of the
financial instruments. For the financial instruments which are regarded as traded
in an active market, fair value has been determined by the latest quoted market
price. If however the appropriate quoted market price cannot be determined, the
fair value is determined using an appropriate valuation technique.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating
the fair values of financial instruments:

Significant investments in securities are as follows:

- The fair value of listed securities is based on their quoted market prices.

- The fair value of deposits at financial institutions, bonds, debentures and notes
with maturity periods of less than 90 days are based on their carrying values.
For those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair values are estimated
using a discounted cash flow method based on the current interest rate and the
remaining period to maturity.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the carrying amount and fair value, of
investments in bonds, bills of exchange and promissory notes which the Company
intends to held to maturity as follows:

2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
value Fair value value Fair value
Million Million Million Million
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Bond 1,421 1,443 1,380 1,391
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Audit Fee

Audit Fee

For the fiscal year 2014, the Company paid the Audit Service Fee to the audit company, Pricewaterhouse Cooper ABAS Ltd.
by issuing cheques payable on behalf of Mrs. Unakorn Phruithithada, detailed as follows:

1. Auditing Fee 2,950,000 Baht

2. Review Fee for Computer Operation System 850,000 Baht

Total 3,800,000 Baht
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JIAS1:AOMSIEOUNIINISINU
Analysis of Financial Ratio

BNTIEIUNIINITRY

Financial Ratio

dmsndouaniwnaoi/Liquidity Ratio

nEIuanINAde/Current Ratio (times) 1.23 1.21 1.19 1.27 1.40
5@1?7M3414L38JUL§8‘1J3$ﬁ'uﬁﬂﬁ’]ﬂ%’U/Premium Receivable Turnover (days) 52 52 a5 56 65
dmsadounanunouaiuasniunisnanils/Profitability Ratio
dnsnsaeaduluumainu/Loss Ratio (%) 40.13 | 5315 | 74.09 | 64.61 | 46.63
8n31rinlsgns/Net Profit Margin (%) 20.27 | 20.62 3.09 0.60 | 15.26
BRI WANBULNUIINATAML/ Investment Yield (%) 3.95 2.37 5.55 5.14 174
NI MANDUINURDEIUTDUIIVBY/Return on Equity (%) 27.25 | 2831 7.57 095 | 14.30
SnsideUsyAuste3ugvs/Net Retention Premium to Capital Fund (times) 1.20 1.28 2.20 1.39 0.87
onsrdiualganglunissulseiune/Expenses Ratio (%) 3859 | 29.12 | 3206 | 4349 | 4231
dmsadounanids:ansnawlunisanitiuvau/Efficiency Ratio
SNTIMANDULVIUAINFUNTNE/Return on Assets (%) 1.84 1.53 0.46 0.10 2.55
gnsIN1svueuvesdunIng/Assets Turnover (times) 0.09 0.07 0.15 0.17 0.17
d935787159m/Combined Loss & Expenses Ratio (%) 78.72 82.27 | 106.15 | 108.10 88.94
dmsndoudins1:Auleuren1INISiiu/Financial Ratio
Snsauviiauredinvei1ves/Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 1233 | 1560 | 19.85 10.74 6.33
dnsdruRud1sessioduveudnvey/Policy Reserve to Capital Fund (times) 0.59 0.59 1.11 0.84 0.47
nauRud1s0woduning/Policy Reserve to Total Assets (times) 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.07 0.06
on31dun15INeRuluna/Payout Ratio (%) 50.06 | 3897 | 56.68 | 83752 | 91.64
dndousoru/Per Share
ﬂmﬁmﬂvﬁ/Par Value (Baht) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
yarmudiyd/ Book Value (Baht) 1778 | 1521 | 1197 | 1134 | 1376
finlssteviu/Eamings Per Share (Baht) 4.49 3.85 0.88 0.12 1.91
Rulunasieviu/Dividend Per Share (Baht) 2.25 1.50 0.50 1.00 1.75
dnsnsiAuln/Growth Rate
Lﬁaﬂisﬁuﬁa%’uqmﬁmet Premium Written (%) 13.94 | (32.23) | 46.87 | 50.06 | (1.29)
Aldanelun1saLiuau/Operating Expenses (%) (22.58) | 45.36 441 | 1427 | 20.60
finlsans/Net Profit (%) 16.78 | 336.32 | 638.78 | (93.75) 4.56
Aunindsau/Total Assets (%) (6.18) 115 | 8747 | 3196 | 5295
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anmJdunIsivu
FINANCIAL RECORDS

R 2557 2556 2555 2554 2553
Year 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

yunalsvaanuiUniaSe/Statement of Comprehensive Income

\JeuUseifusiedu/Premium Written 24,664.90 | 24,157.29 | 21,522.55 | 14,831.96 | 10,896.28
\Jeuseiusiesie/Premium Ceded 18,733.90 | 18,951.92 | 13,841.52| 9,602.27| 7,411.24
e Auste3ugys/Net Premium Written 5931.00| 5,205.37| 7,681.03| 5229.69| 3,485.04
Gudsentolsyiudeiddifodusdldifiu@nantiewincrease Decrease) 46675 | (1,276.74)| 1,128.09|  911.63 78.14

in Unearned Premium Reserves

o A

\DeUseifusiideduseldans/Net Premium Earned 5464.25| 6,482.11| 6,552.94| 4,318.06| 3,406.90

mlsainnissuuseiudeneuinaldanslunisaiiuaiu/Underwriting Profitf  2,602.36 | 3,009.26 |  876.53|  875.77| 1,449.23

before Operating Expenses

Aldanglunisdiiuau/Operating Expenses 1,439.75| 1,859.73| 1,279.39| 1,225.40| 107237

mlsainnissulseiudenaesinanldanglunisaiiusu/Underwriting Profitf  1,162.61| 1,149.53| (402.86)| (349.63)|  376.86
after Operating Expenses

finl391NN15aINUTI/ Total Investment Profit 721.40 392.87 887.10 726.75 269.31
Alsneun1®Kule/Profit before Income Tax 1,805.74 | 1,456.03 426.86 324.88 780.89
ABRUlS/Income Tax 457.31| 301.40| 162.23| 289.06  208.01
finlsans/Net Profit 1,348.43| 1,154.63|  264.63 35.82| 572.88
finlsseviu (UIn)/Earnings Per Share (Baht) 4.49 3.85 0.88 0.12 1.91

Jullandgau=N1sidu/Statement of Financial Position

dunindsin/Total Assets 71,081.88 | 75,761.99 | 74,903.02 | 39,954.51| 30,277.18
Auniwdnyuiden/Current Assets 48,843.31 | 50,165.13 | 47,238.67 | 33,544.60 | 26,172.15
iy 1AsuazgUnsal/Property, Plant and Equipment 1,443.21| 1,330.08| 1,104.04| 998.43| 1,017.77
wilduzan/Total Liabilities 65,748.07 | 71,198.01 | 71,311.25| 36,552.17 | 26,148.14
mildumyuidou/Current Liabilities 39,613.98 | 41,366.24 | 39,605.92 | 26,415.63| 18,660.62
d1U991A1Y0/Owners’ equity 5333.81| 4,563.98| 3591.77| 3,402.34| 4,129.04
yar1muUnyTrenu (Um)/Book Value Per Share (Baht) 17.78 15.21 11.97 11.34 13.76
Rutunasesiu (Um)/Dividend Per Share (Baht) 2.25 1.50 0.50 1.00 1.75

SNIWANDULNURDAIUVNIIB (§aBiaz)/Return on Equity (%) 27.25 28.31 7.57 0.95 14.30
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Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

Overall operation for the year ending December 31, 2014 compared to the same period of the previous year and the statement

of financial position as of December 31, 2014 compared to the previous year.

Statements of comprehensive income for the year ending December 31, 2014 compared to those in the same period ending
December 31, 2013

1.

Total gross premium income of all types of insurance for 2014 was at the amount of 24,664.90 million Baht. It increased

for 507.61 million Baht or at the rate of 2.10 percent from previous year. The increased income mostly came from

miscellaneous insurance in the categories of accident insurance, health insurance, industrial all risks, insurance of energy
business and aviation insurance and other miscellaneous insurances from retail customers. The gross premium income
can be categorized as follows:

1.1 Gross premium income from fire insurance was at the amount of 2,096.71 million Baht. It decreased from previous
year at the amount of 327.65 million Baht or at the rate of 13.51 percent due to the decrease in value of agricultural
stocks for more than 50.00 percent. This caused the decreasing in value of the sum insured and insurance premiums.

1.2 Gross premium income from marine and transportation insurance was at the amount of 328.59 million Baht,
representing an increase from previous year at the amount of 10.28 million Baht or 3.23 percent. The increment
was from hull insurance at the amount of 26.32 million Baht or at the rate of 32.03 percent from general
customers. The cargo insurance decreased for 16.04 million Baht or at the rate of 6.79 percent, mainly from Credit
Facility and Carrier Liability.

1.3 Gross premium income of motor insurance was at the amount of 4,808.40 million Baht, a decrease from previous
year of 339.29 million Baht or at the rate of 6.59 percent. The compulsory motor insurance increased by 68.97
million Baht or at the rate of 17.88 percent from retail customers. Voluntary motor insurance decreased for
408.26 million Baht or at the rate of 8.57 percent due to the reduction and non-renewal of the customers whose
claim rate were higher than the standard rate and the adjustment of the underwriting portfolio according to the
Company’s new policy.

1.4 Gross premium income of miscellaneous insurance was at the amount of 17,431.20 million Baht. It increased from
the previous year for 1,164.27 million Baht or at the rate of 7.16 percent. The personal accident insurance increased
by 273.96 million Baht or at the rate of 4.04 percent, health insurance increased by 90.22 million Baht or at the
rate of 28.63 percent from general retail customers and retail customers from banks and financial institutions.
Other miscellaneous insurances increased for 800.09 million Baht or at the rate of 8.73 percent from general retail
customers. The increment was from the increase of the sums insured and the premium rate of energy business,
aviation insurance of current customers and small size aircraft insurance.

Total earnings on investment were at the amount of 721.40 million Baht. It increased from previous year for 328.53

million Baht or at the rate of 83.62 percent. The increment was from the adjustment of the fair value of the investment

fund in equity instruments in the Stock Exchange as the Thai stock market index in 2014 rose by 199 points or at the
rate of 15 percent.

Underwriting expenses of all insurance categories was at the amount of 6,034.65 million Baht. It decreased from previous

year by 1,631.53 million Baht or at the rate of 21.28 percent, mainly from the followin

3.1 Claims and claims management expenses decreased by 1,194.89 million Baht or at the rate of 34.03 percent.

«  Claims and claims management expenses of fire insurance was at the amount of 103.43 million Baht, an
increase from previous year of 16.84 million Baht or at the rate of 19.44 percent due to the adjustment of
claims reserve on the re-insurance of flooding incident was less than the previous year’s adjustment as the
claims adjustment progress was more consistent.

«  Claims and claims management expenses of marine and transportation insurance was at the amount of 18.22
million Baht. It decreased from the previous year by 19.23 million Baht or at the rate of 51.34 percent due
to the decrease of claims by more than 40 percent. Most of the claims were from retail customers, thus, the
average claims amount per case was lower than the previous year.
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«  Claims and claims management expenses of motor insurance was at the amount of 1,305.58 million Baht,
representing a decrease from previous year of 1,316.38 million Baht or at the rate of 50.21 due to in 2013 the
Company was affected from the insurance policies issued in 2012 whose coverage ran until 2013 when the
Company retained its own insurance risk for 90 percent, which caused claims in the previous year was higher
and in 2014. The limitation and the non-renewal of customers whose claim rate were higher than standard
and the adjustment of the underwriting portfolio according to the new policy focusing on the quality of
underwriting also contributed to the decrease of claims and expense from the previous year.

e Claims and claims management expenses of miscellaneous insurance was at the amount of 889.24 million
Baht, which increased from the previous year by 123.88 million Baht or at the rate of 16.19 percent due to
the reserve for claims that incurred but not reported (IBNR) increased from previous year according to the
actuarial principle.

3.2. Remuneration and bonus were at the amount of 2,751.58 million Baht. It decreased from previous year at the
amount of 175.86 million Baht or at the rate of 6.01 percent.
e It decreased from fire insurance for 85.59 million Baht or at the rate of 19.83 percent;
« It decreased from marine and transportation insurance for 2.27 million Baht or at the rate of 9.36 percent;
« It decreased from motor insurance for 46.48 million Baht or at the rate of 6.35 percent;
« It decreased from miscellaneous insurance for 41.52 million Baht or at the rate of 2.39 percent.

The main reason of the decrease of the remuneration and reward resulted from the decrease of the fire
insurance and motor insurance premium which were decreased proportionately with the premiums receipt. The
remuneration and reward of miscellaneous insurance also decreased due to the premiums receipt were premiums
received from major customers which the Company did not have to pay remuneration and reward.

Total earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses was at the amount of 2,602.36 million Baht. It
decreased from previous year by 406.89 million Baht or at the rate of 13.52 percent.

In 2014, the earnings on underwriting before deduction of operating expenses can be categorized as follows:

»  Earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses of fire insurance was at the amount of 678.55
million Baht. It increased from previous year by 9.03 million Baht or at the rate of 1.35 percent.

«  Earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses of marine and transportation insurance was at the
amount 52.42 million Baht. It decreased from previous year by 39.34 million Baht or at the rate of 42.88 percent

«  Earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses of motor insurance were at the amount 234.57
million Baht. It decreased from previous year by 393.68 million Baht or at the rate of 62.66 percent

«  Earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses of miscellaneous insurance was at the amount
1,636.82 million Baht. It increased from previous year by 17.10 million Baht or at the rate of 1.06 percent

The main reason for the decrease of the earnings on underwriting before deducting operating expenses derived
mainly from the motor insurance due to the adjustment of the underwriting policy focusing on the quality of underwriting
causing the decrease of gross premium income. The net premium written of 2013, which the Company retained was
only 20 percent, which was lower than 2014, causing the earned premium income in 2014 to be low as well.

Operating expenses was at the amount of 1,439.75 million Baht. It decreased from previous year by 419.97 million Baht
or at the rate of 22.58 percent due to in 2013, the allowance for doubtful accounts of recoverable outstanding claims
from the re-insurance companies was being reserved.

Earnings on underwriting after deducting operating expenses were at the amount of 1,162.61 million Baht. It decreased
from previous year for 13.08 million Baht or at the rate of 1.14 percent as a result of motor insurance mentioned above.
Net profit were at the amount of 1,348.43 million Baht, increasing from previous year by 193.80 million Baht or at the
rate of 16.78 percent.

Earnings per share was equal to 4.49 Baht per share compared to previous year which was 3.85 Baht per share represented
an increase at the rate of 16.62 percent.
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Statements of financial position for the year ending December 31, 2014 compared to statements of financial
position as at December 31, 2013.

Asset

Asset as of December 31, 2557 was at the amount of 71,081.88 million Baht. It decreased by 4,680.11 million Baht or at the
rate of 6.18 percent compared to December 31, 2013. The major assets were as follows:

Liability

Net asset from re-insurance at the amount of 27,791.13 million Baht. It decreased by 2,562.09 million Baht equal to 8.44
percent due to the decrease of the accrued claims reserve due from reinsurers.

Net advance premium ceded at the amount of 14,690.78 million Baht. It decreased by 2,932.97 million Baht equal to
16.64 percent. Most of premium were advanced premium ceded of miscellaneous insurance which was personal accident
insurance with coverage for a period exceeding 1 year which the Company has paid full premium ceded, both of coverage
within this current year as shown in the statements of comprehensive profit and loss and future coverage, which would
gradually be recognized as premium in the future.

Net advance insurance commission was at the amount of 4,501.31 million Baht, decreasing by 619.62 million Baht or at
the rate of 12.10 percent. Most of the insurance commission belonged to miscellaneous insurance premium from personal
accident insurance with coverage for a period exceeding 1 year. This would gradually be recognized as remuneration
and reward in the future.

Net accrued premium was at the amount of 3,389.86 million Baht, decreasing by 286.27 million Baht or at the rate of
7.79 percent. Most accrued premium was gross premium income of December 2014 which was still undue.

Net value of land, building and equipment was at the amount of 1,443.21 million Baht, increasing 113.13 million Baht or
at the rate of 8.51 percent due to the Company possessing assets during the construction of new headquarters.
Investment assets consisted of investments in securities which was classified as securities trading investments, available
for sales and held to maturity investments and general investments totaling 14,758.58 million Baht, increasing by 579.31
million Baht or at the rate of 4.09 percent.

Cash or cash equivalents at the amount of 3,513.40 million Baht, increasing by 1,120.10 million Baht or at the rate of
46.80 percent. The increment was the short-term bank deposits.

Liabilities as of December 31, 2014 was at the amount of 65,748.07 million Baht. It decreased by 5,449.94 million Baht or at
the rate of 7.65 percent compared to December 31, 2013. The main points are as follows:

Reserves of claims and pending claims were at the amount of 15,768.90 million Baht, decreasing by 2,797.24 million Baht
or at the rate of 15.07 percent;

Premiums received in advance were at the amount of 25,891.72 million Baht, decreasing by 3,708.60 million Baht or at
the rate of 12.53 percent. Most premiums received in advance were from miscellaneous insurance in the category of
personal accident insurance with coverage for a period exceeding 1 year. The excess period of 1 year section would be
recorded as premiums received in advance and will gradually be realized as gross premium income in each year. This will
enhance the overall operation of the company in the future. With regards to such gross premium income, the Company
has received in full all the premiums, thus, increasing the Company’s liquid assets.

Amounts owed to re-insurance companies as creditors was 8,022.13 million Baht, increasing by 636.27 Baht million or at
the rate of 8.61 percent. This was caused by the fact that the Company has not yet received premiums from the insured.

Thus, the premiums to be paid to the re-insurance companies still remain pending.

Owner’s Equity
Owner’s equity as of December 31, 2014 was at the amount of 5,333.81 million Baht, increasing by 769.83 million Baht or at

the rate of 16.87 percent compared to December 31, 2013 with the following highlights:

Unappropriated retained earnings at the amount of 3,494.42 million Baht. It increased from previous year for 690.70
million Baht or at the rate of 24.64 percent;

Net earnings at the amount of 1,348.43 million Baht. It increased for 193.80 million Baht or at the rate of 16.78 percent;
Dividends paid in 2014 at the amount of 600 million Baht consisted of interim dividend at the amount of 150 million
Baht (0.50 Baht per share) and dividend from net earnings of account period of 2013 at the amount of 450 million Baht
(1.50 Baht per share);

Other components of owner’s equity at the amount of 126.23 million Baht. It increased for 21.41 million Baht or at the

rate of 20.42 percent. It was a result of the fair value adjustment of available for sale investments.
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Asset Quality
Net receivable premium as of December 31, 2014 was at the amount of 3,389.86 million Baht, It decrease from previous year
by 286.27 million Baht or at the rate of 7.79 percent. Receivable premium can be classified by period as follows:

(million Baht)

Accrual Period From From
insured | insurance |reinsurance insured | insurance |reinsurance
person |agents and person |agents and
brokers brokers
Undue 1,055.35 1,452.65 31.84| 253984 | 1,013.71 1,505.33 22.73| 2,541.77
Overdue Less than 30 days 47.46 368.05 (0.06)| 415.45 42.95 486.32 396| 53323
Overdue 31-60 days 13.69 98.36 512 117.17 21.62 147.02 0.85| 169.49
Overdue 61-90 days 13.28 84.28 0.83 98.38 14.82 101. 77 333| 119.92
Overdue 91 days — 1 year 46.77 148.34 9.88| 204.99 57.91 275.26 8.28| 341.45
Overdue More than 1 year 15.35 95.24 4.23] 114.82 14.32 55.03 1.72 71.07
Total premium receivable 1,191.90 2,246.92 51.85|3,490.66| 1,165.33 2,570.73 40. 87| 3,776.93
Less : Allowance for doubtful (13.55) (84.06) (3.19)| (100.80)| (19.14) (77.90) (3.76)| (100.80)
accounts

Total premium receivable, net 1,178.35 2,162.86 48.65| 3,389.86| 1,146.19 2,492.83 37.11| 3,676.13

Net accrued premium at the amount of 3,389.86 million Baht consisted of prematured and accrued for not exceeding 30
days totaling 2,955.29 million Baht or at the rate of 87.18 percent of total net accrued premiums. Most of the accrued premiums
were prematured according to the credit period. The Company, however, gave importance to continued development of accrued
premium management, debt collection and the efficiency of premium collection.

Investment in Securities

In 2014, the total Company’s investment profit was at the amount of 721.40 million Baht, increasing from previous year by
328.53 million Baht or at the rate of 83.62 percent. It was the direct result of the investment environment in the capital markets of
Thailand. Such investment profit consists of investment profit from money market at the amount of 505.36 million Baht decreasing
from previous year at the amount of 2.23 million Baht or at the rate of 0.44 percent. Investment profit from investment in the capital
market which were profit of share selling at the amount of 53.57 million Baht, decreasing from previous year at the amount of 1.39
million Baht or at the rate of 2.54 percent. Profit from the fair value adjustment of securities at the amount of 162.47 million Baht,
increasing from the previous year by 332.15 million Baht or at the rate of 195.75 percent.

Liquidity
Cash Flow:
As of December 31, 2014, the Company had cash and cash equivalents at the amount of 3,513.40 million Baht, increasing
by 1,120.10 million Baht or at the rate of 46.80 percent. The net amounts of cashes obtained (spent) from activities during

2014 are as follows:
(million Baht)

Net cashes obtained (spent) from operating activities 2,253.87 1,339.98
Net cashes obtained (spent) from investment activities (532.34) (1,070.34)
Net cashes obtained (spent) from financing activities (601.43) (150.51)
Net cash and cash equivalents increase (decrease) 1,120.10 119.13
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1. Cash inflows from operating activities at the amount of 2,253.87 million Baht mostly as a result of the receipt of
premium from direct insurance at the amount of 20,999.65 million Baht, decreasing from previous year by 577.00
million Baht or at the rate of 2.67 percent. Meanwhile, payments relating to re-insurance, claims and expenses
on the claims management of direct insurance, remunerations and rewards from direct insurance and expenses
on other insurances totaling 17,068.62 million Baht, decreasing from previous year by 2,080.18 million Baht or at
the rate of 10.86 percent resulting in the increment of net cashes earnings from operating activities.

2. Net cashes spent from investment activities at the amount of 532.34 million Baht can be broken down as follows:

2.1 Net cashes obtained from investment in securities at the amount of 1,237.49 million Baht and net cashes
spent as financial institution deposits increased by 1,572.50 million Baht;

2.2 Net cashes spent for investment in land, buildings, equipment and computer programs total 197.51 million
Baht;

3. Net cashes spent from financing activities at the amount of 601.43 million Baht as cash dividend payment to the

shareholders.

Other liquid assets

In addition to cash and cash equivalents, the investments in securities also consisted of highly liquid assets such
as government bonds, bonds of organizations or state enterprises, savings lotteries, shares of listed companies in the

stock exchanges, etc. These assets could readily be converted into cash.

Sources of Fund

As of December 31, 2014, the Company had its liabilities at the amount of 65,748.07 million Baht, decreasing from
previous year by 5,449.94 million Baht or at the rate of 7.65 percent. The shareholders’ equities were at the amount of
5,333.81 million Baht, increasing from previous year by 769.83 million Baht or at the rate of 16.87 percent. The capability
of net profit earnings was at the amount of 1,348.43 million Baht, increasing from the previous year by 193.80 million
Baht or at the rate of 16.78 percent, representing the return on equity at the rate of 27.25 percent.
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PERSONS OR ENTITIES WITH SHARE BENEFITS AND
INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

CHARACTERISTICS OF INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

On December 31, 2014, Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited has the transactions with related companies from the

shareholding or by having the same director. The intercompany transactions are included the written premium, the re-insurance

premiums, and the interest from deposits of the major shareholders. These are the normal cause of the business and the trade

practices; they aims at maximizing benefits of the company. The management believes that the company has no significant influ-

ences on the said transactions.

The company, the major shareholders and the enterprises under the control of major shareholders have no other related

business or are not the business competitors. Therefore, no implementations or policies concerned with intercompany transactions

lead to the conflicts of interest.

A

Entities with Beneficial Interests

Shareholdings of Interrelated Companies

PTT Public Company Limited 13.33% of shares held in the Company and common director
Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited 11.92% of shares held in the Company and common director
Government Savings Bank 11.20% of shares held in the Company and common director

Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Company Limited | 20.00% of shares held by the Company and common director

Road Accident Victims Protection Co., Ltd 3.29% of shares held by the Company and common director

Vejthani Public Company Limited 1.18% of shares held by the Company and common director

Transactions with Related Companies in year 2014

Transactions with Related Companies Amount (Million Baht)

Premium written 917.23
Commission and brokerage expenses 389.47
Interest income 101.45
Dividend received 11.29
Investments in securities 1,701.45
Deposits at financial institutions 3,210.73
Accrued investments income 14.08
Premium receivables 72.84
Accrued commission expenses 132.28

Necessity and reasons for intercompany transactions

The intercompany transactions and those stated within the financial statement’s remark, either insurance transac-
tions or investment transactions with subsidiary companies or related companies, were based on the market’s circum-
stances and aimed to support the Company’s operations and diversify the Company’s risks. The said transactions were
implemented in accordance with common business practices and in compliance with commercial conditions, generally
applied by the insurance industry, and complied with the regulations of the Office of Insurance Commission. The inter-
company transactions were believed to maximize benefits, enhance the Company business and ensure its continuous
development.
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D.

Procedures or approval processes of intercompany transactions

The Company is listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand; hence the intercompany transactions with individuals
which may lead to disputes and the disclosure of intercompany transactions will have to comply with regulations of the
Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The approval of the transactions
shall be based on maximum benefits to the Company and all shareholders similar to the transactions made with
individuals in order to prevent the conflicts of interests under the principles of good governance.

Policy or future trend of intercompany transactions

The Company has a policy to implement intercompany transactions, to be complied with and conformed to
regulations and announcements of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The future intercompany transactions may occur due to the normal business operation as being regulated by the
Company must be in compliance with the market mechanism, general business operation, and market prices applicable
to clients in general. Therefore, in any future intercompany transaction, people concerned must perform, according to
the Company’s policy as being above mentioned or as being additionally revised in order to be consistent with regulations

as imposed by the regulator of the Company.
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DETAILS OF INTER-HOLDINGS

Company Type of Paid-up Of Total Initial Major Shareholders
Business Capital Shares Investment
(Million (C) (Million Baht)
Baht)
Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Life 1,741.59 20.00% 592.12 - Government Savings Bank
Company Limited Insurance - Dhipaya Insurance Public
Company Limited
Vejthani Public Company Limited Hospital 342.38 1.18% 18.50 - Mr. Chakrit Suksakit
- KUMPULAN PERUBATAN
(JOHOR) SDN BHD
Road Accident Victims Protection Non-Life 100.00 3.29% 3.29 - The Viriyah Insurance Public
Company Limited Insurance Company limited
- LMG Insurance Public
Company limited

1. Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Company Limited
Address 75/72-75 floor 30th. Ocean tower 2 Sukumvit 19,
North Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110

Life Insurance
1,741,587,300 Baht
1,741,587,300 Baht

Type of Business
Registered Capital
Paid-up Capital
Number of Shares
Number of Shares Held
% of Company Holds

3,483,078 Shares

Company Investment 592,123,260 Baht

List of Committees

17,415,873 Shares, 100 Baht per Share

20% of Registered Capital

Mr. Banphot Hongthong
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul
Gen. Niphon Pharunnit

Dr. Sakthip Krairiksh

Mr. Kanissorn Navanugraha
Mr. Norapat Lekhyananda
Dr. Uttama Savanayana
Mr. Saran Limhiranrak
Mr. Boonson Jenchaimakhakoon
Mr. Natee Panichewa

Dr. Krit Vasinondha
Ms. Kornpranom Wongmongkul
Ms. Tassana Vichachareon
Mrs. Nuanlaor Kittipitak

Mrs. Piengpen Suebthawilkul

List of Major Shareholders

% of Company Holds

1. Government Saving Bank 21%
2. Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited 20%
3. Panichewa Group 15%
4. Thailand Prosperity Fund 12%
5. Others 32%
Total 100.00%
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2. Vejthani Public Company Limited

Address 1 Ladprao Soi 111, Ladprao Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi Bangkok 10240
Type of Business Hospital
Registered Capital 342,378,410 Baht
Paid-up Capital 342,378,410 Baht
Number of Shares 34,237,841 Shares, 10 Baht per Share
Number of Shares Held 405,000 Shares
% of Company Holds 1.18% of Registered Capital
Company Investment 18,500,000 Baht
List of Committees
Mr. Charkrit Soucksakit
Mr. Detch Namsirikul
Mrs. Usa Monserinusorn

Pol.Maj.Gen Photjanee Sunthornket

Mr. Kittiphat Intarakaset
Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul
Flt.Lt. Pawadee Soucksakit
Mr. Amiruddin Bin Abdul Satar
Mr. Mohd Sahir Rahmat
Mrs. Suda Soucksakit
Mrs. Krittika Kongsomphong
List of Major Shareholders % of Company Holds

1. Mr. Charkrit Soucksakit 25.77%

2. KUMPULAN PERUBATAN (JOHOR) SDN BHD ~ 23.37%

3. Mrs. Suda Soucksakit 15.45%

4. Krungthai Bank Public Company Limited 7.01%

5. Ms. Sineenart Engtrakul 1.34%

6. Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited — 1.18%

7. Am. Diphap Soucksakit 1.11%

8. Mr. Sarin Sotthewarakul 0.67%

9. Ms. Amaratch Kongsomphong 0.64%

10. Mr. Detch Namsirikul 0.61%

11. Others 22.85%

Total 100.00%
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Road Accident Victims Protection Company Limited

Address

Type of Business
Registered Capital
Paid-up Capital
Number of Shares
Number of Shares Held
% of Company Holds
Company Investment

List of Committees

List of Major Shareholders

44/1 Rungrojthanakul Building, 11th Floor Ratchadapisek Road,
Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310

Non-Life Insurance

100,000,000 Baht

100,000,000 Baht

10,000,000 Shares, 10 Baht per Share

328,621 Shares

3.29% of Registered Capital

3,286,210 Baht

Mr. Manas Keskamol

Mr. Anon Vangvasu

Ms. Bungorn Meechareon
Mr. Jiraphant Asvatanakul
Lt. Suchai Jaovisidh

Mr. Nopadol Santipakorn
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul
Mr. Prayat Thitathumkul
Mr. Wallop Jitsanong

Mr. Dondate Sudjaveerakun
Mr. Chadchai Chinvachagitvanich
Mr. Aran Sriwongthai
Mr. Sirilak Muangsir

Mr. Wasit Lamsam

% of Company Holds

1. Viriyah Insurance Public Company Limited 17.03%
2. LMG Insurance Public Company Limited 9.74%
3. Synmunkong Insurance Public Company Limited 6.60%
4. Mittare Insurance Public Company Limited 571%
5. Thaisri Insurance Public Company Limited 4.87%
6. Thaivivat Insurance Public Company Limited 3.51%
7. Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited 3.29%
8. South East Insurance Public Company Limeted 3.24%
9. Krungthai Panich Insurance Public Company Limited 2.08%
10. Others 43.93%

Total

100.00%
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RISK FACTORS

In 2014, the domestic competition of insurance business was getting more critical, including the rapid change in economic,
environment and technology. The effective risk management reflects the suitable business management; Dhipaya Insurance Plc.
emphasizes on the systematic and effective risk management as the Company operates general insurance business, which is nec-
essary to cater for risks or unexpected damages in the future. Also, the Company has to maintain adequate capital fund according
to the business nature of insurance, so as to carry on a stable and effective operation for the benefits of the policy holders and
shareholders.

Therefore, the Board of Directors has designated the Risk Management Committee to establish the structures and frameworks
for all Company’s risk management operations, and pass risk management to all departments as the aim to build an awareness
for risks. The Company has constructed a Risk Map, to identify and evaluate the Risk Factors affecting the Company both positively
and negatively. The Company also set Key Risk Indicators; and acceptable risks level (Risk Appetite) for every risk factors, in order
to follow-up the result of risk management to be in the acceptable level and according to the Company’s goals.

The Company’s Key risk factors and Risk Management strategies are as follows:

1. STRATEGIC RISK

Strategic risk occurs when strategic planning, operation and implementation are not on track or not compatible
with internal factors and external environment. This may have negative impact on revenue, profit, capital fund, corporate
image and stability of the Company. Key risk factors comprise performance of the Company, external environments

such as changes in technology, competition, laws and regulations including social and consumer needs.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company manages the risk factor according to the strategic plan based on key risk factors in various aspects
of operation, such as product development, underwriting, investment, etc. Participation and approval of plans with
follow-up process for closely monitoring the operation and performance was carries out by the Board of Directors jointly
with top executive management to ensure its precise direction and the Company’s goals.

2. OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational Risk is defined as any operation failure due to insufficient or lack or inappropriate on personnel,
operating system or other external factors which may cause impact on the Company’s operation result and/or financial
statement.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company has controlled operational risk factors, to manage the risk, as follows:

1. Provide effective internal control with transparent review.

2 Monitor operations to be in line with set plans and policies.

3. Provide effective operating system which is able to be monitored, to avoid disruptions.
q

Provide security system on important information with storage back-up system in case of emergency, including

precise instructions on security measures for information storage to prevent information loss or leakage.

5. Develop capability of employees systematically and continually to create work system that support the
Company’s growth in the future.

6. Provide Business Continuity Management (BCM) to deal with any emergency which may occur and cause impact
on the Company’s operations.

7. Control the operations on the ISO standard.

8. Provide written code of conduct manual to ensure that employees all the levels are informed on their scope
of operations accurately.
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3.

INSURANCE RISK

Insurance risk involves risk from events arising from the fluctuations in, the frequency, severity, and timing of risks
occur which deviate from the assumption used to calculate insurance premium rates, allocation of reserves for claims
and underwriting consideration in accepting of risks. Key risk factors are the design and product development, insurance

premium rating, underwriting considerations and the management of reserve amounts etc.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company realizes the importance of the insurance risk as the main activities of the Company, in order to
support the commitment to the insurance policy holders. Therefore, the Company has to manage the reserve amount
effectively according to the Company’s underwriting policy, which the Company balanced and diversified insurance
portfolio based on geographical and type of risks. The Company also arranged for the follow up and report of the
insurance risk indicator on a monthly basis to the executives and the Risk Management Committee, in order to control

the insurance risk, not to be more than acceptable.

MARKET RISK

Market risk occurs when market conditions change. Key risk factors are interest rate, exchange rate, equity price,
economic situation, etc. Major Key risk factors are the fluctuation of interest rate which affects the Company’s asset
investment value.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company gave the importance to market risks especially the interest risk because of its direct impact on the
Company’s investment asset value. The Company devises a plan of risk management in connection with market risk
and investment, and report on investment results according to standard indicators to the Risk Management Committee
on a monthly basis. Besides, an investment policy was designed in accordance with the Asset and Liability Manage-
ment principle as a guideline for the Investment Division to properly cater for the provision of the investment money
adequately with respect to the Company’s commitment regarding underwriting and claims reserves. Besides, the Invest-
ment Committee continually monitor and adjust its strategy with regard to various factors which may arise in order to
arrive at a most effective decision in its investment undertaking.

LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk occurs when the Company is unable to pay for liabilities and commitment on time. Key risk factors
are the balance of cash flow, the allocation of investment, the valuation of liabilities and commitment etc.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company set up Investment Policy with consideration of Asset and Liability Management by setting the por-
tion of cash flow to comply with its liability and commitment of insurance premium and claims with the balance in the
duration of money receipt and payment. Moreover, the Company estimates the risk of liquidity and report to the Risk
Management Committee on a monthly basis, in order to monitor and follow up on the Company’s performance with
liquidity ratio.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk refers to the risk which occurs when the party to the contract becomes unable to fulfill the obligation
under the terms of the contract as agreed with the Company, and also the possibility that the contracting parties may
be down-graded on their credit ratings. The factors on credit risk are the reliability of the contracting parties such as the

issuers of bonds, the insurers, business partners, strategic partners and reinsurers, etc.

Risk Management Guideline

The Company set up policy and criteria to select the reinsurance companies in order to make the insurance effec-
tive. The Company also makes many types of reinsurance, to have risk transfer and enhance the underwriting according
to the risk that the Company undertakes, including monitor credit risks and credit rating of the reinsurance companies
with regular review. For insurance policy buyers, representative and brokers, the Company provides the monitoring
system to report on the status of clients with uncollectable premiums. All of which have to be reported to the Risk

Management Committee on a monthly basis.
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OTHER FACTORS AFFECTING THE INVESTMENT
DECISION-MAKING

LEGAL DISPUTES

As of December 31, 2014, the Company, as an insurer, was filed legal lawsuits with its total claimed amount at 13,725.55
million Baht (December 31, 2013: 17,826.96 million Baht) and other cases with its claimed amount at 0.31 million Baht (December
31, 2013: 1.62 million Baht). However, the Company had potential liabilities from legal lawsuits with the value not exceeding the
coverage of insurance policies at the amount of 9,007.92 million Baht (December 31, 2013: 10,811.82 million Baht); meanwhile,
all of those legal lawsuits were not yet finalized. The Company had an opinion that it would win most cases, thus, the Company
recorded the reserve fund for potential damages in its financial statements at the amount of 1,605.55 million Baht. (December 31,
2013 : 1,570.39 million Baht)

OBLIGATIONS INCURRED THROUGH THE ISSUANCE OF COMMON STOCKS

The Company had none of its obligations incurred through the issuance of common stocks.

DEBENTURES AND PROMISSORY NOTES

The Company has never issued debentures or promissory notes.

INVESTMENT

Investment of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited as of December 31, 2014: The Company holds 10 percent or more

of shares issued in the following companies:

Type of Total Share % of Total
Company Location yp. at Snares Share Held | @ Type of Shares
Business Issued Shares

PTT Mart Co., Ltd. Bangkok | Convenience 16,000,000 3,200,000 20% Preferred Stock
Store

Dhipaya Life Assurance Public Co., Ltd. | Bangkok | Life Insurance 17,415,873 3,483,078 20% Common Stock

Dhipaya Insurance Co., Ltd. (LAO PDR) | Vientiane |Insurance 1,000,000 100,000 10% Common Stock

Good Media Co., Ltd. Bangkok | Publishing 400,000 40,000 10% Common Stock
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THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

THE POLICY OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Dhipaya Insurance adopts the policy to run its business ethically along with continuously supporting the society in every
aspect, in consideration of all relevant parties so as to foster sustainable development.

Also, creating awareness among its executives and staffs about participating in the social assistance, according to the “Hanu-
manTip Volunteering Spirit” project which supports in various aspects of social assistance including education, environmental, arts
and culture conservation, and public assistance for those who suffered from various disasters.

Moreover, the Company is still building networks to create a social assistance project in collaboration with many organizations,

which will better benefit the society.
WORK ETHICS

To equip the Company’s directors, executives, and staff with guidelines for good practice, and appropriate acts as professional
in insurance business, with moral responsibilities to economy and the overall society, in support of the corporate governance sys-
tem with the principle of integrity, justice, and transparency as main keys, including the preservation of customers and business
partners’ confidentiality, respecting the rights in others’ intellectual property, therefore, the Company has set morality and ethics
of the Company’s business as a standard, by improving on the original ethics of the staffs, in order to use as a business frameworks,
and for the directors, executives, staffs, and every related department to acknowledge and use as a guideline the future practice.

ANTI-CORRUPTION
The Company has imposed the declaration of intent in anti-corruption by not receiving and providing benefits which may
encourage illegal exploitation of benefit from the conduct of business.

EDUCATION
The “Care and Share, dedication to His Majesty the King” Project helps children and young adults who lack educational
opportunity on a yearly basis. In 2014, the Company provided scholarships and school supplies to children and youth in the rural
schools and foster homes.
« 50 scholarships awarded at 5 rural schools in Phu Rua District, Loei province
e 27 scholarships awarded at Ban Mi Municipal School, Ban Mi Sub District, Ban Mi District, Lopburi province
e 54 scholarships awarded at the School of the Sumet Temple Community in Maharaj District, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya
province
« 24 scholarships awarded at Wang Sapparos Temple, Bor Sub District, Khlung District, Chantaburi province
Scholarships for Employee’s Children in Elementrary to Higher Education
The Company annually awards scholarships to students who are the children of the employees, which in 2014, the
Company awarded 50 scholarships, for a total cost of Baht 200,000.
Moreover, the Company supports scholarships to schools and educational institution including Thairath Witthaya School.

DISASTER RELIEF
This project provided emergency motor assistance to people during holidays like Songkran in case of vehicle, a flat tire, an
overheated engine, etc. with expert mechanics.

COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENT
The “Dhipaya Power to Save the World” Project
«  Planting trees with students from Ban Mi Municipal School in order to reduce Global Warming, add pleasantness to the
school, and also create environmental awareness to the students of Ban Mi Municipal School, Ban Mi District, Lopburi
province

«  Planting trees in the school in order to meet the intention of His Majesty the King in conserving the forest rehabilitation.

This activity also cultivated the children to care about nature and environment, and helped provide shade to the grounds
of the School of the Sumet Temple Community in Maharaj district, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayudhya province.

The Company also lent support to the “Ambassadors for Good: Love to the Kids, Year 6” project, which inspires youth to
transform themselves through love, forgiveness, and opportunity so they are able to interact with those around them peacefully
and happily. The project was organized at the Garuna (Mercy) House for the Training and Rehabilitation of Children and Youth, the
Muthita (Kindliness) House, the Ubekha (Tolerance) House, etc.
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SPORTS
The 14th Annual DHIPAYA CUP Football Match
The Company organizes this football match for executives and staff to encourage them to play sports and be healthy,

as well as promoting a sense of unity amongst the employees as an annual event.

RELIGION, ARTS, AND CULTURE
The “Dhipaya Merits for the King” Project consists of merit-making and charitable social activities in honor of His Majesty
the King. The project comprises activities initiated by the Company itself and in conjunction with other institutions, as follows:

«  The traditional water sprinkling ceremony in worship of Buddha’s Four Footprints at Mae Rim District, Chiang Mai province

«  Making merit and offering food to 108 monks, as sacrificial worship to King Taksin the Great, including setting the aquatic
animals free at Wat Arun Ratchawararam Ratchawaramahawihan, to glorify and in dedication to King King Taksin the Great
at Wong Wian Yai, Thon Buri District, Bangkok

«  Making merit on Visakabucha Day by offering necessities to monks at the Five Buddhas’ Religious Realm in Nhong Kai
province.

«  Merit-making to worship King Narai the Great on the occasion of His Majesty’s 380 years anniversary at Statue of King
Narai the Great, Mueang District, Lopburi province.

«  Offering Buddhist Lent candles on the day of the start of Buddhist Lent at Wat Phra Mahathat Woramahawihan, Nakhon
Si Thammarat province.

«  Philanthropy dedicated to the restoration of sermon hall in a monastery, which has been damaged by an earthquake, as
well as prayer chanting ceremony and offering food to monks at Wat Pa Ruak Tai, Chiang Rai province.

»  Making merit in the Buried Loknimit into Ground ceremony at Dhipayawaree Temple, where the Green Dragon Shrine is
widely respected by the Buddhists, in Pranakorn District, Bangkok.

«  Merit-making to pay respect, offering food and other necessities to the monks, including setting the fishes, turtles, and
birds free on the day of the end of Buddhist Lent at the Five Buddhas’ Religious Realm in Nhong Kai province.

e Making merit at various holy places to commemorate H.M. the King’s Birthday 5 December in Lanna, Chiang Mai, Lampang
such as Temple of the Four Buddha Footprints, Wat Don Chan, and Wat Phra That Lampang Luans.

Nine on Ninth Might of Merit-Making #7 project was to give offerings to the Three Jewels of Buddhism; Buddha, Dharma

(Buddhist teachings),and Sangha (Buddhist monks). This ceremony was also held to make merit in dedication to His Majesty

the King by guiding Shareholders and good friends to pay respect to Buddha and robe the Principle Buddha Image “Phra Phut

Suphannaphum?”, at Wat Khae, Suphanburi province.

The Annual Royal Robe Offering Ceremony

His Majesty the King kindly and graciously conferred religious robes to Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited to
offer to monks at Pracha Khositaram Temple, Plai Pong Pang Sub District, Amphawa District, Samut Songkhram province so as

to contribute to temple restorations.

PROMOTION OF ARTS AND CULTURE
«  The Company supported the Patriotic Play, “The Power of Sacrifice”, performed by Phattayakul Thai Music and Drama
School, and the Crown Property Bureau at the National Theater.
«  The Company endorsed the organization of a Thai music competition for secondary education as a way to honor His
Majesty the King. The competition, where students competed for the Princess Sirindhorn Trophy, was organized by His

Royal Highness Admiral Prince Abhakara of Chumpon’s Family Foundation and the Sriphong Thai Music House.

CHARITABLE PROJECT AND PUBLIC SERVICE ACTIVITIES
The 5th Annual “Dhipaya Family save the Cattle Project”

The Company executives and staff together with other kindhearted folks donated funds to purchase and rescue cattle
in order to make merit in dedication to His Majesty the King. The rescued cattle were then put into the Cattle Bank for Agri-
culture Program, an initiative inspired by His Majesty, so that poor farmers all over the country may have access to the cattle
to use in increasing productivity and earnings from their farms. This cattle bank project provides farmers with access to cattle
in various ways, i.e. loans, leases, stud-borrowing for breeding purposes, etc.

Donating Coffins to Deceased People without Relatives

The Company donated coffins to deceased people without relatives, as well as donated rice, dried foods, and other

consumer goods to the poor through the Sawang Daowadueng Dharma Foundation, a community service organization.
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Dhipaya’s 63 Anniversary with Stability
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Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul, Chairman of the Board of Directors; Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director; and
executive and staff of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, have come together for a merit-making ceremony on the occasion
of Dhipaya Insurance’s 63rd anniversary, as well as to pay respects at the commemorative statue of His Excellency, Field Marshall
Sarit Dhanarajata, Founder of Dhipaya Insurance in order to demonstrate our gratitude and to bless the Company at its headquarters.

This year, the Company presented prestigious awards to the staff so as to thank and encourage them in their continued
contributions to the organization’s success. Moreover, Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director, also  awarded the annual
2014 scholarships to the children of the Dhipaya Association members with high educational achievement. The event was attended
by representatives of the public and private sectors, as well as those from state enterprises and the press; all of whom came to
congratulate Dhipaya on its anniversary.

The Company’s mission statement is to operate its business with morality or good governance in mind. Its aim is to
ensure the quality of life of its customers through a combination of globally standardized work processes and the commitment
of the Company’s executive and staff to service excellence, as well as placing importance in continual social assistances and
development practices.
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Dhipaya Insurance, Enhancing Assurance for Thai People
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited, along with Mr. Weidt Nuchjalearn,
First Senior Executive Vice President-Retail Business and Network of
Krungthai Bank Public Co., Ltd., launched “KTB Shop Smart Palladium”
Debit Card, with up to 3 coverages; Accident Coverage with maximum
of Baht 1,000,000 for 24 hours worldwide, Damaged Products Coverage,
and ATM Withdrawn Theft Coverage, with Roadside Assistance for the
premium debit card holders at Krungthai Bank PLC’s headquarter.
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aswutuiindennasnisanfiusiusauiu (MOU) iU Mr. Nguyen Quang
Hung , Deputy CEO U3¥% Baoviet Insurance, Mr. Le Van Thanh,
CEO U3 Baominh Insurance Cooperation UsginAlionuiy way
Mr. Kwangwon Suh, CEO, ENC Plus Insurance Broker UsenenIng
( Thailand- Vietnam- Korea) Tulasen1saanusiuiieimungsiauseiu
Ausaufu (New Progress in Commercial Insurance Development

Cooperation Agreement)” Thailand’s Investment in Vietnam and
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited, signed a MOU joint agreement with
Mr. Nguyen Quang Hung, Deputy CEO of Baoviet Insurance Corporation;
Mr. Le Van Thanh, CEO of Baominh Insurance Corporation of Vietnam;
and Mr. Kwangwon Suh, CEO of ENC Plus Insurance Broker of Korea
(Thailand- Vietnam- Korea) for the New Progress in Commercial Insurance
Development Cooperation Agreement.
Vietnam and vice versa” supports AEC and expands the insurance to
the ASEAN market at Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Building Rama 9.

“Thailand’s Investment in

T T
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Mr. Prasitchai Soontrapirom, Deputy Managing Director
(Acting) of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, joined forces
with Mr. Chaiwat Chaijindawat, President of Forever Young International
Co., Ltd., created guarantees for members nationwide to buy health
insurance, motor insurance, and also fire insurance via Forever Young
Website. “Add Life Immunity with Dhipaya Insurance” at Thammasat
Convention Park.
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Mr. Prasitchai Soontrapirom, Deputy Managing Director (Acting)
of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, joined forces with Dr.
Sarintip Satitsatian, Vice Chairman for New Business and Innovations
of Big C Super Center, and Mr. Suradej Jongyingsiri, Managing Director
for CORONET BROKERS CO., LTD. to create a campaign reducing traffic
accidents during the Songkran festival. With special promotion “Don’t
Drive Drunk First Class Insurance”, insurance for the alcohol-free drivers,
receiving special insurance cover for outsiders up to 10,000,000 Baht/
Occurrence and property damage cover for outsiders up to 2,500,000
Baht/Occurrence, including 2 great deals. Deal No.1, to receive 10%
added special discount, Deal No.2, to receive Big C cash voucher valued
at 600 baht from today until 31 May 2014 at Big C Care You insurance
booth in 50 branches of Big C nationwide. For more information, please
call 1756 or 02 249 7300.



TIP PLUS adipiscing elit.

usEn Aweds:Aune 911A (UKIBU) 299
Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Auadlatln msE)a Uses1unssunsuTem
wazAnIANNS dundana nssunsEIAn1sivg nieume
§U3ms WUadn 3 nsussallaula “TiP PLUS 1RuAn”
Tnedl 3 iy Ainewda nu + uis + uea 1Ju presenter
YpauAaznsNsTsd lawA TiP Forty Plus / TiP Motor 3
Plus / TiP Home Plus wiauidadudosmdsnmeun;
Tawautlvmiuduasiusn wounull Sedtindos-thuans
017 Wjg-sma, Ru-auUszasd Usy Rvunines,
Wu-539, w0fl ndudseny, weudl-usne , wuu-egan,
Agng @sie)-Usee Tualuy, woungi-nus 18 1T
aseliRlvuiinsguatuAAuAIA I o ana1un Sy

Mr. Somchinuk Engtrakul, Chairman of the Board of Directors; and Mr.
Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director; and executives of Dhipaya Insurance
Public Company Limited, launched 3 attractive insurances, “TiP PLUS beyond
expectation” with 3 TiP PLUS men, Kob; Tang; and also Mos as the presenters
of each insurance including TiP Forty Plus / TiP Motor 3 Plus / TiP Home Plus,
accordingly. Also, with the first preview of the TVC behind the scene and
artists and celebrities joining such as  Nui-Aumpon, Tum-Somprasong, Boy
Peacemaker, Khem-Rujira, Amy Klinpratoom, Aimee-Morakot, Nann-Piyada,
Guitar Siripich- Pariya Vimolnoch, Andrew-Pamorn etc., creating a new chapter
of Caring beyond expectation!! At Esplanade Ratchada. Watch the complete
advertising series TVC Campaign of “TiP PLUS beyond expectation” at Channel
3,5,7,9, and in Digital TV; TNN, Thairath TV from 15 August onwards.
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AL Fundana msumsmamﬂwm V. fineUsziuny wau
auluwmmu LMGﬁuL‘UﬂI'S\'iLLEJﬂLLﬂﬁ 5 9.5%889 971UIU 470,400,000 U
(@Souidnaudauauumay) wi ARITTY Yuaunsnaee mmmima
UseiudauasuSmsnsneay uua. ﬂmm Tneil weanwudng Nﬂéﬂﬁ
wmmamimaaulwmlﬂ VHR.INYUIZAUNY SIUNBU 8l §IANTTINY
Ui"’ﬂ‘lmﬂ WL 9

Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director, together with
Mr. Kasemsak Wongurai, Director of General Claims Department
of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, presented an
indemnity of Baht 470,400,000 to Mr. Worachai Piyasoontrawong,
Vice President, Insurance and Asset Management Department, PPT
Public Co., Ltd. in the case of gas-separation plant No.5 explosion
in Rayong. The event was held at the Dhipaya Insurance Building
on Rama 9 Road.
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Mr. Prasong Rungsaeng, of the Dhipaya Insurance’s Regional
Manager for Bangkok and the Surrounding Provinces, along with
Ms. Anchalee Im-Erbsuk, Manager of Dhipaya Insurance Plc.,
Rama 2 Branch, presented an indemnity of Baht 2,000,000 to
the beneficiaries at the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural
Cooperatives, Phasi Charoen Branch.
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Ms. Siri-Atchara Argardwipat, Manager of the Dhipaya Insurance
Petchaburi Province Office, presented an accident insurance and
health insurance indemnity of Baht 500,000 to the beneficiaries )
at the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Ban < | uovaulsunannu
Pong Branch.
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Mr. Anuwat Srichaya, Manager of Dhipaya Insurance Northern
Regional Office, and Mr. Tossapol Hempoh , Manager of Dhipaya
Insurance Plc. Chiang Rai Branch, presented an indemnity of Baht
2,000,000 to Ms. Wilaiwan Suayngam, the beneficiary, along with Ms.
Nattakarn Ritdaeng, Manager of Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural
Cooperatives, Boonruang Branch; and Ms. Kanokwan Chuesaard,
Head of Finance, as witnesses at the Bank for Agriculture and
Agricultural Cooperatives, Boonruang Branch, Chiang Rai province.
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Mr. Wittaya Sorajjapinant, Manager of Dhipaya Insurance
Southern Regional Office, along with the Surat Thani Province
Branch Office, presented an indemnity of Baht 300,000 to the
beneficiaries in the case of an accident. The indemnity was given
at the Takham Municipal Foundation, Surat Thani province.
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Mr. Chamrat Kanchanawong, Manager of the Nakhon Pathom
Province Dhipaya Insurance Office, presented a fire insurance
indemnity of Baht 445,366.80 to Ms. Chutporn Yuukong, the
beneficiary, along with Ms. Nilubol Mahasubsakul, Manager of
Government Savings Bank, Nakhon Pathom Branch; and Ms.
Chaweewan Srikade, District Office Manager of Nakhon Pathom,
as witnesses at the Government Savings Bank, Nakhon Pathom
Branch.
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Mr. Yos Kitwadecharoen, Manager of Dhipaya Insurance Udon
Thani Province Branch Office, presented an indemnity of Baht
600,000 in the case of client’s death from respiratory failure. Ms.
Supanan Srisomya, Assistant Manager of Bank for Agriculture and
Agricultural Cooperatives acted as the recipient of the indemnity
at the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Non
Sang Branch, Nongbua Lamphu province.
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Mr. Suttipan Sukrasorn, Manager of the Dhipaya Insurance
Nonthaburi Province Banch Office, presented a credit insurance
indemnity of Baht 300,000 to Ms. Piyada Sripoonpun, the
beneficiary, along with; Mr. Surasak Nhokhao; and Mr. Pornthep
Watchanasirikul, Assistant Manager of Bank for Agriculture and
Agricultural Cooperatives as witnesses at the Bank for Agriculture
and Agricultural Cooperatives, Talaad Thai Branch, Pathumthani
province.

Dhipaya
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Youth Donation Projects to Mark the Auspicious of His Majesty the King
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The Company has been operating for a long time on a
sound and solid and has received the highest accreditation
and trust. Dhipaya Insurance recognizes that, apart from quality
service, which we constantly try to improve so as to show our
customers our appreciation, another point of significance for us
is continuous social development and promotion. As a result,

the “Care and Share, in dedication to His Majesty the King”
Program was born from our firm resolution.

Dhipaya Insurance organizes the “Care and Share, in dedication
to His Majesty the King” project every year, implementing 4
projects per year in Bangkok and other remote provinces, to
honor His Majesty the King by providing assistance to socially
disadvantaged children and young adults -orphaned children,
disabled children, poor children living in rural villages and slums
- 5o they may have educational opportunity and better quality

of life. Dhipaya donates the most necessary and practical items
to the children, i.e. consumer goods, medicine and medical
supplies, school supplies, sporting equipment, educational toys,
etc. These donations also help improve morale in the lives of
the children and young adults.
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The 60t" Annual “Care and Share, In Dedication to His
Majesty the King” project included the provision of scholarships,
sweaters, school supplies, and school lunches to disadvantaged
students at 5 rural schools in Loei province, On this occasion,
Government Savings Bank also contributed in the sponsorship
at Phudara Resort, Loei province.
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The 615t Annual “Care and Share, In Dedication to His
Majesty the King” project included the provision of scholarships,
school supplies, and sporting equipment to the students of Ban
Mi Municipal School, Ban Mi District, Lopburi province.
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The 62"d Annual “Care and Share, In Dedication to
His Majesty the King” project included the provision of 54
scholarships to students with high achievement but lack funds, as
well as donating sporting equipment such as football, rattan ball,
,badminton, and ping-pong for the School of the Sumet Temple
Community in Maharaj district, ,Phra Nakorn Sri Ayudhya province.
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The 639 Annual “Care and Share, In Dedication to His
Majesty the King” project included the provision of scholarships,
school supplies to develop learning skills, and sporting equipment
to students of the Wang Sapparos Temple School. Also together
with the students, free the fishes and turtles in order to teach the
students about kindness at the Chantathara Resort, Chanthaburi
province.
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The Dhipaya Might of Merit-Making Project
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The Dhipaya Insurance Robe Offering Ceremony
of 2014

His Majesty King Bhumibol Adulyadej kindly and graciously
conferred religious robes to Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul, Chairman of
the Board of Directors of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited
to give as offerings to the Three Jewels of Buddhism; Buddha,
Dharma (Buddhist teachings), and Sangha (Buddhist monks); at
Pracha Khositaram Temple, Plai Pong Pang Sub District, Amphawa
District, Samut Songkhram province. The Robe Offering Ceremony
was also held to make merit in dedication to His Majesty the
King and helped contribute to temple restorations. Mr. Somporn
Suebthawilkul, Managing Director, along with executive, Dhipaya
staff, and other fellow Buddhists; all taking part in paying homage
and utmost respect to His Majesty the King.
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Buddhist Lent
Candle Offering,
In Honor of Our
Celebrated King

Ms. Wichuda Traitum,
Director of Corporate

1
ol

Communication and CSR
Department of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company
Limited, led Dhipaya Hanuman
Unit and religious relatives to

organize the “Buddhist Lent

Candle Offering, In Honor of
Our Celebrated King”, with 180 cm. tall candle, on the occasion
of Buddhist Lent according to the Dhipaya Might of Merit-Making
Project #55 dedicated to His Majesty King Bhumibol. Also, Dhipaya
offered to wrap the 88 m. length trust fabric over the Buddha’s
relics for the highest prosperity with Phra Thep Winyaporn, the
Abbot of Wat Phra Mahathat Woramahawihan, presiding over
the ceremony at Wat Phra Mahathat Woramahawihan, Nakhon
Si Thammarat province.

“Wat Phra Mahathat Woramahawihan” or “Wat Phhra
Mahathat”, Nakhon Si Thammarat province is considered to be
a significant monastery and precious temple for the people of
Nakhon Si Thammarat province. Also, it was approved to be a
World Cultural Heritage Site by the World Heritage Convention,
which was held in Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
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Make Merits for Makha Bucha, Inherit the Buddhism
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director, led the
executive and the staff volunteers of Dhipaya Insurance Public
Company Limited, along with the press and other fellow Buddhists
in holding a ceremony to offer off-season religious robes to
monks, creating the “Buddhist Emperor” (Phra Chao Thong Thip)
dedication to His Majesty the King on the occasion of Makha Bucha
Day at the Five Buddhas’ Religious Realm in Nhong Kai province.

Moreover, the Dhipaya Merit Group together covered
the yellow robe on the Five Buddhas, offered food and other
necessities to the monks, freed the aquatic animals as an offering
to Load Buddha, and also light waving rite in the evening with
lantern lighting ceremony to remember the Three Jewels in this
significant religious day.

Makha Bucha Day is the loving day of the Buddhists as it
was the day that the Lord Buddha truly expressed his love to all
mankind. His love is about kindness, goodwill to all living creatures
with sincerity. He suffered from propagating the religion for 45
years of his life, because he wanted mankind to find the way for
internal happiness, which is the moderation practice within the
heart of all living creatures.
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Dhipaya Might of Merit-Making Project #50
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate Communication
and CSR Department of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited,
led Dhipaya Hanuman Unit volunteer staffs to organize the “Dhipaya
Might of Merit-Making for His Majesty” Project#50, by attending
the annual event of sprinkle water in to the Buddha image of
Phra Bhuddhabath Si Roi by walking up the mountain for 16 km.
and summon the royal bathing water from His Majesty the King
to sprinkle water in to the Buddha image of Phra Bhuddhabath
Si Roi. Together, they offered food and other necessities to 50
monks at Wat Phra Bhuddhabath Si Roi, Sa Luang Sub District,
Mae Rim District, Chiang Mai province.

The Dhipaya Hanuman Unit volunteer staffs helped cleaning
the temple, and tying the holy thread around the Bart Hall. They
also brought the public mitigating car to serve the people and gave
out Dhipaya water, cold towelettes, inhalents, and mentholated
ointment to more than 1,000 people paying homage to Phra
Bhuddhabath Si Roi.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate Communication and CSR Department, along with Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s executive
and staff held the “9 Month 9 Year, Might of Merit-Making #7” project, to give as offerings to the Three Jewels of Buddhism;
Buddha, Dharma (Buddhist teachings),and Sangha (Buddhist monks). This ceremony was also held to make merit in dedication
to His Majesty the King by taking Shareholders and good friends to pay respect to Buddha and robe the Principle Buddha Image
“Phra Phut Suphannaphum”, at Wat Khae, Suphanburi province. In addition, they offered food and other necessities to the monks,
which Phra Kru Paisarn Thammawong, the Abbot of the Temple, were kind enough to preside over the ceremony at Wat Khae,
Suphanburi province.

The merit-making groups also visited important places in the temple such as Viharn Putha Mongkol (Viharn Mahar Aut) which
houses an ancient Principle Buddha from the early Ayutthaya era, paid respect to Luang Pu Kong Nung Phaya Tor, Luang Phor San
Suk which is the only Reclining Buddha sculpture in the world with a wooden teak lengthen 2.79 m. and glided with gold leaves,
The 4 replicated footprints of Lord Buddha, and other significant places within the temple before the group headed back with their
soul filled with merit.
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The 9" Annual “Dhipaya Power to Save the World”
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r | Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Director of
Corporate Communication and CSR Department, led the volunteers
from the Company’s Hanumarn Unit and a group of students to
plant trees in the school as part of The 9th Annual “Dhipaya
Power to Save the World” project in order to meet the intention
of His Majesty the King in conserving the forest rehabilitation.
This activity also cultivated the children to care about nature
and environment, and helped provide shade to the grounds of
the School of the Sumet Temple Community in Maharaj district,

Phra Nakorn Sri Ayudhya province.
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The 5" Annual “Dhipaya Family save the Cattle Project
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director, along with Dhipaya Insurance’s executive and volunteers from the Company’s
Hanumarn Unit, came together to make merit dedicating to His Majesty the King by rescuing cattle in the “Dhipaya Family save the
Cattle project”. A total of 16 cattle (8 oxen, 8 buffaloes) were rescued and put into the Cattle Bank so that poor farmers all over
the country may have access to the cattle to use in increasing productivity and earnings from their farms, helping to generate more
income for the farmers. The event was organized at the Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited Rama 9.
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, along with executives and
Dhipaya staffs signed up to give blessings to His Majesty the King, with loyalty and devotion, wishing His Majesty the King to be
healthy and stay the beloved of the people of Thailand forever, at the same time presented the Emerald Buddha, Rainy Season
Calendar of 2015 at the 100th Year Siriraj Centennial Hall, Siriraj hospital.

Forbes Asia’s Best Under a Billion Award Ceremony
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Mom Rajawongse Pridiyathorn Devakula, Deputy Prime Minister, awarded
Asia’s 200 Best Under a Billion Award to Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing
Director of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited which ranked by Forbes
Asia Magazine, to have Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited entering the top 200 medium and small listed company in Asia
Pacific (Asia’s 200 Best Under a Billion) at Plaza Athenee Hotel.

For the criteria, Forbes Asia considered from the listed companies in the stock exchange for more than 1 year, with an annual
revenue between 500-1,000 Million US Dollars, The rate of Return On Equity (ROE) and rate of Pretax Margin on the average not
below 10%, and in the past 5 years, sales and earnings per share with growth rate and debt to equity ratio not exceeding 0.75 times.
The magazine selected from a total of 15,000 listed companies from 15 countries, in order to find the top 200 leading companies.
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Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul, Chairman of the Board of Directors;
Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director; and the Board of
Directors of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, jointly
announced the operational results of the 2014, at the Annual
General Shareholders’ Meeting at the Swissotel Le Concorde, having
voted to pay dividends at 1.50 baht per share to shareholders
whose names are on the Company Shareholders’ registration
on March 17, 2014. The dividends were scheduled to be paid
on May 9, 2014.
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited, received the “Investors’ Choice
Award 2014”7, evaluating quality of listed companies from the
stock exchange for conducting the annual shareholders’ meeting,
from Dr. Vorapol Socatiyanurak, Secretary-General, Securities and
Exchange Commission, Thailand, as the only insurance company
continually scoring 100 full points for 6 years, since 2009-2014.
Mr. Mongkol Leelatham, President of Thai Investors Association,
was also present during the award presentation at the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.
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Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited and Ms. Wichuda Traitum,
Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Director of Corporate Communication
and CSR Department, donated Baht 100,000 to the Thairath
Foundation to help and support the education of disadvantaged
children. Mr. Sarawut Watcharapol, Editor-in-Chief of the Thairath
Newspaper, was the recipient of the donation, which was made
at the Thairath Newspaper head office.
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Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn conferred
the Honorable Plague to Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of
Corporate Communication and CSR Department, representative
of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited, for supporting the
Patriotic Play, “The Power of Sacrifice”. The play was performed
by Phattayakul Thai Music and Drama School, and the Crown
Property Bureau at the National Theatre.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Director of
Corporate Communication and CSR Department, donated money
to Sang-Saikee Haetrakul Foundation, in the occasion of Daily News
newspaper 50th year anniversary. Dr. Prapa Haetrakul Srinuannud,
Daily News Executive Editor, was the recipient of the donation,
which was made at the Daily News newspaper head office.
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Mr. Somchainuk Engtrakul, Chairman of the Board of Directors;
and Mr. Somporn Suebthawilkul, Managing Director of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited, announced the organizing
of the legendary classical music concert by the music mogul,
Johnny Tillotson in “Why do | love you so” By Johnny Tillotson.
This concert was meant to offer happiness moment and gratitude
to the patrons and all Johnny’s fans to go back to the good old
days with the song such as Judy Judy Judy, Dreamy eyes, Poetry
in motion etc. The concert was supported by Dhipaya Insurance
Public Company Limited, Dhipaya Life Assurance, Regency, BB
Clinic & Beauty Center, 104.5 Love Radio, and Phothalai Leisure
Park, with many famed artists and celebrities attending in this
press conference.
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His Excellency Mr. Ampol Senanarong, Privy Councilor,
awarded CEO THAILAND AWARDS 2014, Executive- Organization
of the Year to Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate
Communication and CSR Department, representative of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited. The award was made at the
Chulabhorn Research Institute Convention Center.
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Mrs. Nattaya Dhanarajata, Director of Products and Business
Development Department, led the Dhipaya staffs and joined forces
with Dhipaya Life Assurance to take part in the 14th Annual Money
Expo 2014 so as to provide comprehensive insurance services. At
the event, Dhipaya gave away many special discounts and prizes
to customers and expo attendants at the N9 Dhipaya Insurance
booth inside the Challenger Buildings 2-3 of the Impact Arena,
Muang Thong Thani.

Aaana Lwailewed giansiiunavea vua.ineuseiu
fo ihflunmuearineUseiude wituravealinsnin ng-a13 fu
aluassiueny U INeTdy @ssniy Besdund as1sasy
Uszosulneuszansuand

Mr. Opas Mekmuangthong, Football Team Manager of Dhipaya
Insurance Public Company Limited, led the Dhipaya Insurance
football team to Thai-Laos Football Friendship Cup match with
Lao’s all-star team at the field of National Polytechnic Institute,
Vientiane, the Lao People’s Democratic Republic.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Director of
Corporate Communication and CSR Department, presented the
Emerald Buddha Calendar in the occasion of New Year festival
for fortune and spirit to the soldiers-police officers working at
the 3 Southern provinces. The gifts were given thru The Peace
of Life Foundation, Think for Southern Peace under the project
of “The Peace of Life”. Mr. Tankhun lJitissara, Charity Commission
of The Peace of Life Foundation, Think for Southern Peace, was
the recipient of the offering, which was made at the Dhipaya
Insurance Building, Rama 3.
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Mr. Supakit Chitphoemphoonphon, Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s
Press Relations Manager of Corporate Communication and CSR,
awarded scholarships to the children in the Son-Daughter of The
Economic Reporters Association scholarship project. Ms. Lumyong
Pokpong, President of the Economic Reporters Association, gave
the welcome at the Major Cineplex Ratchayothin.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Dhipaya Insurance PCL’s Director of
Corporate Communication and CSR Department, donated Motorcycle
Theft Warning Sign to Pol. Lt.-Col. Kampol Rattanaprateep, Deputy
Superintendent (Crime Suppression) of Don Mueang Metropolitan
Police Bureau, as part of “Dhipaya Insurance Cares for Every
Life Out There” project, in order to be placed to notify people
about motorcycle theft in the risk areas located Don Mueang
Metropolitan Police Bureau. The event was held at the Dhipaya
Insurance Building, Rama 3.



a

Aadvyn1 lnssssu wededeansesdinsuay CSR inguseiudy

weudeinasteuuaswazideiuny IHiu ses nnn.ansiernieetu
ssnugdl vl umsURTRmih s w5590 o fimeuseiude
NWIEIWU 3

Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate Communication
and CSR Department of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited,
delivered reflective vests and raincoats to Deputy Superintendent
of Suvarnabhumi Airport Provincial Police, in order to be used
in police officer duties. The event was held at the Dhipaya
Insurance Building, Rama 3.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate Communication
and CSR Department of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company
Limited, delivered reflective vests, and raincoats, under the
“Dhipaya Insurance Cares for Every Life in Society” project, to
Pol.Maj.Gen. Piya Tavichai, Commanding Officer of Metropolitan
Police Division 7, at Metropolitan Police Division 7, Bangkok to
be used to facilitate the general public located in the areas of
traffic police officers of Metropolitan Police Division 7, in all 11
police stations.
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Ms. Wichuda Traitum, Director of Corporate Communication
and CSR Department of Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited,
delivered Dhipaya-Police tents, reflective vests, raincoats, and traffic
signal batons to Pol.Maj. Anant Vorasart, Administration and Crime
Control Inspector of Bang Khen Police Station, at Dhipaya Building
headquarter. To be used to facilitate the general public under
the “Dhipaya Insurance Cares for Every Life in Society” project.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Dhipaya Insurance Public Company Limited

Founded by H.E. Field Marshal Sarit Dhanarajata, the company was registered on November 9th, 1951 and began operation

on November 19th, 1951 as a non-life insurance company.
63/2 Rama 9 Road, Huai Kwang,
Bangkok 10310

Head Office

Telephone Number
Fax

Website
Registration No.
Registered Capital

www.dhipaya.co.th
NO. 0107538000533
Baht 300 million divided into 300 million shares with a par value of 1 baht per share.

Paid up capital is 300 million baht.

The company holds equity of 10% or more on December 31st, 2014 in the following companies

Telephone

Head Office

Type of Business
Total Shares Issued
Shares Held

% of Total Shares

0-2512-0480

Bangkok

Convenience Store Business

16,000,000 ordinary shares (at 10 baht per share)
3,200,000 preference shares

20

Telephone

Head Office

Type of Business
Total Shares Issued
Shares Held

% of Total Shares

0-2260-3854-9

Bangkok

Publishing Business

400,000 ordinary shares (at 10 baht per share)
40,000 ordinary shares

10

Telephone

Head Office

Type of Business
Total Shares Issued
Shares Held

% of Total Shares

0-2260-5536-43

Bangkok

Life Insurance

17,415,873 ordinary shares (at 100 baht per share)
3,483,078 ordinary shares

20

Telephone

Head Office

Type of Business
Total Shares Issued
Shares Held

% of Total Shares

856-021455101-6

Lao PDR

Insurance

1,000,000 ordinary shares (at 64 baht per share)
100,000 ordinary shares

10
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REFERENCES
1. Registrar
Name Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

Address ath, 7th Floor, The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, 62 Rachadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Telephone  0-2229-2800, 0-2654-5599

Fax 0-2359-1259

2. Debenture holder’s representative

-None-
3. Auditors
Name PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Ltd.
Address 179/74-80, 15th Floor, Bangkok City Tower, South Sathon Road, Bangkok 10120
Telephone  0-2344-1000
Fax 0-2286-5050

4. Law Advisor
-None-

5. Financial Institutions

5.1 Krung Thai Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Address 35 Sukhumvit Road, North Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Telephone 0-2255-2222
Fax 0-2255-9391-3

5.2 Government Housing Bank

Address 63 Rama 9 Road, Huai Kwang, Bangkok 10310
Telephone 0-2645-9000
Fax 0-2645-9001

5.3 Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives

Address 2346 Phaholyothin Road, Sena Nikhom, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900
Telephone 0-2555-0555, 0-2558-6555
Fax 0-2558-6341

5.4 TMB Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Address 3000 Phaholyothin Road,

Jompol, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900
Telephone 0-2299-1111
Fax 0-2299-1784

5.5 The Government Savings Bank

Address 470 Phaholyothin Road, Samsennai, Phayathai, Bangkok 10400
Telephone 0-2299-8000
Fax 0-2271-1515

5.6 Kasikorn Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Address 1 Soi Ratburana 27/1, Ratburana Road, Ratburana, Bangkok 10140
Telephone 0-2222-0000
Fax 0-2470-1144-5
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5.7 TISCO Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Address 48/2, TISCO Tower, North Sathon Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone 0-2633-6000
Fax 0-2633-6800

5.8 Islamic Bank of Thailand

Address 66, M, 20th-23rd Floor, Q.House Asoke Building, Sukhumvit 21, North Klongtoey, Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Telephone 0-2650-6999
Fax 0-2664-3345

5.9 Land and Houses Bank Public Co., Ltd.

Address 1 Q. House Lumpini Building, South Sathon Road, Sathon, Bangkok 10120
Telephone 0-2677-7111, 0-2359-0000
Fax 0-2677-7227, 0-2359-0059

5.10 The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Address 968 HSBC Building, Rama 4 Road, Silom,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone 0-2614-4000
Fax 0-2632-4818-9

5.11 Bangkok Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Address 333 Silom Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone 0-2645-5555

5.12 United Overseas Bank (Thai) Public Co., Ltd.
Address 191 South Sathon Road, Sathon, Bangkok 10120
Telephone 0-2343-3000

5.13 Siam Commercial Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Address 9 Ratchadaphisek Road, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900
Telephone 0-2544-1000

5.14 Thanachart Bank Public Co., Ltd.
Address 444 MBK Tower, Phayathai Road, Wangmai,
Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
Telephone 0-2217-8000
Fax 0-2217-8333

5.15 Bank of Ayudhya Public Co., Ltd.
Address 1222 Rama 3 Road, Bang Phongpansg,
Yan Nawa, Bangkok 10120
Telephone 1572

5.16 Standard Chartered Bank (Thai) Public Co., Ltd.
Address 90 Sathornthani Building 2, North Sathon Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone 0-2724-6327-38
Fax 0-2724-6121-7
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BRANCHES

1 Chiang Rai Branch
Address 111/12-13 Moo 13, Super Hi Way Rd., Tambon Sun Sai,
Amphoe Mueang Chiang Rai, Chiang Rai 57000
Tel. 0-5377-3702-5
Fax. 0-5377-3708
E-mail chiangrai@dhipaya.co.th

2 Chiang Mai Branch
Address 459/98 Charoen Mueang Rd., Tambon Wat Ket,
Amphoe Mueang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50000
Tel. 0-5330-2444-8
Fax. 0-5330-2450
E-mail chiangmai@dhipaya.co.th

3 Lampang Branch
Address 152 Highway-Lampang-Ngao Rd., Tambon Phrabat ,
Amphoe Mueang Lampang , Lampang 52000
Tel. 0-5423-0893-6
Fax. 0-5423-0899
E-mail lampang@dhipaya.co.th

4 Phitsanulok Branch
Address 362/10-11 Moo 3, Phitsanulok-Lomsak Rd., Tambon Aran Yik,
Amphoe Mueang Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok 65000
Tel. 0-5522-0583-7
Fax. 0-5522-0588-9
E-mail phitsanulok@dhipaya.co.th

5 Nakhon Sawan Branch
Address 919/118 Moo 10, Paholyothin Rd., Tambon Nakhon Sawan Tok,
Amphoe Mueang Nakhon Sawan, Nakhon Sawan 60000

Tel. 0-5631-0222, 0-5622-8530-1
Fax. 0-5631-0598
E-mail nakhonsawan@dhipaya.co.th

6 Phetchabun Branch
Address 8/10-12 Moo.2 , Saraburi-Lomsak Rd., Tambon Sadiang,
Amphoe Mueang , Phetchabun 67000
Tel. 0-5674-4222, 0-5674-4333, 0-5674-4500
Fax. 0-5674-4400
E-mail phetchabun@dhipaya.co.th
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The Northeastern Part

7 Nakhon Ratchasima Branch
Address 1982/4-5 Mitarapab Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Nakhon Ratchasima, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

Tel. 0-4426-2059, 0-4426-2088
Fax. 0-4426-2223
E-mail nakhonratchasima@dhipaya.co.th

8 Khon Kaen Branch
Address 269/64-65 Mitarapab Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000
Tel. 0-4332-4751-2, 0-4332-4793-5
Fax. 0-4332-4754
E-mail khonkaen@dhipaya.co.th

9 Ubon Ratchathani Branch
Address 308 Suriyart Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000
Tel. 0-4526-5912-5
Fax. 0-4526-5916
E-mail ubonratchathani@dhipaya.co.th

10 Udon Thani Branch
Address 119/10 Moo 14, Nittayo Rd., Tambon Mhark Khaeng,
Amphoe Mueang Udon Thani, Udon Thani 41000
Tel. 0-4224-8088, 0-4224-2814
Fax. 0-4224-3202
E-mail udonthani@dhipaya.co.th

11 Mukdaharn Branch
Address 70-1 Mukdaharn-Dontan Rd., Tambon Sriboonruang,
Amphoe Mueang Mukdaharn , Mukdaharmn 49000
Tel. 0-4261-4702-3 , 0-4261-4712-3
Fax. 0-4261-4714
E-mail mukdahan@dhipaya.co.th

12 Roiet Branch
Address 310 Moo 16, Chaengsanit Rd., Tambon Neuarmaung,
Amphoe Mueang Roiet, Roiet 45000
Tel. 0-4351-6780-4
Fax. 0-4351-6786
E-mail roiet@dhipaya.co.th
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13 Phetchaburi Branch
Address 252/1-2 Moo 6, Phetkasem Rd., Tambon Ban Mor,
Amphoe Mueang Phetchaburi, Phetchaburi 76000
Tel. 0-3241-9715-21
Fax. 0-3241-9717
E-mail phetchburi@dhipaya.co.th

14 Nakhon Pathom Branch
Address 28/38-39 Yingpao Rd., Tambon Sanamchan,
Amphoe Mueang Nakhon Pathom, Nakhon Pathom 73000
Tel. 0-3427-2161-5
Fax. 0-3427-2166
E-mail nakhonpathom@dhipaya.co.th

15 Bangkapi Branch
Address 2034,2036,2038 Ladprao Rd., Wangthonglang,
Wangthonglang, Bangkok 10310
Tel. 0-2933-7010
Fax. 0-2933-7056-7
E-mail bangkapi@dhipaya.co.th

16 Government Branch
Address Government Complex (Building B), Room BM-1-075, 1st Floor,
120 Moo 3, Chaeng Wattana Rd., Thung Song Hong, Laksi, Bangkok 10210

Tel. 0-2143-8081-3
Fax. 0-2143-8084
E-mail government@dhipaya.co.th

17 Nonthaburi Branch
Address 46/148-149 Moo 3, Srisamarn Rd., Tambon Ban Mai,
Amphoe Pak Kret, Nonthaburi 11120
Tel. 0-2583-7588, 0-2583-7018 , 0-2583-7169
Fax. 0-2583-7204
E-mail nonthaburi@dhipaya.co.th

18 Rama 2 Branch
Address 7,9 Soi Rama 2 (60/2), Rama 2 Rd., Samaedum, Bangkhuntien,
Bangkok 10150
Tel. 0-2452-6103-6
Fax. 0-2452-6108
E-mail rama2@dhipaya.co.th
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The Central and Eastern Part

19 Phra nakorn si ayutthaya Branch
Address 19/105 Moo 4 Rojana Rd., Tambon Khan-ham,
Amphoe Uthai, Phra Nakorn Si Ayutthaya 13210
Tel. 0-3574-5600-3
Fax. 0-3574-5606
E-mail ayutthaya@dhipaya.co.th

20 Saraburi Branch
Address 158/17-18 Soi 1 (Pichaironnarong Songkarm Rd.), Tambon Pakpriew,
Amphoe Mueang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000
Tel. 0-3623-0952-4
Fax. 0-3623-1723
E-mail saraburi@dhipaya.co.th

21 Rayong Branch
Address 109/10-11 Chantha-Udom Rd., Tambon Cheng Nern,
Amphoe Mueang Rayong, Rayong 21000
Tel. 0-3886-0794-8
Fax. 0-3886-0800
E-mail rayong@dhipaya.co.th

22 Chon Buri Branch
Address 104/32 Moo 2, Prayasuchja Rd., Tambon Samhet,
Amphoe Mueang Chon Buri, Chon Buri 20000
Tel. 0-3846-7804-8
Fax. 0-3846-7809
E-mail chonburi@dhipaya.co.th

23 Chachoengsao Branch
Address 72/33-34 Sukprayoon Rd., Tambon Na Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Chachoengsao, Chachoengsao 24000
Tel. 0-3882-4131-3
Fax. 0-3851-3817
E-mail chachoengsao@dhipaya.co.th

24 Samutprakan Branch
Address 818,822 moo 9 Tambon Samrongnua,
Amphoe Mueang, Samutprakan 10270
Tel. 0-2175-6270-4
Fax. 0-2175-6275
E-mail samutprakan@dhipaya.co.th
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The Southern Part

25 Hat Yai Branch
Address 41,43 Soi 10, Phetkasem Rd., Tambon Hat Yai,
Amphoe Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110
Tel. 0-7434-5301-4
Fax. 0-7434-5307
E-mail hatyai@dhipaya.co.th

26 Phuket Branch
Address 58/5-6 Moo 6 Thepkasatri Rd., Tambon Russada,
Amphoe Mueang Phuket, Phuket 83000
Tel. 0-7623-8667-72
Fax. 0-7623-8673
E-mail phuket@dhipaya.co.th

27 Trang Branch
Address 236/7 Kantang Rd., Tambon Tabthieng ,236/7 Kantang Rd., Tambon Tabthieng ,
Amphoe Mueang Trang, Trang 92000
Tel. 0-7559-0494-7
Fax. 0-7559-0499
E-mail trang@dhipaya.co.th

28 Nakhon Si Thammarat Branch
Address 22/68-69 Pattanakarn Khu Khwang Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang, Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000

Tel. 0-7535-7097-100
Fax. 0-7535-7103
E-mail nakhonsithammarat@dhipaya.co.th

29 Surat Thani Branch
Address 3/68-69 Rajutis Rd., Tambon Talard,
Amphoe Mueang Surat Thani, Surat Thani 84000
Tel. 0-7721-7520-3
Fax. 0-7721-7524
E-mail suratthani@dhipaya.co.th

30 Chumphon Branch
Address 53/4-5 Chumporn - Lang Suan Rd., Moo 5 Tambon Khun Kra Ting,
Amphoe Mueang Chumphon, Chumphon 86190
Tel. 0-7753-4517-20
Fax. 0-7753-4523
E-mail chumphon@dhipaya.co.th
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AGENT OFFICE

1 Khun Arunrat Pumiwatthana Agent Office
Address 56 Moo 1, Phaholyothin Rd., Tambon Pommasd,
Amphoe Mueang Lop Buri, Lop Buri 15000
Tel. 0-3642-0565, 0-3642-1812, 08-1852-7358
E-mail dhipaya_lopburi@hotmail.com

2 Khun Chanidapa Jiesakul Agent Office
Address 661/47 Paholyothin Rd., Tambon Pak Preo,
Amphoe Mueang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000
Tel. 0-3631-8334, 08-1866-2693, 08-1619-3844
E-mail chalisaj@gmail.com

3 Khun Soonthon Chananusiri Agent Office
Address 1/15 Ayutthaya-Ang Thong Rd., Tambon Posa,
Amphoe Mueang Ang Thong, Ang Thong 14000
Tel. 08-1810-0078, 08-1495-8884
Fax. 0-3562-0500

4 Khun Thongchai Pinvises Agent Office
Address 181 Moo 9, Suphan-Chainat Rd., Tambon Yan Yao,
Amphoe Sam Chuk, Suphan Buri 72130
Tel. 0-3557-1217, 08-1830-8804
Fax. 0-3557-1531

5 Khun Prasong Wongprasit Agent Office
Address 161/67 Moo 3, Tambon klongsuanplu,
Amphoe Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya, Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya 13000
Tel. 0-3574-2599, 08-1649-5931, 08-6478-9251
Fax. 0-3574-2599

6 Khun Songyot Samutsagunecharoen Agent Office
Address 133/48 Tangkaomuang Rd., Tambon Maeklong,
Amphoe Mueang Samut Songkhram, Samut Songkhram 75000
Tel. 0-3471-2663, 0-3472-3997, 08-1632-2221
Fax. 0-3471-2663

7 Khun Yupa Chawantanpipat Agent Office
Address 923/582 Sethakij 1 Rd., Tambon Mahachai,
Amphoe Mueang Samut Sakhon, Samut Sakhon 74000
Tel. 0-3441-1399, 0-3442-4400, 08-5660-9656, 08-6420-1677
Fax. 0-3481-0902

8 Khun Pradit Nurak Agent Office
Address 100/58-59 Moo 4, Tambon Sanoloy,
Amphoe Bang Bua Thong, Nonthaburi 11110
Tel. 0-2571-7480-1, 08-1633-7789
Fax. 0-2924-2226
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Khun Ratree Thonghor Agent Office

Address 226/22 Riviera Tower 2, Bond Street Rd., Tambon Bangpood,
Amphoe Parkred, Nonthaburi 11120

Tel. 0-2960-1238

Fax. 0-2960-1239

Khun Athippatt Rongkacharoenrat Agent Office

Address 723 Room No. 3B05 Supakarn Building, Soi Charoennakhon 15A,
Charoennakhon Rd., Khlongtonsai Subdistrict, Khlongsan District, Bangkok 10600

Tel. 0-2860-2255-6, 089-666-4624

E-mail dhipaya.sp@gmail.com

Khun Somkid Rajchasingh Agent Office

Address 232 Phetkaseam 48 Rd., Bang Duan Subdistrict,
Pharsricharoen District, Bangkok 10160

Tel. 0-2467-4671, 08-6375-2510

Fax. dearmotor2006@hotmail.com

Khun Sumalee Thongyoo Agent Office

Address 20 Suwunsatitmotor Limited Partnership, Soi Charoenpatthana 23,
Charoenpatthana Rd., Bang Chan Subdistrict, Klong Samwa District, Bangkok 10510

Tel. 08-6534-2533

Fax. suwunsatit@gmail.com

Khun Thanayut kittipornphisit Agent Office

Address 148/201 Soi Ramkhamhaeng 190, Ramkhamhaeng Rd.,
Minburi Subdistrict, Minburi District, Bangkok 10510

Tel. 08-5983-6285

Fax. iamthanayut@gmail.com

Khun Suwan Prukhirunkul Agent Office

Address 61/19 Dowthong Rungreuang Limited Partnership, Moo 2, Poochaosamingprai Rd.,
Tambon Bangyaphrak, Amphoe Phrapradaeng, Samutprakan 10130

Tel. 08-1922-7746

E-mail prukhirunkul@thaimail.com

Khun Teerat Praetpiroon Agent Office

Address 19/11 Moo 5, Tambon Ladsawai, Amphoe Lamlukka,
Pathumthani 12150

Tel. 08-0595-4181

Fax. jk_insure@hotmail.com
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The Northern Part

1 Khun Anan Kantawa Agent Office
Address 608/3 Moo 11, Tambon Tonthongchai,
Amphoe Mueang, Lampang 52000
Tel. 08-6192-2683
E-mail anan_3992@hotmail.com

2 Khun Anon Nanthara Agent Office
Address N.T.R. Broker, Ornsirin Village 105/105,
Moo 7 Soi 4, Chiangmai-Phrao Rd., Tambon Nong Chom,
Amphoe Sansai, Chiangmai 50210

Tel. 0-5349-8320, 08-1287-7031
Fax. 0-5335-4526
E-mail anon9nanthara@gmail.com

3 Khun Prayao Punopas Agent Office
Address Thung Saliam Car Inspection Service, 359 Moo 1, Tambon Thung Saliam,
Amphoe Thung Saliam, Sukhothai 64150

Tel. 08-5592-0174, 08-6443-2803, 08-6441-0149
Fax. 0-5565-9118
E-mail junekung-9@hotmail.com

4 Khun Waraporn Kaeothong Agent Office
Address 2/203 Sirimala Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang, Phichit 66000

Tel. 0-5661-5099, 08-4624-1155, 08-1604-8181
Fax. 0-5661-5099
E-mail k_warapon@hotmail.com

5 Khun Sakorn Intano Agent Office
Address 111/4 Sanpayang Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Lamphun, Lamphun 51000
Tel. 0-5353-1252, 08-4150-9555
E-mail sakorn_2505@hotmail.com

6 Khun Krisada Thopradith Agent Office
Address 469 Moo 4, Tambon San Sai Luang,
Amphoe San Sai, Chiang Mai 50210
Tel. 08-6115-2319
E-mail kritsadato@gmail.com
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The Southern Part

1 Khun Montha Rodklai Agent Office
Address 1096 Phetkasem Rd., Tambon Hat Yai,
Amphoe Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

Tel. 0-7425-9543, 08-6957-1578
Fax. 0-7425-4946
E-mail monthal096@hotmail.com

2 Khun Arrom Leelayuwatanakul Agent Office
Address 368/22 Huay Yod Rd., Tambon Tap Tiang,
Amphoe Mueang Trang, Trang 92000
Tel. 0-7521-7509, 08-1477-8154
Fax. 0-7521-7509

3 Khun Vanida Jullavong Agent Office
Address 86/1 Issara Rd., Tambon Pak Nam,
Amphoe Mueang Krabi, Krabi 81000
Tel. 0-7561-2346, 0-7562-3313, 08-1892-2172
E-mail vanida_daa@hotmail.com

4 Khun Monchai Kawtong Agent Office
Address 926 Ratchadamnern Rd., Tambon Klung,
Amphoe Mueang Nakhon Si Thammarat, Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000
Tel. 0-7534-2222, 08-1892-2900
Fax. 0-7534-2222

5 Khun Ramon Lieopattanapong Agent Office
Address 18/81 Plernpitak Rd., Tambon Tap Tiang,
Amphoe Mueang Trang, Trang 92000
Tel. 08-1415-7556
Fax. 0-7521-9433

6 Khun Tunyamon wongngoen Agent Office
Address 20/222 Moo 3, Phoekhuntale Rd., Tambon Makamtier,
Amphoe Mueang, Suratthani 84000

Tel. 0-7740-5222, 0-7796-0223, 08-1396-1184
Fax. 0-7796-0223
E-mail juree_wl2@hotmail.com

7 Khun Parinya Thareewibool Agent Office
Address 208/76 Watpo-Bangyai Rd., Tambon Makamtier,
Amphoe Mueang, Suratthani 84000
Tel. 08-7624-2291
E-mail billy quitarsolo@hotmail.com

8 Khun Rapeeporn Kamunee Agent Office
Address 458/39 Moo 4, Tambon Bansong,
Amphoe Wiang Sa, Suratthani 84190
Tel. 08-9973-3583
Fax. 0-7736-1465
E-mail n.kam2810@hotmail.com
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Khun Kanisnicha Sookpan Agent Office

Address

Tel.
Fax.
E-mail

14/2 Moo 5, Tambon Ban Thamniap,
Amphoe Khiri Rat Nikhom, Suratthani 84180
08-2277-0761

0-7739-3108

toey psu@hotmail.com

Khun Premmakorn Wongnun Agent Office

Address

Tel.
Fax.
E-mail

52/4 Moo 2, Tambon Khian Sa,
Amphoe Khian Sa, Suratthani 84260
08-7385-3972

0-7729-7415

miracle 0510@hotmail.com

Khun Santi Sudsai Agent Office

Address

Tel.
Email

136/16 Panchoorumluk Rd., Tambon Phiman,
Amphoe Mueang, Satun 91000

08-1896-3496

tigar-788@hotmail.com

Khun Mayusoh Haya Agent Office

Address

Tel.
Email

47/1 Wong Wian Rd., Tambon Sateng,
Amphoe Mueang, Yala 95000
08-3133-0254

yasunee.s@gmail.com

Khun Bunyamin Kama Agent Office

Address

Tel.
Email

31 Samakkhi Sai Kho Rd.,Tambon Sabarang,
Amphoe Mueang, Pattani 94000
0-7333-7992, 08-0708-8961
service@adtakaful.com
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The North Eastern Part

1 Khun Prasit Khemaprasit Agent Office
Address 48 Moo 4, Chum Phae-Phukeaw Rd., Tambon Chum Phae,
Amphoe Chum Phae, Khon Kaen 40130
Tel. 0-4338-6777-9, 08-1361-6363
Fax. 0-4331-2296

2 Khun Phattharawadee Nopsuwanwong Agent Office
Address 5/36 Bulamduan Rd., Tambon Nai Mueang,
Amphoe Mueang Buriram, Buri Ram 31000
Tel. 08-1877-8899
E-mail pukburiram@hotmail.com

3 Khun Pongpob Na Songkhla Agent Office
Address 32/7 Moo 1, Chavalit Rd., Tambon Kumphawapi,
Amphoe Kumphawapi, Udon Thani 41110
Tel. 08-4404-0444
E-mail vayupak9@gmail.com

4 Khun Sumeth Chiraphornmongkhol Agent Office
Address 7/110-111 Moo 7, Darunsomran Rd.,
Tambon Naimueang, Amphoe Mueang, Khonkaen 40000
Tel. 0-4322-7523, 08-1470-3511
Fax. 0-4322-7524
E-mail phornmongkhol kk@hotmail.com
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The Eastern Part

1 Khun Jirayu Srisamran Agent Office
Address 130/2 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Tambon Wangkrajae,
Amphoe Mueang Trat, Trat 23000
Tel. 0-3952-4800, 08-6775-2662, 08-6324-4411
E-mail trat.insurance@hotmail.com

2 Khun Vipob Ruckthongsuk Agent Office
Address 15/20 Moo 4, Sukhumvit Rd., km.121, Tambon Surasak,
Amphoe Sriracha, Chon Buri 20110
Tel. 0-3832-1613-5, 0-3877-2914-5, 08-1344-9404, 08-9748-7890
E-mail dhipaya_sriracha@hotmail.com

3 Khun Sukuman Ngamkamol Agent Office
Address 1637 Moo 1, Tambon Phanom Sarakham,
Amphoe Phanom Sarakham, Chachoengsao 24120
Tel. 0-3855-1560, 0-3851-1308, 08-71414778
Fax. 0-3855-1560

4 Khun Visatit Udomkit Agent Office
Address 131/48 Moo 9, Sukhumvit Rd., South Pattaya,
Tambon Nongprue, Amphoe Banglamung , Chon Buri 20150
Tel. 0-3842-5782, 08-1832-3537
Fax. 0-3842- 5784

5 Khun Arnon Panatanusorn Agent Office
Address 26/3 Moo 3, Sukhumvit Rd., Tambon Noen Phra,
Amphoe Mueang, Rayong 21000
Tel. 0-3862-3345-7, 08-9936-2400
E-mail arnonrayong@hotmail.com

6 Khun Sittipong Nimcharoensuk Agent Office
Address 52 Liab Tang Rot Fai Rd., Tambon Kabin,
Amphoe Kabinburi, Prachin Buri 25110
Tel. 08-0090-3663
E-mail nnote.nim@gmail.com

7 Khun Samart Nimngern Agent Office
Address 30/2 Tedsaban20 Rd., Tambon Sa Kaeo,
Amphoe Meuang, Sa Kaeo 27000

Tel. 0-3742-1243, 08-1899-9024
Fax. 0-3722-0280
E-mail samart9067@gmail.com

8 Khun Thatree Jinoros Agent Office
Address B.I.G (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.
44 Moo 2, Tambon Napa, Amphoe Meuang, Chonburi 20000
Tel. 0-3875-9235,09-1556-0919
E-mail thatreeace@gmail.com

9 Khun Samran Locharoenwhattanachai Agent Office
Address 73/19 Burapaphirom Rd., Tambon Aranyaprathet,
Amphoe Aranyaprathet, Sa Kaeo 27120
Tel. 0-3723-1567, 08-1860-6015
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The Western Part

1 Khun Kritsalak Chanphun Agent Office
Address 419/3 Saengchuto Rd., Tambon Pakpaek,
Amphoe Mueang, Kanchanaburi 71000

Tel. 0-3233-8344, 08-1943-5166
Fax. 0-3232-3789
E-mail kcbroker.kcc@gmail.com

2 Khun Phisan Rungdet Agent Office
Address 108/4 Phetkasem Rd., Tambon Namueang,
Amphoe Mueang, Ratchaburi 70000
Tel. 0-3233-8344, 08-1943-5166
Fax. 0-3232-3789
E-mail pison_tdi001@hotmail.com
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4.1  Financial Records 263
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5 Business Operations Review 82
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